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Pablo Mufioz 
Sqperintendent of Schools 

January 16, 2019 

Honorable President Mt. Peter T. Rosario an4 
Members ofthe Passaic Board ofEducation 
663 Main A venue 
Passaic, New Jersey 07055 

Dear President and Members of the Board of Educatton: 

The Comprehensive Atmual Financial Report (CAFR) Of the Passaic Board of Education 
(District) for the fiscal year ~nded Jline 3 0, 2018 is hereby submitted by the district's 
Offices ·of the Superintendent qf Schools and the School Business Administrator!Boatd 
Secretary. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness 
of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the district. 

To the best of our lmowledge a:i:ld belief, the data presented in this report is accuxate in all 
material respects and is reported in a manner design~d to present fairly the financial 
position and results of operations of the various funds of the district. All disclosures 
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the district's financial 
activities have been inCluded. The district's intemal controls have been designed to 
provide reas.onable, rather than absolute, assurance that the fmancial statements will be 
free fi·om material misstatement. As management, we assmt that to the best of our 
lmowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material 
respects. 

Phone: 973.470.52011 Fax: 973.860.22781663 Main Avenue, Passaic, N1 07055 1 pmwwz@passaicschoots.org 



CAFR for the 2017-18 
School Year 

REPORT FORMAT 

Januaty 16,2019 

The Comprehensive Annual Fiuancial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory, 
Financial, Statistical, and Single Audit. The purpose of each section of the CAFR is as 
follows: -

Introductory Section-This section includes tlrls transmittal letter, the 
district's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. This section 
is intended t() familiarize the reader with the organizational structure of the 
school district, the nature and scope of the services it provides, and the 
specifics of its legal operating environment. It is primarily designed for 
the taxpayer. 

Financial Section-This includes the independent auditor's report, the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), financial statements, 
notes to financial statements, and the Mmbining and individual fund 
financial statements and schedules. It is primarily designed for oversight 
and legislative bodies. 

Generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires that 
management provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompany the financial statements in the form of Managemflnt's 
Discussion !jlld Analysis (J\1D&A). This letter is designfld to complement 
the J\1D&A and shonld be read in conjunction with it. The MD&A of the 
district can be found immediately following the report of the independent 
auditors. 

Statistical Section-This includes selected financial and demographic 
information, generally presented on a multicyear basis. Unless 
otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for the relevant years. 

~ingle Audit Section-The district is required to undergo an annual 
single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal A wards (Uniform 
Guidance), and New Jersey Office of Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants, and State Aid." 

This section includes independent auditor's reports on compliance and 
intemal controls, schedules of expenditures for federal, state and local 
grants, notes to the schedules of expenditures of federal and state grants, 
schedule of findings and questioned costs, and a summary schedule of 
prior year audit findings. 
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CAFRforthe 2017-18 
School Year 

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

Jmmmy 16,2019 

The dis.ti'ict is an indepe)ldent reporting entity within the . criteria adopted by the 
Governmental Acco:unting Standards Boi1Id (GASB) as established by GASB Statement 
No. 14. All funds of the district are included in this report, 

Organization of the Passaic Board of Education 

The Passaic Board of Education is a Type II school district whose boundaries are 
coterminous with the City ofPassaic in Passaic County,New Jersey. 

The district's Board has nine (9) members that are elected fo~· thr.ee (3) year overlapping 
tenus. The members of the Board are residents of the City ofPl)ssaic, The Passaic Bolll'd 
ofEd11cation is (lllllually organized on any day of the first or second week following the 
April ~chool election. 

All Passaic Board of Education ineetings ate public. The Board holds regularly 
schedwed p11blic meetings once a month. 

The district provides a full range of free public educational services to grade levels 
prekindergarten through grade 12 for residents of the City of Passaic. These educational 
services include general and career and technical education, as well as special programs 
to address the educational needs of children with disabilities. The district also provides 
programs for those children requiring academic remedi!ltion and for children with limited 
English language proficiency. The District is required to pass through to the charter 
schools a per pupil allocation detetmined by the State of New Jersey. This pass through 
amount is included in the District's annual operating budget. 

Passaic Public Schools 

The Passaic Public Schools has a diverse student body, with the ethnicity of students on 
October 13, 2017 being Hispanic!Latino 13,514 (92.33%); Black 655 (4.47%); Asian 257 
(1.76%); l'acificlslandet 19 (0.13%);-White 179 (1.22%); American Indian 9 (0.06%) 
and Other (0.03%). There were also a total of 7,019 (47.95%) female students and 7,618 
(52.05%) male students. There were also 1,978 special education students that represent 
13.51% of the student population and 3,455 (23.60%) represent Limited English 
Proficient (LEP) students. 

The chart. that follows reflects in-district eligibility for free and reduced priced meals by 
grade-level compiled as of October 13, 2017 and as reported on the Application for State 
School Aid (ASSA). From the chart, one will note that most of our in-district students 
come :ft·oma low socio-economic b!lckgrol)nd with 11,812 of the ~mdent body eligible for 
free meals and 603 eligible for reduced priced meals :under the National School Breakfast 
& Lunch Program. The District was eligible for the Community Eligibility Provision 
(CEP) which is a federal program under the USDA's National School Lunch and School 
Breakfast Programs. It allows schools that predominantly serve low-income children to 
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offer free breakfast and lunch to all students rather than collecting individual applications 
and limiting free and reduced-price lunches to income-eligible students. School eligibility 
for CEP is baS(;ld on data from other federal programs, including the Supplemental 
Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) and the Temporary Assistance Program for Needy 
Families (TANF). 

Total Free %Free ai1d 
and Reduced 

Gtad.e Level In-District Om·oll Free Lunch Reduced Lunch Reduced Eligible 

Pre-K 3 year olds 589 486 25 511 86.8% 
Pre-K 4 year olds 716 593. 48 641 89.5% 
Kindergarten 891 790 4~ 833 93.5% 
One 904 802 29 831 91.9% 
Two 922 799 37 836 90.7% 
Three 980 884 35 919 93.8%. 

Four 972 866 43 909 93.5% 
Five 977 858 33 891 91.2% 
Six 947 827 36 863 91.1% 
Seven 869 737 51 788 90.7% 
Eight 869 7)6 68 784 90.2% 
Nine 668 523 26 549 82.2% 
Ten 682 491 23 514 75.4% 
Eleven 688 466 27 493 71.7% 
Twelve 702 573 29 602 85.8% 
Spec. Ed. Elementary 671 604 23 627 93.4% 
Spec, Ed. Middle 450 397 17 414 9:2.0% 
Spec. Ed. High 483 400 10 410 84.9% 
Total (K-12) 13,980 11,812 603 12,415 88.8% 

The number of children qualifying for free meals impacts both state aid (At-Risk 
component) and federal aid. 

In the 2017-18 school year, the district gperated sixteen (16) schools in nineteert (19) 
locations; thirteen (13) owned and six (6) leased. The district reported 13,980 pupils in­
district and on roll (grades prekindergarten through grade 12) on October 13,2017 for its 
2018-19 Application for State School Aid (ASSA) student count. 
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The following represents a listing of schools, grade configurations and the enrollments taken 
from the Applications for State School Aid enrollment count on October 13, 2017, compared 
with the October 14, 2016 erttollment counts. 

2016-17 Grade School Ownership 
Configuration 

#I Owned 

Sch#2 Leased 
2; SPED 

Pre-Kindergarten-
Grade 6, SPED 

6,SPED 

Pre-Kindergarten-

Sch#6 
Grade 6, SPED 

Sch#7 

SPED 

Grades 2-6, SPED 

Grade 2-8, SPED 

5 

2017-18 Grade 
Configuration 

2, SPED 

Pre.Kindergmten-
Grade 6, SPED 

SPED 

Kindergarten-Grade 
6, SPED 

Grade 6, SPED 

Grades Pre-K; 2-6, 
SPED. 

SPED 

Stude.nts on 
Roll October Students on Roll 

14, 2016 October 13., 2017 

661 668 

163 188 

345 442 

11 1129 

371 

347 

858 

3115 3223 

654 742 
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Resident enrollment is the emollment total utilized for state aid funding. 1bis total includes all 
students co\mted oh the roll/school district register, students in out-of-district placements, 
students :in private schools, students on home instruction, less students enrolled in the early 
childhood education programs the last day preceding October 15 of each school year, and less 
students received. This count also includes students whose legal residence is in the City of 
Passaic and are receiving instruction while in state facilities. 

The following represents the changes in the resident enrollment in the Passaic Public Schools 
oV\'lr the last ten (1 0) Y!'lars. The ten year comparison of resident emollment reflects an increase 
of2,147 students. 

ASSA Resident Enro1Jment Enrollment 
Applicable Reporting Date Enrollment Change# Change% 

2018-19 October 13, 2017 14,038 128 0.92% 
2017-18 October 14,2016 13,910 84 0.61% 
2016-17 October 15, 2015 13,826 152 1.11% 
2015-16 October 15, 2014 13,674 260 1.94% 
2014-15 October 15, 2013 13,414 260 1.98% 

. 2013-14 October 15, 2012 13,154 498 3.93% 
2012-13 October 14, 2011 12,656 (14) -0.11% 
2011-12 October 15, 2010 '12,670 395 3.22% 
2010-11 October 15, 2009 12,275 384 3.23% 
2009-10 October 15, 2008 11,891 274 2.36% 

District Factor Groupings 

The Passaic P1Jblic Schools is classified an ''A" district in the New Jersey Department of 
Education's District Factor Groupings (DFG). District Factor Groupin,g (DFG) is a system of 
ranking schools by socio-economic status. The group designations are based on infmmation 
from census data and include the following: income, poverty, unemployment, percent of 
population with no high school diploma, percent of population with some college, occupations, 
and median family income. 

There are eight DFG groupings: "A" designates the lowest socio-economic level, followed by 
B, CD, DE, FG, GH, I, and J. The DFG groupings are valuable for comparison of districts with 
similar profiles for purposes of state aid and assessment infotmation. 
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City of Passaic 

January 16, 2019 

The City ofPastla~c is locCJ,ted in the southeastem portion of Passaic County, New Jersey. Its 3.2 
square miles of 1a11.d area cm'ltain mixed industrial, commercial, and residential land uses 
developed at a population density of 22~265 persons per square mile. According to the United 
States Census Bureau, Passaic has an estimated population of 71,247 in 2017 (2010 Census -
69,781). Cun-ently, Passaic is almost totally developed. 

. ·.. . -
;passaip ~ount)r_ 

-+
. N .. 

. 

. ~ .. . , .. 
,. : 

The City of Passaic is within Passaic Co"~Jnty, 12 miles west of New York City. Passaic is 
situate<.i on the Passaic River in a portion of lowlands between the First Watchung Mountains to 
the West and the low ridges on the westerly side of the Hackensack Meadows to the East. 
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The racial and ethnic demographics of the City of Passaic from the 2010 United .States Census 
reflects a majority Hispanic/Latina population of 49,557 (71 %), a White population of 9,014 
(13%), an A:fi:ican American population of 7,425 (11 %), and other population (inclusive of 
Native Americans, Asians, Pacific Islanders, arid East Indians) of3,785 (5%). 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The vision of the Passaic Public Schools is to become the best urban school system in the state of 
New Jersey. During the 2017-2018 school year, the Passaic Public Schools continued its mission 
to provide an excellent education that prepares our students for college and to earn high paying 
jobs. The district has made an effort to focus on providing every student the opportunity to 
graduatefrorn high school with a career certification ~ndlot a mln4num of :fifteen college credits. 
Across grade levels, Passaic Public Schools sets rigorous goals and high expectations for all 
students. 

Focus on Teaching and Learning 

Early Childhood Education 

The Division of Early Childhood Education provides learning environments that are 
developmentally appropriate and academically rigorous for the youngest learners in the City of 
Passaic. Our preschool program is a mixed delivery system, we have in-district, pdvate 
providers, and, Head Start school sites. The classrooms consist of three and fow:-year old 
students and are taught by a P-3 certified teacher and a paraprofessional. On staff in our 
Division there are school social workers~ PIRT (Preschool Intervention and RefelTal Team), 
teacher coaches, and a CPIS (Community Parent Involvement SpeCialist). 

The curriculum used is High Scope, which ~mphasizes "active participatm'Y learning." Active 
leaming mem~s students have direct, hands-on experiences with people, objects, events, and 
ideas. Children's interests and choices m·e at the heart of curriculum. The assessment used is 
COR Advantage, which is both a valid and reliable child assessment that measures the 
developmental trajectories of our students. The learning domains are Approaches to Learning, 
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Social and Emotional Developmental, Physical Development and Health, Langu<tge, Literacy 
and Comm1mication, Mathematics, Creative Arts, Science and Technology, Social Studies, and 
English Language Learning. 

Professional development is provided to all staff in order to .ensute positive student outcomes. 
Professional development topics include ECERS-3, High Scope Curriculum, COR Assessment, 
family engagement, social-emotional learning, conflict resolution, and content specific areas, 
such as math, science, and literacy. 

Cim:iculum Development 

Passaic Public Schools' continuous focus is in providing viable curricula across content areas 
and grade levels that is coherent and aligned. Revised curricula contain pacing as well as scope 
and sequence guides, unit plarui, and aligned formative and summative assessments. The process 
of curricula revision involves reseatchlng best educatiopal practices and programs and use of 
<tssessment data to guide changes. All cmticlll<t are aligned to New Jersey State Learning 
Standards (NJSLS) and reflect the district vision, mission, and focus . 

. English Language Alts {ELA) 

In grades K-5, the NJSLS aligned curricul<t provide a clear guide for learning through an 
integration of reading and writing skills. Understanding by Design is the curricular framework 
Teachers align their instruction to the Reading and Writing Workshop model, and use leveled 
readers to teach small group guided reading. In addition, teachers utilize Pearson's Reading 
Street series as a supporting resource. For kindergarten through grade 3, the district has partnered 
with Children's Literacy Initiative, with curriculum development s11pport, professional 
development and coaching around the literacy block to support teaching and learning. Chapter 
books are introduced to students in second grade. In grades 4-5, curricula has shifted to the use 
of core novels to support student development ofcritical thinking skills. Units are thematically 
designed and include project-based learning opportu:ttit;ies, T!n<'nJghout the year, teachers receive 
ongoing professional development opportunities aligned to the curriculum. Additional 
standards-based opportunities for remediation and enrichment are offered to students during after 
school and sUlll11ler school programs. 

In grades 6-8, the EtA programs are aligned to the NJSLS and utilize the :UBD framework, and 
are structured wound thematic units that include project-based learning opportunities. In 
addition, the novels are complemented by resources utilizing the Houghton Mifflin Hwcourt 
series, Collections. Students use Chromehooks in a 1: 1 environment allowing them to compose 
their writing an:d interact with text in a digital environment. Moreover, standards-based 
opportunities for remediation and enrichment we~·e offered to students enr.olled in our after­
S<;ihool, Saturday Academy, and summer school programs. 

In grades 9-12, the ELA programs are aligned to the NJSLS and utilize the UBD framework, and 
ate structured around thematic units to support development of critical reading and writing 
skills. The progi'ams of study supp.ort 25 credits in ELA coursework. In addition to the required 
grade specific courses, dective and advanced classes snch as Journalism, Creative Writing, and 
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Advanced Placement classes are offered. The high school ELA courses explore various gemes 
of literature, such as novels, non-fiction texts, short stories, essays, dramas, and poetry. The 
exploration of text is designed to provide students with inip01tant skills of argumentation arid 
literary analysis through close readi:)lgs in historical, geme specific, and other co)ltexts that 
provide greatenmderstanding of the author's work. Students learn the essenti[!!s of correct and 
clear writ4J.g. Students refine their writing skills and leam the Modern Language Association 
style of formatting. Organization and study skills are also addressed. Students will present then· 
writing orally in small groups or to the class at large. Additional standards-based opportunities 
for remediation and ellt'ichment were offered to students during after-school and surmner school 
programs. 

Mathematics 

The mathematics curricula in grades K-12 are aligned to the NJSLS and utilize the UBD 
framework. 

In grades K-2, students' progress tln·ough a continuum starting with using nnmbers to represent 
quantities, addition and subtraction, and extending their understanding of a base-ten system. In 
grades 3-5, students use multiplicatioll and division strategies, fractions, and :rneasm:ement and 
data, to solve multi-step word problems, refine traditional algorithms, and extend place value 
understanding. In addition, students analyze and answer questions regarding data and compare 
properties of two and three-dhriensional shapes. In grades 4-6, the district has partnered with 
Math Solutions which provides our teachers professional development around content, 
mathematical best practices and support of imph;mentatiort ofMath Workshop in Grades 4 and 
5. Additional standards-based opportunities for remediation and enrichment are offered to 
students during after school, surmner school programs, and Saturday Emichment courses. 
Students in K-5 will use Dreambox Learning as a digital platfotm for intervention during the 
math block and as pmt of the after school prograrn. Teachers continue to be provided monthly 
opportunities to att.end a.dditional professional development as well aS to;Jceive job-embedded 
coaching. 

Begiuning in2017-2018, half of the 7th grade NJSLS will be hlfusedin the sixth 
grade curriculum. Professional development opportunities were provided for tea.chers to support 
th~Jir instrl.!ctional delivery of the new Content. The cl.!l'ficula use the Big ld~Cis Math program to 
support student leaming around algebraic concepts. 

A 20-week Mathematics Saturday Academy was implemented to provide support for students in 
Pre-Algebra and Algebra I. Additional standards-based opportunities for remediation I;U1d 
emiohment were offered to students during Math Lab. 

In grades 9-12, students participate in a variety of mathematics courses dyveloped to suppmt 
students in passing the P ARCC exarn, as required by the state graduation requirements. Students 
in Algebra I and Algebra II classes are introduced to the fundamental concepts of descriptive and 
inferential statistics focusing on the major concepts and tools for collecti11g, analyzing, and 
drawing conclusions from data. Topics include visual representation of data, me~sures of central 
tendency, and measures of dispersion, probability, normal and bi-normal distribtJtion, esthriation 
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and hypothesis testing, chi-square and F-distribution as well as correlation and regression 
analysis. In Calculus, trigonometric and logaritlm1ic functions are studied. Functions, 
derivatives and integrals are introduced and applied. Students can also participate in Advanced 
Placement Statistics, Advanced Plac.ement Caloulus, and Progtallffiling in Java. Additional 
standards-based opportunities for remediation and emichment were offered to 
students during after school and SUilllller school programs. 

Science 

Dl]ting the 2017-2018 school year, the K-12 sciei1ce Cl!ITiCula were reviewed and revised for 
aligmnent to the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS), also referred to as the NJSLS­
Science. At the elementary level, K-5 science classes use the discovery-based, hands-on science 
activities in the Full Option Science System/Delta SCience Modules (FOSS/DSM) program. 
Since 2015, the district contra.cts with a refurbishing company to manage the K-5 soience kits for 
a full-fidelity approach to the FOSS curricula. At the middle school level, grades 6-8, 
technology~based STEM activities are an integral part of the science cuniculum; students utilize 
the Discovery Techboolc Students have the oppmttmity to utilize C1n·omebooks to research, use 
real-time data, and to share findings with one another. At the high school level, Passaic High 
School continues to partner with Project Lead the Way (PLTW) to offer advanced, hands-on, 
Science, Technology, Engineering, · and Mathematics (STEM) courses. Teachers utilize 
professional leaming communities, to plan and implement common assessments. Additional 
STEM opportunities for enrichment were offered to students during Saturday enrichment 
programs and summer school. 

Career and Technical Education (CTE) 

The 9 - 12 Career and Technical Education program follows the. "Twelve Career Ready 
Practices'', Personal Financial Literacy Sta.nda.rds, Career Awareness, Exploration, anO. 
Preparation Standards, and the Standards for Career and Technical Education. In Television 
Broadcasting, curriculum has been revised to reflect industry needs, an approved NJDOE 
Program of Study, and aligmnent to the District's articulation a.greement with Passaic County 
Community College. In NAF Fint!nce, curriculum has been developed to reflect industry needs, 
NAF requirements, and an approved NJDQE program. In Engineering, curriculum has l;Jeen 
developed to reflect industty needs, an approved NIDOE program, and a]igmnent to the 
district's articulation agreement with Bergen Community College. The CTE departtnent is 
currently developing articulation a.greements, NIDOE programs of study, and cuniculum for 
Biotechnology, Biomedical, Data Alialytics, Graphic Design, Automotive Technology, 
Cpmputet Scie11ce, Tomonow's Teacher Aca.demy, and Na.tional Acade111y of Sports Medicine 
(NASM) Training, 

Visual & Performing Arts 

The Kinderga1ien-Grade 12 Visual & Performing Arts cunicula progrnms a1·e aligned to NJSLS 
as well as the National Art Standards using the UBD framework. In grades K- 5, all curricula 
are aligned to common themes and include project-based learning experiences that promote the 
elements of creating, performi11g, responding, and t;onnecting. Visual and performing a1ts 
opportunities for em'ichment were offered to students. during Saturday emichment pmgram$ and 
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sutnmer school. The high ~chbOl program offers three AdVa)lced Placement courses, one Dual 
Enrollment course, and a variety of electives. 

Physical Education and Health 

Ongoing Physical and Health Education cmTiculum revisions were done in grades Kinderg!!tten 
through 12, with aligument to the NJSLS and using the UBD framework. We conti!lue to use 
Health Waves district-wide as an online digital resource providing curricula materials for the 
instruction of Health at all grade levels. Specifically in Physical Education, the cun'iculum 
revision work focused on English Language Leamer (ELL) modifications, the supplementation 
of more specific Special Education modifications, and the addition of interdisciplinary 
connections. The following items were added to out Health Curriculum: dl;lting violence, 
domestic violence, breast self-examination, cancer awareness, Lyme disease prevention, gang 
violence, organ donation, suicide prevention, drugs, alcohol, tobacco, controlled dangerous 
substances, and anabolic steroids. We also will introduce cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) 
with the American Heart Association in the entire district, We are in the second year ofteaching 
a Natioual Academy of Sports Medicine course for students to obtain certification as a Physical 
Fitness Trainer, Students in the Passaic Gifted and Talented Academy School No. 20 will 
receive a certification in CPR and automated external defib11llator (AED) training. We have 
introduced Lacrosse for students in some of our elementary schools. We have continued to work 
with the National Football League (NFL) Play 60 program .. We also participate in a Farmers 
Market Program that offers elementary schools fresh fruit and snacks at the conclusion of 
Physical Education classes. 

Social Studies 

The K-12 Social Studies has been revised to align to the New Jersey Student Learning 
Standards-Social Studies (NJSLS-SS) and using the. UBD framework. In grades K - 8 students 
and teachers utilize the PearsonMyWorldprogram to explore family, cori:unllllity, economics, 
culture, government, transpo1tation, innovation, United States History, World History and New 
Jersey state history. In addition, common assessments have been developed that align to NJSLS­
SS, New Jersey Student Learning Standards-English Language Arts (NJSLS-ELA), and 
Advanced Placement (AP) standards. The teachers have received training on these changes 
through :Pmfessional deVelopment, grade level meetings, and Google classroom. The grades 9 -
12 programs follows the NJbOE requirement that students take United States History 1, United 
States History 2, and World History. The cun'iculum includes project-based learning, emphasis 
on improving reading comprehension and writing slcills,. and common assessments. The high 
school program also offers eight AP courses, three. Dual Enrollment courses, and seven social­
studies related electives. 

Bilingual, English as a Second Language (ESL). and World Language Education 

Throughout the district, students identified as English Language Learners (ELLs) receive a 
variety of progran1 and curricula suppmts so that they can be successful in the English 
language. All major content area curricul& are accessible for tef!Chers of ELLs, with translated 
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assessments and resources where available. The Division ofBilingual!ESL and World Language 
Education is proud to highlight some of the major accomplishments for school year 2017-2018: 

• Teachers of ELLs received professional development on ESL instruction 
strategies, academic language supports, reading and writing strategies for ELLs, teaching 
for biliteracy, :use of data, Sheltered English Instruction, and the WIDA ELP Standards 
Report to target ESL instruction and increase the language proficiency qf ELLs. 

• A new blended literacy progr!l111 was introduced ~;tnd implemented for the Lahguage 
Development course at Passaic High School (PHS) and the ESL after school program for 
ELLs in grades 3-6. The program is designed to build language and engage ELLs in 
reading, writing, listening, and speaking through fiction/non-fiction titles, instant support, 
engaging activities, and built-in reward systelllS that motivate students and track their 
progress. It provided a series of 45-minute lessons th~;~t emph&sized effective, .research­
based strategies shown to improve overall reading abiliti~Js with sc&ffolds to mel)t the 
different levels of English langu~;~ge proficiency. 

• Supported the implementation of a Bilingual US Histo.ry AP section at PHS 
• Participated in Project Adelante, one ofKean University's pre-college programs, 

designed to reduce the high school dropout rate of Latino students, increase their 
academic skills and encourage young students to pursue higher ed:ucation. 

o Suminer 2017: 45 students attended the program (an increase of28.6% from 
2016) 

o Fall2017; 50 students attended the program 
o Spring 2018: 55 students ~;~ttended the prograhi 

• Upon satisfact01y completion of the OPic (oral) and WPT (writing) language 
assessments, 69 students were recipients of the Seal of Biliteracy. The number of students 
increased from 22 in 2016 to 50 in2017 to 69 in2018. By continuing to produce 
Biliterate students and promoting that ~;~ccomplishment, Passaic Public Schools sends a 
clear mess~;~ge that multilingualism and cultural diversity is an asset to society. In 
addition, the Seal of Biliteracy affords high school students an additional opportunity to 
earn college credits. 

• Passaic Public Schools' Bilingual Program K-8 Was honored as an Outstanding Bilingual 
Program in a recognition ceremony on June 11, 2018 at the New Jersey Department of 
Educa,tion offices in Trenton. The programs honored were designed to serve the needs of 
students fot whom English is a s.econd language. These model prograJ)ls will serve as 
regional resourc~ centers for other districts to observe exetuplary practices in bilingual 
classrooms. 

• 10 ll:'HS students took the Spanish Language and Culture AP Exam. The average score 
Wa$ 3.614 and 85% of them scored a 3 or better on the exam. 

• Parent workshops were offered in every school on the topic of "Let's Talk About 
Vocabulary, Because Words Matter. " The workshop focused on the critical need for 
students to be exposed to more vocabulary at home, regardless of native language. The 
more words students learn at home, the easier the academic scaffolding will be price they 
arrive in school. 
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Ow Special Education programs and services adapt content,teaching methodology, and delivery 
of instruction to meet the appropriate needs ofstudents who may have a disability due. to 
physical, sensory, emotional, communication, cognitive, or social difficulties. 

The Division of Special Education (lrtsures a community of care and support for students by 
provjdirtg a coherent system of social support services, extracurricular activities, and 
accommodations to meet the range oflearning needs. 

The Division of Special Education utilizes a scaffolding and diff(lrerttiation of instruction 
approach to a.sswe ~:~ll its stl,tde.nts have ~:~ccess to the NJSLS across ail content areas. The 
division continues to expand the use ofREAD 180, and System 44 as primary interventions. 

In addition, the Autistic and Intellectually Disabled programs include instruction in transition 
sldlls offering students the opportunity to learn a variety of skills enabling them to successfully 
transition to. post-secondary \lXp(lriences. This instruction specifically addresses the .needs of 
individual learners. and encompasses the following: Community Based Instruction for general 
knowledge, social and recreational purposes, career exploration thi'ough Structured Learning 
Experiences, :fimctional academics in the areas of reading, writing, math, daily living skills, 
social skills, health and safety, as well as decision making, and self-advocacy skilis. 

Extended Learning Opportunities 

In 2017c2018, Passaic Public Schools offered extended learning opportunities for students which 
included before school homework support, aft\lt school academic support, SatJJtday learning 
enrichment l;lctivities, and, extensive summer programming; 

Early College Initiative 

In 2017-2618, the district increased, the munber of Advanced Pl(lcement courses and dual-credit 
college courses offered, at the high school. This has included a. significant investment in training 
teachers to develop curriculum !llld improve instructional practices, It resulted in a significant 
change in the high school schedule, to allow for more students to have increased access to 
courses specifically designed to increase college attainment for Passaic High School students. 

Professional Development 

In 2017-2018, Passaic Public Schools invested in significant professional development across 
grade levels and content areas. Professional development activities provided the following 
opportunities: walkthroughs, outside consultants with expertise in identified areas brotJght to the 
district, curriculum conunittees, data-based instr4ctional workshops, progralllll1aiic workshops, 
nwntoring for novice teachers, workshops on instructional best-practices, and vertical and 
horizontal articulation meetings. The district increased its partnersltip with the Children's 
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Literacy Initiative, an organization focused on suppotiing the instructional practice of teachers in 
primary grades. Over 6,000 hours of independent oruine professional learning was completed 
utilizing our Passaic weLe1:!In platfonn and workshops offered o(l the Educational Impact digital 
platform. Professional development such as Instmctional Rounds and on-site workshops utilize 
experts from outside the district, while the district also invests in district personae! such as 
Teacher Coaches and Instructional Chairpersons to suppoti teacher practice. 

Focus on Technology and Testing 

Technology 

In 2017-2018, the district purchased. over 800 additional computer devices - desktops, laptops 
and Chromehooks, for use by student and facu1ty in different schools. In addition to providing 
access to otilin.e. learning platforms, these devices facilitate online assessments, including the 
Measure of Academic Progress (MAP), STAR Reading Assessment, and the Patinership for 
Assessment of Readiness for College and Careers (PARCC). By increasing the number of 
devices available to students, the district moves closer to its goal of achieving a one to one ratio 
and providing a state-of-the-art learning environment for our students. Lastly, the district 
continued to invest in its network infrastructure h)' doubling its futernet speed to 4gbps and 
adding a new hybrid Internet filter, allowing for. the seamless functioning of its computer devices 
on- and off-premise. 

Instructional Management System 

The district's Instructional Management system is SchoolNet, which allows the user to sign-in 
through Power School. Through the PowerSchool integration, SchoolNet houses district 
assessments, standm·dized scores, classifications, resources, and historical data. Through this 
digital platforrh, teachers have access to innoediate feedback on in-class student assessments, as 
well as resu1ts on state assessments. 

Testing 

The needs, ends, and processes of teaching and learning inform assessment. 

District formative assess:rnents provide feedback to both our teachers and stiJdents on the 
student's leanriitg and developmental progress. District surninative assessments provide 
information for parents on their child's progress, and for teachers on students' instructional needs. 
The Passaic Public Schools' assessments are now online and students take their assessments in 
SchoolNet. The. district cOnducts benchmarking and benchmark assessments in Language Arts, 
Math, and Social Studies online. · 

Data-driven decision making is being provided through Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) 
Reading and Math testing in gr!)des K-2, MAP grades 3-8 Science, GOLD in Kindergarten, 
STAR Reading and Math in grades 3-12, STAR Early Literacy K-2, Language Gains in grades 
9-12, Collection, Everyday Mathematics, and benchmark ass(;)ssments. 
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The Passaic Public Schools is determined and motivated to increase parental involvement 
district-wide. Various workshops and classes were strategically planned and conducted to help 
parents assist their children succeed academically and socially. There are lending libraries for 
parents to ti'\ke out books for their enjoym(;)nHmd to tei'\d to their children daily. 

Parent Orientation meetings were held at the beginning of the school year introducing 
administrative team and staff. Title I Workshops were held to inform parents of their right to be 
involved with their child's .education. Curriculum learning workshops were held to infmm 
parents of the Ct\rticulum fot Pte-Kindergarten through Twelfth gti'\de, · A variety of worbhops 
engaged parents' patticipation on the impmtance of student attendance, anti-bullying, drug 
prevention and awareness, health and. wellness awareness, parenting, and child development 
classes with an expert from each category establishing hands-on participation from the parents 
during the presentation. Basic and intennediate computet classes were offered to teach parents 
how to navigate technology to help tht1ir children. 

Informational field trips were planned to visit Passaic County Community College, Montclair 
State University, and the Passaic Public Library, preparing parents for furthering their child's 
education. A Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) workshop offered parents 
information on scholarships for their college bound cllild. District-wide Fatuily Literacy Night 
event and Bilingual Education !'lnd English as a Second Langlli'\ge workshop were held informing 
parents in grades Kindergarten through Twelfth on an overview of the district's programs. The 
workshop began with an overview of the program and ended with grade level break-out sessions 
with hands-on strategies on how to help their children and what they are learning bn a daily basis 
in school. There was also a Si'\turday Parent Academy where the following classes were offered: 
ESL; Computer, Literacy workshop, and Math workshop. 

Parents alSo participated in various commemorative events throughout the year such as: Hispanic 
Heritage Month, Honor Roll Assembly, Holiday Concett, Black History Month, Health Fairs, 
and Olympic Day, where they would get a chance to meet !'Ind. celebrate the accolnplishnients 
attained with other parents. An annual holiday event hosted by Passaic Lions Club was attended 
by many Passaic families. District-wide orientation meetings. were held to introduce and inform 
all parents of the new academies that opened in September 2018. The Donlinican Consulate 
Meritorious Aw!!rd Event was held in New Yotk City, to honor selected students and their 
f!!111ilies for outsti'\nding student 1'\Chievement. 

Focus On Facilities 

Facilities Capital and Maintenance Improvements 

Well-managed facilities help create the optimal conditions for our children to achieve acadenlic 
excellence. To attain our vision to become the best urban school system, we must focus our 
efforts on providing a safe, secure, and clean learning environment for all of our school 
community. Timely maintenance, accountability systems, a high level of customer .support and 
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service combined with a carefully plam1ed reinvestment into our facilities, equipment, and 
systems, helps to ensure that the primary focus of our instructional team is on teaching and 
learning. The long-term reinvestment in our facilities, along with the consh·uction ofnew school 
buildings, helps to provide all of Pl'l.ssaic's smdents with the most modem, technologically 
advanced learning enviromnent available. 

Passaic Public Schools is actively working to implement its Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) 
and its Comprehensive Maintenance Plan (CMP) which help to address this comprehensive 
approach. For example: 

e School conshuction proceeds at the new Sonia Sotomayor School, which is targeted to 
open in September 2019. 

e Four (4) new schools presently lffider construction at Dayton Avenue, will be opening by 
2022. 

" The recent lease acquisition of an available school buildiog at Holy Rosary on Wall 
Street, a lease allowing us to address the population needs of the commuuity, while 
construction continues at Dayton. Construction of classrooms, paintiog, and 
improvements in lighting were undertalcen. All of the necessary systems and technology 
iofrasuuctore were incll!ded for the use of this facility. · 

During the 2017-2018 school year, the followiog were some of the projects the district engaged 
in: 

• Construction and renovation of administrative offices at 663 Main Avenue 
• Auditorhur1 Restoration and HV AC at Lincohl Middle School (LMS) 
" Milling, Paving, Draioage, and Fencing ofParkinglot at School No. 11 
• High School Redesign 
• Passaic High School (PHS) Gym Floor Replacement 
" Ceiliog and Lights/Print Shop Ventilation at PHS 
" Gym Floor Refinishing at Schools No. 8, 9, LMS, an(! PHS 
" Bathroom Renovation at School 1, LMS, and 11 
• HV AC Installation at Schoo! No. 9 Cafeteria 
• Fenciog at School No. 1 and PHS 
• TV Stodio Upgrade and Modernization 
• Physics Aero Lab Fit Up 

Short Term Facilities Remedies 

The district has a shortage of facilities .that necessitates the ongoing rental of the followiog 
schools: 

• School No. 2 
• School No. 5 
• School No. 5 Auuex 
e School No. 10 Annex 
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In addition, the district continued to utilize the following temporary classroom tmits (TCUs): 

• Eleven (11) units at School No.1 
• Four ( 4) units at School No. 10 

During the 2017-2018 school year, the district was able to redistrict the school #17 students to 
other neighborhood schools. Redistricting allowed the district to retire the 34 temporary 
classroom units that were loc.ated on the Dayton A venue site. 

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK 

State Aid Revenues 

The district receives 93% of its general fund operating revenues from the State of New Jet·sey. 
This support comes primarily froin the School Funding Reform Act of 2008 (SFRA) fol'Ulula aid. 
SFRA is driven by enrollment that is· reported in the annual Application for State School Aid 
(ASSA) a~d pupil transportation as reported annually in the District Repott of Transported 
Students Report (DRTRS). 

Local Revenues 

The second largest source of school district operating revenues is local revenues with the 
property tax levy being the primary local revenue source. The City of Passaic maintained the 
same level of property tax levy (general fund) in fiscal year 2017-18 .as in fiscal year 2016c17. 

Other components of the local revenqes are interest income, tuition, prior ye&r refunds, and other 
miscellaneous revenues. · 

E-rate Reimbursements 

The distriCt continues to seek increases in its revenue. through E-rate reimbursements. The 
Schools arid Libraries Program of the Universal Service Fund, cotmnorily known as "E-Rate,i• is 
administered by the Universal Sel'viee Administrative Company (USAC) under the direction of 
the Fed.eral Commurll,cations Commission (FCC) and provides dis.counts to assist most schools 
and libraries in the United States to obtain affordable telecommunications and Internet access. 

Special Education Medicaid Initiative. 

The district .maximizes its effort in generating revenue fi·om the federally sponsored Special 
Education Medicaid Initiative (SEMI). SEMI provides reimbm·sement to the clisttict for service.<; 
provided to sttidents who are receiving qualified special education services and who are also 
Medicaid eligible. 
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Federal revenues to support the budget are identified in the Speci!ll Revenue Funds. These 
Special Revenue Funds consist of grant resources which are restricted for the purpose of the 
granting institution. Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) grant is the largest federally funded 
special revenue grant available to the Passaic Public Schools. 

The second largest federally funded grant is the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
(IDEA). The district uses these JDEA funds to supplement its general fund special education 
programs. The Board of Education has attempted to maximize these funds in its ongoing effort 
to .efficiently educate its student constituency. 

Economic Development in the Citv of Passaic 

An investment in the community is required to improve the quality of life for the citizenry. 
Quality of life factors include an improved lifestyle, recreation, ·employment opportunities, 
commercial and industri!ll gtowth, and well-plahned full municipal services to ilddress the needs. 
of its constituency. 

Strengths of Passaic include a diverse population, an abundant and eagei· workforce, and an 
accessible highway system. The Passaic Public Schools has positioned itself to provide a 
marketable well-trained workforce with the necessi'lty skills and opportunities to eompete in a 
global market, while at the same time meeting the workforce demands. 

The City of Passaic is designated as an Enterprise Zone that carries a reduced New Jersey sales 
tax rate as an incentive to econon1ic growth. The New Jersey Sales Tax in an Enterprise Zone is 
3.3125%, as compared with a 6.625% sales tilx in other areils of the state. 

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS 

Management of the Passaic Public Schools is respons~ble fot establishing and maintaining an 
intemal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the district are protected from loss, 
theft, or misuse. DistriCt management is also responsible to ensure that adequate accounting data 
is compiled to allow for the preparation of the Financial Statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accoUnting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide 
reasonable a,ssurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: · 

(l)the cost of a controi should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and 
(2) the valuation of these costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by 

management. 
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As a recipient of federal and state awards, the district is also responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structme is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the management of the school distil ct. · 

BUDGETARY CONTROLS 

In addition to internal accounting ~:;ontrols, the district maintains budgetary controls. The 
objective of these budgetary oontrols is to ensme compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
the atmual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the City of Passaic. Annual 
appropriated budgets are adopted for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt 
Service Fund. Project-length budgets ate approved for capital improvements accounted for in 
the Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amoli!it, as amended fot the fiscal yeat, is reflected 
in the Financial Section. 

An encnmbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commi~ents on a 
line item basis. Open .encumbra11ces at year-end ate either canceled or ate included as re­
appropdations of fuhd balance in a subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are 
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2018. 

The New Jersey" Department of Education has prescribed fotms and formats for the presentation 
of the aruma! school budget. The Passaic ·Board of Education adheres to Department of 
Educatioi1 requirements, guidelines, and directives for budget development, presentation, and 
adoption. . · 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

As of June 30, 2018, the district had no outstanding general obligation bonds included :in 
outstanding debt. 

CASH MANAGEMENT & INVESTMENTS 

The. investment policy of the district is guided in large part by state statute. The district follows 
the statute which requires it to deposit public nmds in public deposito1·ies protected from loss 
under the provision of the Govermnental Unit Peposit Protection f\.ct ("GUDPA"). GUDI' A was 
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with failed 
bauldilg institutions. The law requires govermnental units to deposit public funds only in public 
depositmies located in New Jersey where the funds are secured in accordance with the account. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Passaic Board of Education carries various forms of insurance. In 2017-2018, the District 
awarded its property and casuaity insura11ce to the Fairview Insuranc.e Agency, Verona, New 
Jersey that inciudes coverages for: general liability, automobile liability and 
comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, a11d fidelity bonds. 
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The Brown and Brown Metro Inc., Florham Park, New Jersey was awarded a contmct as broker 
of record for employee benefits insurances. The Passaic Board of Education provides employee 
insurances in accordance with collective bargaining agreements ~d individual contracts for 
medical, prescription dtugs, dental, optical, and disabiUty programs. The statistical section 
includes a schedule that outlines the types and amounts of coverage. 

The Passaic Board of Education maintains a self-insured, reinslU'ed workers compensation 
program with Inservco Insurance Services, Inc. serving as the third party administrator. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

State stl:l-tutes l'equire ail annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
mlmicipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci & Higgins LLP, Fair Lawn, New 
Jersey was selected by the Passaic Board of Education to conduct the ~udit. In addition to 
meeting the. requirements -set forth in state statutes? the audit was designed to meet the 
requirements of the U.S. Uniform Guidance and New Jersey O.tvm Circular 15-08. The 
independent auditor'$ repmt qn the financial statements and combining and individual fund 
statements anq schedules is included in the Financial Section of this report. The ind¢pendent 
auditor's reports, related specifically to the single atdit, are included in the Single Audit Section 
of this report. 

CONTAC'r INFORMATION 

The website for the Passaic Public Schools is www.passaicschools.org. The .email address for 
Pablo Mufioz, Superintendent of Schools, is pmunoz@passaicschools.org. The email address for 
Erlinda R. Arellano, School Business Administrator, is earellano@passaicschools.org. 
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Honorable President and Members 
of the Board ofEducation 

Passaic Public Schools 
Passaic, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA. I'SA 

ROBERT W. IIAAG. CPA. PSi\ 
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Passaic Public Schools, as of and for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018 and the related notes to the fmancial statements, which collectively comprise the Passaic 
Public Schools' basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financia} Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fi·aud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Passaic Public Schools as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matter 

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncement 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 the Passaic Public Schools 
adopted new accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our opinion is not modified with respect to 
this matter. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis, budgetary comparison information, pension information and other postemployment benefits 
information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the infonnation and comparing the information 
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Passaic Public Schools' basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining fund financial 
statements, financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as 
required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and 
State Aid, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of the Passaic Public Schools. 
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The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures 
of state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedmes in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the combining fund financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a who le. 

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Govemment Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repoti dated January 16, 2019 on our 
consideration of the Passaic Public Schools' intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Public 
Schools' internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Passaic Public Schools' internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 16, 2019 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018 

This section of Passaic Public Schools' Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents our 
discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2018. This Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended as a report on 
the overall status of the school District's financial health. Please read it in conjunction with the 
transmittal letter of Passaic Public Schools' Superintendent of Schools and the School Business 
Administrator, found at the front of this report, and the District's basic financial statements and 
notes, which immediately follow this section. 

Certain comparative information between the current year (20 17 -18) and the prior year (20 16-
17) is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Financial Highlights section of the MD&A reflects ( 1) significant improvements concerning 
2017-18 operations and (2) key financial information. 

Significant Improvement 

Significant areas of improvement, indicating a healthy financial condition for the 2017-18 year, 
are listed herein: · 

• Net Position of the District' Governmental Activities increased by $15,400,164 from 
June 30, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Net position of the Governmental Activities were 
$237,265,118 as compared with $221,864,954 in the prim year. 

• The General Fund ended the 2017-18 fiscal year with an unassigned budgetary basis fund 
balance of$6,817,747. 

• The District appropriated $31,050,543 of fund balance and reserves for budget support of 
the 2018-19 school year. 

• The District recorded $1,113,15 5 m SEMI Medicaid Reimbursement, exceeding the 
budget expectations by $416,949. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial section of the annual report consists of five parts: (1) Independent Auditor's 
Report, (2) Management's Discussion and Analysis (this section), (3) Financial Statements and 
Notes, (4) Budgetary Comparison Schedules, (5) Individual Fund Schedules. 

The financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the 
Passaic Public Schools. These statements are organized so the reader can understand the Passaic 
Board of Education as a financial whole, or as an entire reporting entity. 

• The basic financial statements, Statement of Net Position and Statement of 
Activities, are district-wide financial statements that provide information on both 
short-term and long-term overall financial status, as well as the activities of the 
entire school district. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of 
the Passaic Public Schools, reporting the Passaic Public Schools' operation in more detail 
than the district-wide statements. 

• The govermnental funds statements tell how basic services, such as 
regular and special education, were financed in short term, as well as 
what remains for future spending. 

• Proprietary funds statements offer short-term and long-term financial 
information about the activities the Passaic Public Schools operate like a 
business. 

• Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial 
relationships in which the Passaic Public Schools act solely as a trustee or 
agent for the benefit of others to whom the resources belong. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements 
and provide more detailed data. The major features of the Passaic Public Schools' financial 
statements, including the portion of the Passaic Public Schools' activities they cover and the 
types of information they contain are summarized below. The remainder of this overview 
section of Management's Discussion and Analysis highlights the structure and contents of each 
of the statements. 
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Scope 

Required Financial 
Statements 

Accounting Basis and 
Measurement Focus 
Type of asset/deferred 
inflows/outflows of 
resources/Liability 

Information 

Type of Inflow/Outflow 
Information 

Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Major Features of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Fund Financial Statements 

District-wide Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds 

Entire District (except fiduciary The activities ofthe District that Activities the District h1stances in which the 
funds) are not proprietary or fiduciary, operates similar to private District administers 

such as Regular and Special businesses: Enterprise Fund resources held in trust, such 

Education Instruction and as Scholarship, Payroll, 

Building Maintenance Agency, and Student 
Activitv 

Statement of Net Position Balance Sheet Statement of Net Position Statements of Fiduciary 

Statement of Activities Statement of Revenues, Statement of Revenues, Net Position, Statement of 

Expenditures, and Changes in Expenses, and Changes in Changes in Fiduciary Net 

Fund Balance Net Position Position 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Accrual accounting and Modified accrual accouting and Accrual accounting and Accrual accounting and 

economic resource focus current financial focus economic resource focus economic resource focus 
All assets, deferred Generally assets expected to be All assets, deferred All assets and liabilities, 

inflows/outflows of resources, used up and liabilities that come infloWs/outflows of both shorHerm and long-
and liabilities, both financial and due ~.uring the year or soon resources and liabilities, term funds do not currently 

capital, long-term and short-term thereafter; no capital assets or both financial and capital, contain capital assets 
long~tenn liabilities included and short-term and long-

term 
All revenues and expenses Revenues for which cash is AU revenues and expenseS All additions and 

during year, regardless of when received during or soon after the during the year, regardless deductions during the year, 

cash is received or paid end of the year; expenditures of when cash is received or regardless of when cash is 

when goods or services have paid received or paid. 
been received and the related 
liability is due and payable 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

District-wide Statements 

The district-wide statements report information about the Passaic Public Schools as a whole 
using the accrual method of accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private­
sector companies. The Statement of Net Position includes all of the District's assets, deferred 
inflows and outflows of resources, and liabilities. All of the current year's revenue and expenses 
are accounted for in the Statement of Activities, regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

The two district-wide statements report the Passaic Public Schools' net position and how it has 
changed. Net position, the difference between the District's assets and deferred outflows of 
resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, is one way to measure the District's 
financial health or position. 

o Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position is an indicator of whether 
its financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the overall health of the District, one needs to consider additional non-financial 
factors such as changes in the District's property tax base, educational mandates and the 
condition of school buildings and other facilities. 

; 

In the district-wide fmancial statements, the District's activities are shown as: 

• Governmental activities- Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as 
regular and special education, transportation, building services, administration, and 
community education. Property taxes and state aids finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type activities-The District charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs 
of certain services it provides. The District's Food Service Fund is included here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds -
focusing on its most significant or "major" funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are 
accounting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on 
particular programs: 

• Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants. 

• The District uses other funds, established in accordance with the State of New Jersey 
Uniform Chart of Accounts, to control and manage money for particular purposes (e.g. 
repaying its long-term debts) or to show that it is properly using certain revenues (e.g. 
federal funds). 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

The District has three funds categories: 

• Governmental funds- Most of the Passaic Public Schools' basic services are included in 
governmental funds, which generally focus on (1) cash and other financial assets that can 
readily be converted to cash flow (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual 
accounting. Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short­
term view that helps to determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources 
that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. Because this 
information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of the district-wide 
statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the governmental funds 
statements that reconcile the relationship (or differences) between them. 

• Proprietary funds- Services for which the District charges a fee are generally reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the district-wide 
statements. 

• Fiduciary funds -The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. 
The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used 
only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All of the 
District's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Agency Fund Net 
Position. We exclude these activities from the district-wide financial statements because 
the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS AS A WHOLE 

Net Position 

The District's net position for governmental activities were $237,265,118 on June 30, 2018 as 
compared with $221,864,954 on June 30, 2017. Net position of the governmental activities 
increased by $15,400,164 from June 30, 2017 through June 30, 2018. Also noteworthy is the 
District's commitment of funds to restricted reserves: $15,530,543 in Maintenance Reserve, 
$12,588,103 in Capital Reserve Funds. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

The District's financial position is the product of these factors: 

o Total revenues in 2017-2018 for Governmental Activities were $406,781,378, an increase 
of $17,713,723 (4.6%) when compared with 2016-17. 

o Governmental activities expenditures in 2017-18 were $391,381,214, an mcrease of 
$1,664,911 (.42%) over 2016-17 governmental expenditures. 

The following are comparative schedules of revenues and expenditures from governmental 
activities. 

Program Revenues 

Operating Grants and Contributions $ 144,858,897 $ 136,346,391 $ 8,512,506 6.2% 

Charges for Services 551,373 156,439 394,934 252.5% 

Capital Grants and ContribUtions 19,663,458 10,874,125 8,789,333 80.8% 

General Revenues 

Property Taxes 16,818,577 16,818,577 0.0% 

State and Federal Aid Formula Grants 223,752,322 221,134,132 2,618,190 1.2% 

Other 1,136,751 3,737,991 (2,601,240) -69.6% .. 
Total Revenues and Other Items 406,781,378 389,067,655 17,713,723 4.6% 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018 

Change in Net Position 
For The Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017 

EXPENDITURES June 30,2018 June 30, 2017 

Instruction 
Regular $ 153,382,956 $ 152,944,14 7 $ 

Special Education 60,016,388 59,628,242 

Other Instruction 41,697,370 43,444,917 

Community Services 501,400 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Servi 65,268,398 67,014,371 

General Administrative Services 3,082,789 2,966,401 

School Ad1ninistrative Services 21,630,254 20,862,151 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 29,122,073 26,727,740 

Pupil Transportation 7,917,999 7,163,723 

Business and Other Support Services 8,709,956 7,751,812 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 553,031 711,399 

Total Expenditures 391,381,214 389,716,303 

Changes in Net Position 

% 
$Change +/Change+ 

B 2018 

438,809 0.3% 

388,146 0.7% 
(1,747,547) -4.0% 

(501,400) O.Oo/o 

(1,745,973) -2.6% 

116,388 3.9°/o 
768,103 3.7o/o 

2,394,333 9.0% 
754,276 10.5% 

958,144 12.4% 

(158,368) -22.3% 

1,664,911 0.4o/o 

A summary comparison of changes in net position-governmental activities for the 2017-18 and 
2016-17 school years reflects net position of the Governmental Activities were $237,265,118 as 
compared with $221,864,954 in the prior year. This is an increase of $15,400,164 (6.9%) from 
June 30,2017 through June 30, 2018. 

Summary Change inN et Position-Governmental Activities 
For The Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 

2017-18 2016-17 $ Increase 

Revenues $ 406,781,378 $ 389,067,655 $ 17,713,723 

Expenses 391,381,214 389,716,303 1,664,911 
Prior Period Adjustment- Capital Assets (51,451) 51,451 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 15,400,164 (700,099) 16,100,263 

Net Position Begirming ofYear 221,864,954 222,565,053 (700,099) 

Net Position End ofYear 237,265,118 221,864,954 $ 15,400,164 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide information on the inflows, 
outflows, and balances of the District's spendable resources. In particular, unassigned fund 
balance may serve as a useful measure of the District's net resources available for spending at 
year-end. 

GENERAL FUND 

The General Fund includes the primary operations of the District in providing educational 
services to students from prekindergarten through grade 12, including instruction, instructional 
support, student support, administration, operations and maintenance, pupil transportation 
activities and capital outlay projects. 

General Fund Revenues 

In the 2017-18 school year the major source of general fund revenues comes from state sources 
(state aid) which accounted for 93.2% of total revenues. Federal sources accounted for 0.4% of 
total revenues. Local revenues accounted for 6.4% of general fund revenues. The District's local 
tax levy remained flat at $16,818,577. The revenue summary below reflects the dollar and 
percent increase from the prior year. 

Fiscal 2017-18 Fiscal 2016-17 

Year Ended 0/o of Year Ended 0/o of Amount of 

June 30, 2018 Revenue June 30, 2017 Revenue Increase/ (Decrease) 

Local Sources 

Local Tax Levy $ 16,818,577 5.8% $ 16,818,577 5.9% $ 

Interest 400,522 0.1% 241,640 0.1% 158,882 

Miscellaneous 1,287,602 0.5% 3,652,790 1.3% (2,365,188) 

Total Local Sources 18,506,701 6.4% 20,713,007 7.3% (2,206,306) 

State Sources 269,736,865 93.2% 262,908,057 92.4% 6,828,808 

Federal Sources 1,113,155 0.4% 1,014,498 0.3% 98,657 

Total General Fund Revenues $ 289,356,721 1000% $ 284,635,562 1000% $ 4,721,159 

40 



Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

General Fund Expenditures 

The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund expenditures. The summary 
reflects the dollar and percent increases from the prior year. 

Total General Fund expenditures increased $8,970,239 or 3.2% from the previous year. 

Summary of General Fund Expenditures 

Fiscal Fiscal 

Year Ended Year Ended Amount of Percent 

June 30, 2018 June 30,2017 Increase/(Decrease) lncrease/(Decrease) 

Instruction 

Regular Instruction $ 102,462,848 $ 98,728,281 $ 3,734,567 3.8% 

Special Education Instruction 47,466,579 46,276,644 1,189,935 2.6% 

Other Instruction 31,682,600 32,007,117 (324,517) -1.0% 

Community Service 501,400 (501,400) -100.0% 

Support Services 

Student & Instruction Related Svcs 45,256,755 45,346,000 (89,245) 

School Administrative Services 16,831,425 15,732,994 1,098,431 

General Administrative Services 2,575,804 2,501,526 74,278 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 26,230,820 24,004,993 2,225,827 

Pupil Transportation 7,861,348 7,093,610 767,738 

Business and Other Support Services 7,442,517 6,599,988 842,529 

Debt Service 2,610,411 2,629,612 (19,201) 

Capital Outlay 629,412 658,115 (28,703) 

Total General Fund Expenditures 291,050,519 282,080,280 8,970,239 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and student. 

Student and instruction related service expenses include the activities involved with assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching students, including curriculum, staff development, 
and guidance. 

General and school administration and business services include expenses associated with 
administrative and financial supervision of the District. 

Plant operations and maintenance involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and equipment 
in good working condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from 
school activities. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Debt service involves transactions associated with payment of interest related to District debt. 

Appropriated Fund Balance 

The District completed the 2017-18 school year with an unassigned budgetary basis Fund 
Balance of$6,817,747. It is the intent of District administration to preserve these funds for use 
in the 2019-20 school year. Below is a recapitulation of the District's General Fund balance 
(budgetary basis) at June 30,2018: 

Summary of General Fund- Fund Balance at June 30, 2018 
Restricted: 

Capital Reserve $ 8,568,103 
Capital Reserve Designated for Subsequent Year's 
Budget 4,020,000 
Maintenance Reserve 8,500,000 
Maintenance Reserve Designated for Subsequent 
Year's Budget 7,030,543 
Emergency Reserve 995,657 

Nonspendable: 
Prepaids 20,150 

Assigned: 
Designated in Subsequent Year's Budget 20,000,000 
Encumbrances 420,986 

Unassigned 6,817,747 

TOTAL $ 56,373,186 

The District appropriated $31,050,543 of fund balance to support 2018-19 operations. 

Delayed State Payment 

The New Jersey Department of Education advised the Board of Education that the final two state 
aid payments for all New Jersey School Districts would be delayed until July following the close 
of the fiscal year. This was a result of a funding crisis and remedies enacted by the State 
Legislature. The District did not need to borrow monies to support its cash flows. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018 

UNRESERVED -UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE AS A PERCENTAGE OF EXPENDITURES 

The following table shows the General Fund unreserved-undesignated fund balance as a 
percentage of expenditures. In June 2001, SDA Districts were limited to reserve no more than a 
maximum of 2.0% of its general fund expenditures as unreserved-unassigned fund balance. 
Impacting the fund balance for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017 was a 
delayed state aid payment for the last two Jlme payments in each year. 

On a GAAP basis, the unreserved-unassigoed fund deficit is $20,423,800 (Exhibit B-1). On a 
budgetary basis, the unreserved-unassigned fund balance is $6,817,747 (Exhibit C-1 ). 

Statement of Unreservcd-Undesignated Fund Balance as Percentage of Expenditures 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 

General Fund 

Unreserved-Undesignated 

Fund Balance $(20,423,800) $ (20,088,682) $ (18,885,181) $ (19,028,317) $ (18,461,285) $ (17,957,879) $ (19,323,252) 

% oflncrease/(Decrease) -2% -6% 1% -3% -3% 7% -36% 

Expenditures 291,050,519 282,080,280 281,307,284 269,873,996 275,335,267 280,257,774 231,759,819 

% Increase/(Decrease) 3.2% 0.3% 4.2% -2.0% -1.8% 20.9% 12.3% 

The District values its fund balances as a vehicle for addressing unbudgeted and emergent needs 
that occur during school year. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

The Special Revenue Fund includes all restricted Federal, State and Local sources utilized in the 
operations of the District in providing services to students. 

Special Revenue Fund (GAAP Basis) activities for the fiscal years ended June 30,2018 and 2017 
were as follows: 

Fiscal Fiscal 
Year Ended Year Ended Increase %Increase 

June 301 2018 June 301 2017 ffiecrease} ffiecrease} 
REVENUES 

State Sources $ 27,268,770 $ 24,359,520 $ 2,909,250 11.9% 
Federal Sources 15,495,657 15,365,333 130,324 0.8% 
Miscellaneous 2,661 19,408 (16,747) -86.3% 
Total Revenues 42,76~,088 39,744,261 3,022,827 7.6% 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction 22,568,467 23,118,892 (550,425) -2.4% 
Support Services 12,837,015 13,841,291 (1 ,004,276) -7.3% 
Capital Outlay 189,433 121,456 67,977 56.0% 

Total Expenditures 35,594,915 37,081,639 (1,486,724) -4.0% 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 7,172,173 2,662,622 4,509,551 169.4% 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) 

Transfers In 1,769,432 5,064,188 (3,294,756) -65.1% 
Transfers Out (8,941,605) (7,726,810) (1,214,795) 15.7% 
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses (7,172,173) (2,662,622) (4,509,551) 169.4% 

Net Change in Fund Balance 0.0% 

Fund Balance Beginning of Year 0.0% 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

The Capital Projects Fund expenditures totaled $21,034,872 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2018. Expenditures were comprised of on-behalf payments by the New Jersey Schools 
Development Authority of $19,663,458 and District expenditures of $1,317,414. On-behalf 
payments by the New Jersey Schools Development Authority of $10,874,125 and District 
payments of $3,581,157 comprised all of the Fund's expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2017. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

OTHER MAJOR FUNDS 

The Food Service Fund operations in 2017-18 resulted in an ending net position of $3,672,518. 
This compares with an ending balance of $3,481,373 at the end of the 2016-17 school year. The 
change in net position was $191,145. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2018, the District recorded the investment of $315,730,205 in a broad range of 
capital assets, including school buildings, athletic facilities, computer and audio-visual 
equipment, and administrative offices. Included are capital assets that were not being 
depreciated: land--$1,753,991 and construction in progress $143,976,334. (Capital Assets­
Govermnental Activities schedule below.) More detailed information about capital assets can be 
found in Note 4 to the fmancial statements. Total depreciation expenses for the year were 
$7,631,801. 

Capital Assets--Governmental Activities 

(Note #4 to the Basic Financial Statements--Capital Assets) 

Balance, Balance, 

June 30. 2018 June 30. 2017 

Land (Not Depreciated) $ 1,753,991 $ 1,753,991 

Construction in Progress (Not Depreciated) 143,976,334 127,984,205 

Buildings 258,667,424 254,491,942 

Land Improvements 4,605,594 4,593,380 

Machinery and Equipment 15,211,072 14,668,180 

Subtotal 424,214,415 403,491,698 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (108,484,210) (101,700,534) 

Net Value of Assets $ 315,730,205 $ 301,791,164 

Long-Term Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

$Increase 

(Decrease) 

15,992,129 

4,175,482 

12,214 

542,892 

20,722,717 

(6,783,676) 

13,939,041 

% Increaese/ 

(Decrease) 

0.00% 

12.50% 

1.64% 

0.27% 

3.70% 

5.14% 

6.67% 

4.62% 

The District had $6,054,720 as a liability for compensated absences in the govermnental funds. 
This liability represents the District's contractual obligation to compensate employees for 
accumulated unused sick leave entitlements upon retirement. 

More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 4 to the 
financial statements. 
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Passaic Public Schools 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (continued) 
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Long Term Liabilities 

for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2018 and 2017 

Balance, Balance, 

Total 

Dollar 

Governmental Activity June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 Change 

Net Pension Liability 

Unfunded Pension Obligations 

Claims and Judgements 

Compensated Absences 

TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

105,335,515 $ 

6,985,127 

2,413,503 

6,054,720 

120,788,865 $ 

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT'S FUTURE 

133,747,337 $ (28,411 ,822) 

9,005,856 (2,020, 729) 

2,986,909 (573,406) 

6,155,496 (100,776) 

151,895,598 $ (31,106,733) 

The factors bearing on the fiscal future of the Passaic Public Schools are tied to: 

1. The economic health of the State of New Jersey and Federal government. 
2. Fiscalreform initiatives of the New Jersey State government. 
3. School Funding Reform Act of2008 (SFRA)- Award of State Aid 

Total 

Percent 

Change 

-21.2% 

-22.4% 

-19.2% 

-1.6% 

-20 5% 

4. Revenue generation-Use of grant funding and other opportunities to supplement 
programs, positions and services 

5. Modification ofprograms.and operations to adjust to changing financial conditions 
6. Collective bargaining with employee unions 
7. Spiraling special education costs 
8. Capital improvements and maintenance 
9. Compliance activities required by state and federal governments 
10. Charter schools enrollment of District residents 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the District's 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact Ms. Erlinda R. Arellano, Passaic Public Schools, 663 
Main Avenue, Passaic, New Jersey 07055. 

Telephone: 
Fax: 
Email: 

973 859-1320 x5241 
973 470-7694 
earellano@passaicschools.org 
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EXHIBIT A-1 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 49,478,865 $ 1,893,362 $ 51,372,227 
Receivables, net 4,421,038 3,040,233 7,461,271 

Inventory 372,579 372,579 

Internal Balances 915,107 (915,107) 

Prepaid Items 20,150 20,150 

Other Assets 100,640 100,640 

Capital Assets 
Not Being Depreciated 145,730,325 145,730,325 
Being Depreciated, net 169,999,880 465 418 170,465,298 

Total Assets 370,666,005 4,856 485 375,522,490 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amounts on Net Pension Liability 30,231,261 30,231,261 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 30,231,261 30,231,261 

Total Assets and Deferred 
Outfl~ws of Resources 400,897,266 4,856,485 405,753,751 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities 14,370,911 627,602 14,998,513 

Accrued Salaries and Wages 1,663,130 312,822 1,975,952 
Accrued Interest Payable 126,707 126,707 

Unearned Revenue 4,163,752 4,163,752 

Claims and Judgments Payable 1,375,109 1,375,109 

Nonc.urrent Liabilities 
Due Within One Year 3,317,333 3,317,333 

Due Beyond One Year 117,471,532 70,672 117,542,204 

Total Liabilities 142,488,474 1,011 096 143,499,570 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amounts on Net Pension Liability 21,143,674 21,143,674 
Deferred Commodities Revenue 172,871 172,871 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 21,143,674 172,871 21,316,545 

Total Liabilities and Deferred 
Inflows ofResources 163,632,148 1,183 967 164,816,115 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 315,730,205 465,418 316,195,623 

Restricted for: 
Capital Projects 16,819,362 16,819,362 
Other Purposes 15,530,543 15,530,543 

Unrestricted (110,814,992) 3,207,100 (107,607,892) 

Total Net Position $ 237,265,118 $ 3,672,518 $ 240,937,636 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT A-2 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Net {Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues Changes in Net Position 

Operating Capital 
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular $ 153,382,956 $ 284,953 $ 59,421,203 $ 19,285,797 $ (74,391,003) $ (74,391,003) 
Special Education 60,016,388 266,420 33,045,843 (26,704,125) (26,704,125) 
Other Instruction 41,697,370 17,216,645 (24,480,725) (24,480,725) 

Support Services: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 65,268,398 17,724,548 (47,543,850) (47,543,850) 
General Administration Services 3,082,789 531,333 (2,551,456) (2,551,456) 
School Administration Services 21,630,254 6,947,346 (14,682,908) (14,682,908) 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 29,122,073 7,294,546 377,661 (21,449,866) (21,449,866) 
Pupil Transportation 7,917,999 1,985,805 (5,932,194) (5,932,194) 
Business and Other Support Services 8,709,956 691,628 (8,0 18,328) (8,018,328) 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 553,031 (553,031) (553,031) 

Total Governmental Activities 391 381 214 551 373 144 858 897 19 663 458 (226,307,486) (226,307,486) 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 10,777 811 123 674 10,833 765 $ 179,628 179 628 

"' 00 

Total Business-Type Activities 10 777 811 123 674 10 833 765 179 628 179,628 

Total Primary Government $ 402,159,025 $ 675 047 $ 155 692,662 $ 19,663,458 (226,307,486) 179 628 (226,127,858) 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 

General Purposes 16,818,577 16,818,577 
Federal and State Aid - Unrestricted 214,810,717 214,810,717 
Federal and State Aid -Restricted 8,941,605 8,941,605 
Investment Earnings 400,522 11,517 412,039 
Miscellaneous Income 736,229 736 229 

Total General Revenues 241,707,650 11,517 241,719,167 

Change in Net Position 15,400,164 191,145 15,591,309 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 221,864,954 3,481,373 225 346,327 

Net Position, End of Year $ 237,265,118 $ 3,672,518 $ 240 937,636 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables From Other Governments 
Other Receivables 
Due From Other Funds 
Prepaid Items 
Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Claims and Judgements Payable 
Payable to State and Federal Government 
Due to Other Funds 
Unearned Revenue 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances 
Nonspendable 

Prepaids 
Restricted 

Capital Reserve 
Capital Reserve ~Designated for 

Subsequent Years Budget 
Maintenance Reserve 
Maintenance Reserve -Designated for 

Subsequent Years Budget 
Emergency Reserve 
Capital Projects 

Assigned 
Designated for Subsequent Years Budget 
Encumbrances 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

$ 

$ 

$ 

General 
Fund 

41,887,512 

895,787 
275,016 
984,203 

20,150 
100 640 

44,163,308 

12,057,029 
1,599,531 
1,375,109 

___ 1_5,031,669 

20,150 

8,568,103 

4,020,000 
8,500,000 

7,030,543 
995,657 

20,000,000 
420,986 

{20,423,800) 

29,131 639 

$ 44,163 308 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

3,339,194 
3,181,139 

6,520,333 

1,837,283 
63,599 

455,699 

4,163,752 

6,520,333 

6,520,333 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

4,252,159 

4,252,159 

20,900 

20,900 

4,231,259 

4,231,259 

4,252,159 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
net position (A-1) are different because: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 
therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $424,214,415 
and the accumulated depreciation is $108,484,210. 

The District has outstanding liabilities for unfunded pension obligations. 
The interest accrual at year end is : 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the funds. The detail of 
this can be found in Note 2 in the Notes to Financial Statements 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A-1) $ 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXIDBITB-1 

49,478,865 
4,076,926 

275,016 
984,203 

20,150 
100,640 

54,935,800 

13,915,212 
1,663,130 
1,375,109 

455,699 

4,163,752 

21,572,902 

20,150 

8,568,103 

4,020,000 
8,500,000 

7,030,543 
995,657 

4,231,259 

20,000,000 
420,986 

(20,423,800) 

33,362,898 

315,730,205 

{126, 707) 

(111,701,278) 

237,265,118 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 
REVENUES 
Local Sources 

Property Tax Levy $ 16,818,577 
Tuition 551,373 
Interest 400,522 
Rentals 14,582 
Miscellaneous 721,647 $ 2,661 

Total- Local Sources 18,506,701 2,661 

State Sources 269,736,865 27,268,770 
Federal Sources 1,113,155 15,495,657 

Total Revenues 289,356,721 42,767,088 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 
Instruction 

Regular Instruction 102,462,848 19,175,898 
Special Education Instruction 47,466,579 3,392,569 
Other Instruction 31,682,600 . 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 4,5,256, 755 12,819,139 
General Administrative Services 2,575,804 
School Administrative Services 16,831,425 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 26,230,820 
Pupil Transportation 7,861,348 17,876 
Business and Other Support Services 7,442,517 

Debt Service 
Principal 2,020,729 
Interest and Other Charges 589,682 

Capital Outlay 629,412 189,433 

Total Expenditures 291,050,519 35,594,915 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over 

(Under) Expenditures (1,693,798) 7,172,173 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 8,941,605 1,769,432 
Transfers Out (6,687,095) (8,941,605) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 2,254,510 (7,172,173) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 560,712 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 28,570,927 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 29,131,639 $ 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

$ 

19,663,458 

19,663,458 

21,034,872 

21,034,872 

(1,371,414) 

4,917,663 

4,917,663 

3,546,249 

685,010 

4,231,259 $ 

EXHIBITB-2 

Total 

16,818,577 
551,373 
400,522 

14,582 
724,308 

18,509,362 

316,669,093 
16,608,812 

351,787,267 

121,638,746 
50,859,148 
31,682,600 

58,075,894 
2,575,804 

16,831,425 
26,230,820 

7,879,224 
7,442,517 

2,020,729 
589,682 

21,853,717 

347,680,306 

4,106,961 

15,628,700 
(15,628,700) 

4,106,961 

29,255,937 

33,362,898 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CIIANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds {Exhibit B-2) 

AmoWlts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of activities (A-2) are different because; 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciation Expense 

Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 

Repayment of debt is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Early Retirement Pension Obligation 

In the statement of activities, interest on lmlg~tenn debt in the statement of activities is accrued, 
regardless of when due. In the governmental ftmds, interest is reported when due. 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences, claims adjustments 
and net pension liabilities are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental ftmds, 
however, expenditures for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). 

Compensated Absences 
Claims and Judgements 
Net Pension Liability Expense ~ Public Employees' Retirement System 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A-2) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integraltf:rrt of this statement 

$ 21,853,717 
(7,631,801) 

100,776 
573,406 

(5,377,400) 

EXHIBITB-3 

$ 4,106,961 

14,221,916 

(282,875) 

2,020,729 

36,651 

(4,703,218) 

$ 15,400,164 



ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Receivable 

State 
Federal 

Inventories 

Total Current Assets 

Capital Assets 
Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, Net 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable ' 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Compensated Absences Payable 

Total Liabilities 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Commodities Revenue 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Umestricted 

Total Net Position 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXHIBITB-4 

$ 1,893,362 

9,609 
3,030,624 

372,579 

5,306,174 

1,646,046 
(1, 180,628) 

465,418 

5,771,592 

627,602 
312,822 
915,107 

1,855,531 

70,672 

1,926,203 

172,871 

172,871 

2,099,074 

465,418 
3,207,100 

$ 3,672,518 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Daily Sales-Non-Reimbursable Programs 
Other 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries and Wages 
Employee Benefits 
Cost of Sales 
Supplies and Materials 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating (Loss) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
State Sources 

School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources 

School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Food Distribution Program (USDA Commodities) 
After School Snack Program 
Summer Food Service Program 
Fresh Fruits and Vegetables Program (FFVP) 

Interest Revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXHIBITB-5 

$ 40,366 
83,308 

123,674 

3,283,235 
1,743,664 
5,090,437 

220,664 
326,572 

3,600 
52,128 
57,511 

10,777,811 

(10,654,137) 

84,653 

2,707,215 
6,539,309 

640,595 
269,411 
357,764 
234,818 

11,517 

10,845,282 

191,145 

3,481,373 

$ 3,672,518 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

FOOD SERVICE ENTERPRISE FUND 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Payments for Employees' Salaries and Benefits 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 

Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Cash Received (Payments) to Other Funds 
Cash Received from FFVP Grant Program 
Cash Received from Summer Food Program 
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Acquisition of Capital Assets 

Net Cash (Used for) Capital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest on Investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING (LOSS) TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED (USED) FOR OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating (Loss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided (Used) for Operating Activities 
Depreciation 
USDA Commodities 
Change in Assets, Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
Increase /(Decrease) in Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Increase/(Decrease) in Deferred Commodities Revenue 
Increase/ (Decrease) in Compensated Absences 
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) for Operating Activities 

Non-Cash Financing Activities: 
Fair Value of Food Distribution Program Commodities Received 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXHIBITB-6 

$ 123,674 
(4,880,086) 
(5,500,920) 

(10,257,332) 

431,877 
213,186 
357,764 

9,452,028 

10,454,855 

(136,714) 

(136,714) 

11,517 

11,517 

72,326 

1,821,036 

$ 1,893,362 

$ (10,654,137) 

57,511 
640,595 

(474,514) 
296,856 

11,303 
9,796 

(144,742) 

396,805 

$ (10,257,332) 

$ 651,898 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Scholarship Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 30,133 

Total Assets 30,133 

LIABILITIES 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Accrued Salaries 
Due to Student Groups 
Employee Deposits Payable 
Due to Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 
Reserved For Scholarships $ 30,133 

EXHIBITB-7 

Agency Fund 

$ 1,622,994 

$ 1,622,994 

$ 1,346,041 
5,974 

176,671 
25,212 
69,096 

$ 1,622,994 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions/Donations 
Interest Income 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Scholarships A warded 
Other Expenses 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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EXHIBITB-8 

Scholarship Fund 

$ 73,500 
44 

73,544 

59,565 
24,289 

83,854 

(10,310) 

40,443 

$ 30,133 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Passaic Public Schools (the "Board" or the "District") is an instmmentality of the State of New Jersey, established to 
function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine elected officials and .is responsible for the fiscal control of 
the District. A superintendent of schools is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the 
District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the development and adoption 
of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and 
disposition of school property. 

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a 
system of accounting and budgetary controls. 

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to 
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of all funds, 
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Passaic Public Schools this includes 
general operations, food service and student related activities of the District. 

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is 
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board 
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or 
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the District is legally obligated or 
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the 
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally 
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the 
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting 
entity as a component unit. 

B. New Accounting Standards 

During fiscal year 2018, the District adopted the following GASB statements: 

• GASB No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The 
primary objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments 
for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other postemployment benefits or OPEB). It also improves 
infmmation provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for OPEB that is provided 
by other entities. 

• GASB No. 85, Omnibus 2017. The objective of this Statement is to address practice issues that have been identified 
during implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses .a variety of topics 
including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and application, and post­
employment benefits (pensions and other post-employment benefits (OPEB)). 

• GASB No. 86, Certain Debt Extinguishment Issues. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
consistency in accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for 
transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources - resources other than 
the proceeds of refunding debt are placed in an in-evocable tmst for the sole purpose of extinguishing debt. This 
Statement also improves accounting and financial reporting for prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and 
notes to financial statements for debt that is defeased in substance. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued) 

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements include: 

• GASB No. 84, Fiduciary Activities, will be effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve guidance regarding the identification of fiducimy activities for accounting and financial 
reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement established criteria for identifying 
fiduciary activities of all state and local govemments. 

• GASB No. 87, Leases, will be effective with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021. The objective of this Statement is 
to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for 
leases by govemments. This Statement increases the usefulness of govemments' financial statements by requiring 
recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and 
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. 

• GASB No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements, will be 
effective beginning with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve 
the information that is disclosed in notes to government financial statements related to debt, including direct 
borrowings and direct placements. It also clarifies which liabilities govemments should include when disclosing 
infmmation related to debt. This Statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial 
statements with essential information that currently is not consistency provided. In addition, information about 
resources to liquidate debt and the risks associated with changes in tem1s association with debt will be disclosed. 

• GASB No. 89, Accounting for Interest Costs Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period, will be effective 
beginning with the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the 
relevance and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and 
(2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period. This Statement requires 
that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as an expense in the period in which 
the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As a result, 
interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital 
asset reported in a business-type activity or enterprise fund. 

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements 

The financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund financial 
statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize activities as either govemmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund 
financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. In the district-wide financial statements, the govemmental activities 
colunm incorporates data from govemmental funds while business-type activities incorporate data from the District's 
enterprise funds. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements (Continued) 

District-Wide Financial Statements 

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on 
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial 
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Govermnental 
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovermnental revenues, are reported separately from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position, 
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) 
reflect on a full accmal economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
debt and obligations. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by 
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program 
revenues include I) .charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods or services pro~ided by a given function or segnient a'nd 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted 
state aid, federal grants for school-based budgeting and· other items not properly included among program revenues are 
reported instead as general revenues. 

As a generalmle the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide fmancial statements. Exceptions 
to this generalmle are charges between the Board's proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would 
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate fund financial statements are provided for govermnental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter 
are excluded from the district-wide fmancial statements. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual 
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining 
govermnental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its 
govermnental and enterprise funds to be major funds. 

The District reports the following major govermnental funds: 

The general fond is the School District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all fmancial resources of the 
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund. 

The special revenue fond accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expendiinres for 
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local financial programs, with the exception of grants 
for major capital projects and the child nutrition programs. 

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used 
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by the 
proprietary funds. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation - Financial Statements (Continued) 

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges: 

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as 
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events. 

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types: 

The fiduciary trust fonds are used to account for resources legally held in trust for private donations for scholarship 
awards. All resources of the funds, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to support the 
intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital. 

The fiduciary agency fonds account for assets held by the District as an agent for student activities and for payroll 
deductions and withholdings. The funds for the student activities fund are solely for noninstmctional student 
activities that are supported and controlled by student organizations and clubs for which school administration does 

· not have management involvement. The payroll funds are held to remit employee withholdings to respective state, 
federal and other agencies. 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year 
are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current pmtion of interfund loans) or "advances to/from other 
funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due 
to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are 
reported in the district-wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data may have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current 
year's presentation. 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is detennined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of 
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or 
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial 
statements. 

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which 
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with 
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both 
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they al'e collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available 
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences 
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other 
financing sources. 

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the cunent fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type 
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the 
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and 
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifYing expenditures have 
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to 
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Board's policy to use restricted resources first, 
then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

E. Assets, Liabilities. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 

2. Receivables 

All receivables are repotied at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected 
to be uncollectible. 

3. Inventories 

The cost of inventories of the govemmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items 
are purchased. 

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO) 
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed 
rather than when purchased. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service 
Fund inventory consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of 
unused commodities inventory at year-end is reported as deferred inflows of resources. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

4. Prepaid Items 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both 
district-wide and fund financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is recorded as expenditures/expenses when consumed 
rather tban when purchased. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include. property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable govermnental or business-type 
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical 
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional 
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets aTe recorded at 
acquisition value at tbe date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. · 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of tbe assets 
constructed. 

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is 
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Building Improvements 
Machine~y and Equipment 

6. Deferred Ouiflows/Injlows of Resources 

20 
20-40 
5-20 

In addition to assets, tbe statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position tbat applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until 
then. The Board has one item tbat arises only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in tbis 
category. The item tbat qualifies for reporting in this category is the deferred amounts on net pension liability. Deferred 
amounts on net pension liability are reported in the district-wide statement of net position and result from: (I) differences 
between expected and aetna! experience; (2) changes in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected and aetna! 
investment earnings on pension plan investments; (4) changes in proportion and differences between employer contributions 
and proportionate share of contributions; and (5) contributions made subsequent to tbe measurement date. These amounts 
are deferred and amortized over future years. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

6. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued) 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position 
that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Board 
has two types of items which arise only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualify for reporting in this category. One 
item that qualifies for reporting in this category are the deferred amounts on net pension liability. Deferred amounts on net 
pension liability are reported in the district-wide statement of net position and result from: (1) differences between expected 
and actual experience; (2) changes in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected and actual investment earnings on 
pension plan investments; and ( 4) changes in proportion and differences between employer contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions. These amounts are deferred and amortized over future years. The other item that qualifies for 
reporting in this category is the defen-ed commodities revenue, reported in both the district-wide and the proprietary funds 
statements of net position. The deferred commodities revenue represents the estimated market value of the donated and 
unused Federal commodities inventory at year end. This amount is defen-ed and recognized as an inflow of resources in the 
period the commodities are consumed. 

7. Compensated Absences 

It is the District's policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused sick leave benefits. 
A long-term liability of accumulated sick leave and salary related payments has been recorded in the governmental 

activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board's commitment to fund such costs from future 
operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated sick leave and salary related payments in the period that they are earned. 
A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to the amount actually due at year end as a result of employee 
resignations and retirements. 

8. Pensions 

In the district-wide financial statements, for purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, infmmation about the fiduciary net position of 
the retirement systems sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey and additions to/deductions from these 
retirement systems' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the retirement 
systems. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, net pension liabilities represent amounts normally expected to be liquidated 
with expendable available financial resources for required pension contributions that are due and payable at year· end. 
Pension expenditures are recognized based on contractual pension contributions that are required to be made to the pension 
plan during the fiscal year. 

9. Long-Term Obligations 

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other 
long-term obligations ar·e reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund type statement of net position. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

10. Net Position/Fund Balance 

District-Wide Statements 

In the district-wide statements, there are three classes of net position: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets - consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by 
outstanding balances of related debt obligations from the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. 
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included. 

• Restricted Net Position -reports net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of noncapital assets 
are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Position - any pmtion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital 
assets or net position- restricted is classified as net position- unrestricted. 

Governmental Fund Statements 

Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the District's fund balance 
more transparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound 
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. 

Nonspendable Fund Balance - Amounts that are not in a spendable form (such as inventory) or are required to be 
maintained intact. 

Prepaids -Represents the portion of fund balance not available for future spending related to costs associated with and 
chargeable to future accounting periods. 

Restricted Fund Balance- Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and 
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

Capital Reserve- This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future 
capital expenditures. 

Capital Reserve- Desirmated (or Subsequent Year's Budget- This designation was created to dedicate the portion of 
capital reserve fund balance appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes. 

Maintenance Reserve - This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to 
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9) 
for a thorough and efficient education. 

Maintenance Reserve- Desirmated (or Subsequent Year's Budget- This designation was created to dedicate the portion 
of maintenance reserve fund balance appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes 

Emergency Reserve- This restriction was created in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.4(A)l to accumulate funds in 
accordance with State statute to finance unanticipated general fund expenditures required for a thorough and efficient 
education. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

10. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

Governmental Fund Statements (Continued) 

Restricted Fund Balance (Continued) 

Capital Projects - Represents fund balance restricted specifically for capital acquisitions and improvements in the 
Capital Projects Fund. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the 
governing body or by an official or body to which the govenring body delegates the authority. 

Encumbrances - Represent outstanding purchase orders for goods or services approved by management for specific 
purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and materials have not yet been received or 
the services have not yet been rendered at June 30. 

Desz'fJYtated fOr Subsequent Year's Budget - This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance 
appropriated in the adopted 2018/2019 District budget certified for taxes. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, comnritted or assigned to specific 
purposes within the governmental funds. 

In the general operating fund and other governmental funds (capital projects and debt service fund types), it is the District's 
policy to consider restricted resources to have been spent first when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both 
restricted and unrestricted (i.e., connnitted, assigned or unassigned) fund balances are available, followed by comnritted and 
then assigned fund balances. Unassigned amounts are used only after the other resources have been used. 

11. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any linritations requiring the use 
of resources for specific purposes. The Board itself can establish linritations on the use of resources through either a 
comnritrnent ( comnritted fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 

The comnritted fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a 
formal action of the Board's highest level of decision-making authority. The Board of Trustees is the highest level of 
decision-making authority for the school district that can, by adoption of a resolution or formal Board action prior to the end 
of the fiscal year, comnrit fund balance. Once adopted, the linritation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a 
similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or revise the linritation. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the Board for specific purposes but do not 
meet the criteria to be classified as comnritted. The Board has authorized the School Business Adnrinistrator/Board 
Secretary to assign fund balance. The Board may also assign fund balance as it does when appropriating fund balance to 
cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. Unlike 
comnritrnents, assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to 
be taken for the removal of an assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove 
or revise a comnritrnent. 
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F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal grants for school-based budgeting, investment earnings and 
miscellaneous revenues. 

2. Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as 
requested. Property tax revenues are recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected 
in advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred inflows of 
resources. The tax bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly 
instalhnents on August 1, November 1, February 1 and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal 
lien, or pmi thereof, on real property, remains in aJTears on April 1 '' in the year following the calendar year levy when the 
sallle became in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce 
the lien by placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual "in rem" tax foreclosure proceedings to 
enforce the tax collection or acquisition of title to the propetiy. 

3. Tuition Revenues and Expenditures 

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of Education. 

Tuition Expenditures- Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2016-2017 and 2017-2018 were based on rates established by the 
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State Department of 
Education. 

4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers 
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating 
revenues. 
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NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the district-wide 
statement of net position 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental funds and net 
position- governmental activities as reported in the district-wide statement of net position. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that "long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported in the funds." The details of this difference are as follows: 

Early Retirement Pension Obligations 
Claims and Judgements 
Compensated Absences 
Net Pension Liability 
Deferred Amounts on Net Pension Liability 

Defe1Ted Outflows 
Deferred Inflows 

Net Adjustment to Reduce Fund Balance - Total Governmental 
Funds to Arrive at Net Position - Governmental Activities 

$ 6,985,127 
2,413,503 
6,054,720 

105,335,515 

(30,231,261) 
21,143,674 

$ 111,701,278 

NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education ("the Department"), the District annually 
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund, 
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures 
and the proposed means for fmancing them. Capital lease transactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis. 

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general and special revenue funds. The District is 
not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county superintendent 
for review and approval prior to adoption. The annual budget is voted upon at the annual school election on the third 
Tuesday in April. 

Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of 
Trustees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared 
by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The 
legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as 
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 
6:20-2A.2(m)l. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2017/2018. Also, during 2017/2018 the Board 
increased the original budget of its General Fund by $5,972,068 and its Special Revenue Fund by $7,627,981. The increases 
were funded by additional state aid appropriated, grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year general fund 
encumbrances. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
govermnental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception ofthe legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatroent of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of 
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the govermnental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resonrces are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Open encumbrances in govermnental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed 
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored dnring the subsequent fiscal 
year. 

B. Deficit Fund Equity 

The District has an unassigned fund deficit of $20,423,800 i1i the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported in the fund 
financial statements (modified accrual basis). NJSA 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not 
made until the following school budget year, districts must record these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget 
purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this 
revenue in the current budget yea!', GASB Statement No. 33, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Transactions", requires that intergovermnental transactions (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in 
symmetry (i.e., if one govermnent recognizes an asset, the other govtrmnerit recognizes a liability). Since the State of New 
Jersey is recording certain 2017/2018 budgeted state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district carrnot 
recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the 
timing difference of recording these delayed state aid payments, the General Fund deficit does not alone indicate that the 
District is facing financial difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future 
years, the District may aJso report fund deficits in the future. 

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated (i.e., unassigned) general fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result of a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation 
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of corrective action. The District's deficit in the 
GAAP (fund) financial statements of$20,423,800 in the General Fund is less than the delayed state aid payments at June 30, 
2018. 

C. Capital Reserve 

A capital reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be used for capital outlay 
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in 
the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan 
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Depmirnent, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by 
appropriating funds in the arrnual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any 
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation mnounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional 
mnounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a 
special question at one of the fonr special elections authorized pnrsuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pnrsuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
14.l(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its 
approved LRFP .. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

C. Capital Reserve (Continued) 

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July I, 2017 

Increased by: 

Interest Income 

Deposits Approved by Board Resolution 

Decreased by: 
Withdrawal in District Budget 

Balance, June 30, 2018 

Analysis of Balance 

$ 25,987 

6,610,000 

Capital Reserve Designated for Subsequent Years' Budget 
Capital Reserve 

D. Maintenance Reserve 

$ 10,377,529 

6,635,987 

17,013,516 

4,425,413 

$ 12,588,103 

$ 4,020,000 
8,568,103 

$ 12,588,103 

A maintenance reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be used for required 
maintenance of school facilities expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The maintenance reserve is maintained in the 
General Fund and its activity is included in the General Fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the maintenance reserve are restricted to required maintenance activities for a school facility as reported in 
the comprehensive maintenance plan. A District may appropriate funds into the maintenance reserve in the annual General 
Fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended 
line item appropriation amounts or both. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.2(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time 
exceed four percent of the replacement cost of the school district's school facilities for the current year. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

D. Maintenance Reserve (Continued) 

The activity of the maintenance reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July I, 2017 

Increased by: 

Deposits Approved by Board Resolution 

Decreased by: 
Withdrawal in District Budget 

Balance, June 30, 2018 

Analysis of Balance 

Maintenance Reserve Designated for Subsequent Years'. Budget 
Maintenance Reserve 

E. Emergency Reserve 

$ 15,030,543 

8,000,000 

23,030,543 

7,500,000 

$ 15,530,543 

$ 7,030,543 
8,500,000 

$ 15,530,543 

An emergency reserve account was established by the District. The accumulation of funds will be used to finance 
unanticipated General Fund current expenditures required for a thorough and efficient education in subsequent fiscal years. 

Funds placed in the emergency reserve are restricted to fmance reasonably unforeseeable costs and shall not include 
additional costs due to poor plaoning. A District may appropriate funds into the emergency reserve in the armual General 
Fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended 
line item appropriation amounts or both. Withdrawals from the reserve require the approval of the Commissioner unless the 
withdrawal is necessary to meet an increase in total health care costs in excess of four percent or the withdrawal is included 
in the original budget certified for taxes to finance school security improvements to school facilities pursuant to 18A:7G-
6(c)l. Pursuant to NJAC 6A:23A-14.4(A), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the greater of $250,000 or 
one percent of the school district's General Fund budget as certified for taxes up to a maximum of $1,000,000. 

The activity of the emergency reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 is as follows: 

Balance, July 1, 2017 $ 995,657 

Balance, June 30,2018 $ 995,657 

F. Transfers to Capital Outlay 

During the 2017/2018 school year, the district transferred $242,850 to the non-equipment capital outlay accounts. The 
transfer was approved by the County Superintendent. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments 

Cash Deposits 

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), National Credit Union 
Share Insurance Fund (NCUSIF), Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Goverrunental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such 
funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Goverrunental Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in 
the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the 
average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not 
covered by the FDIC and NCUSIF. 

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each banlc. NCUSIF insures credit union 
accounts up to $250,000 in the aggregate for each financial institution. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a maximum of 
$250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2018, the book value of the Board's deposits were $53,025,354 and 
bank and brokerage firm balances of the Board's deposits amounted to $60,287,274. The Board's deposits which are 
displayed on the various fund balance sheets as "cash and cash equivalents~' are categorized as: 

Depository Account 

Insured $ 

Bank 
Balance 

60,287,274 

Custodial Credit Risk- Deposits- Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the goverrunent's 
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk As of June 30, 2018 the 
Board's banlc balances were not exposed to custodial credit risk 

Investments 

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America; Goverrunent Money Market Mutual Funds; any obligation that a federal agency or a federal 
instrumentality has issued in accordance with an act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 
days from the date of purchase, provided that such obligations bear a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or 
other external factor; bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date of not more than 397 days 
from the date of purchase, issued by New Jersey school districts, municipalities, counties, and entities subject to the "Local 
Authorities Fiscal Control Law," (C.40A:5A-1 et seq.); Other bonds or obligations having a maturity date not more than 397 
days from the date of purchase may be approved by the Division of Investment in the Department of the Treasury for 
investment by school districts; Local Goverrunent investment pools; deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash 
Management Fund established pursuant to section 1 ofP.L. 1977, c.281 (C.52:18A-90.4); and agreements for the repurchase 
of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute. 

As ofJune 30, 2018, the Board had no outstanding investments. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of June 30, 2018 for the district's individual major funds in the aggregate, including the applicable 
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Receivables: 

Intergovernmental 
Federal 

State 
Local 

Other Accounts Receivable 

Gross Receivables 
Less; Allowance for 

Uncollectibles 

General 

$ 36,971 
654,816 
204,000 
275,016 

1,170,803 

Special Food 
Revenue Service Total 

$ 3,129,236 $ 3,030,624 $ 6,196,831 

51,903 9,609 716,328 
204,000 
275,016 

3,181,139 3,040,233 7,392,175 

Net Total Receivables $ 1,170,803 $ 3,181,139 $ 3,040,233 $ 7,392,175 

C. Unearned Revenue 

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. 
At the end of the cunent fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds 
were as follows: 

Special Revenue Fund 

Unencumbered Grant Draw Downs 
Grant Draw Downs Reserved For Encumbrances 

Total Unearned Revenue for Governmental Funds 
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$ 

$ 

4,122,357 
41,395 

4,163,752 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

Balance~ Balance, 

July 1, 2017 Increases Decreases June 30, 2018 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated: 

Land $ 1,753,991 $ 1,753,991 

Construction In Progress 127,984,205 $ 19,663,458 $ (3,671 ,329) 143,976,334 

Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 129,738,196 19,663,458 (3,671,329) 145,730,325 

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 

Buildings and Improvements 254,491,942 5,303,982 (1 '128,500) 258,667,424 

Land Improvements 4,593,380 12,214 4,605,594 

Machinety And Equipment 14,668,180 545,392 (2,500) 15,211,072 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 273,753,502 5,861,588 (1,131,000) 278,484,090 

Less Accumulated Depreciation For: 

Buildings and Improvements (89,211,813) (5,981 ,688) 846,375 (94,347,126) 

Land Improvements (2,446,545) (192,580) (2,639,125) 
Machinery And Equipment (1 0,042,176) (1,457,533) 1,750 (11,497,959) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (101,700,534) (7 ,631,801) 848,125 (1 08,484,21 0) 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net 172,052,968 (1,770,213) (282,875) 169,999,880 

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 301,791,164 $ 17,893,245 $ (3,954,204) $ 315,730,205 

73 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Balance, 

Ju1x 1, 2017 Increases 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated: 

Machinery And Equipment $ 1,509,332 $ 136,714 

Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated 1,509,332 136,714 

Less Accumulated Depreciation For: 

Machinery And Equipment (!,123,117) (57,511) 

Total Accumulated Depreciation (!,123,117) (57,511) 

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated,, Net 386,215 79,203 

Business-Type Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 386,215 $ 79,203 

Decreases 

$ 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction 

Regular 

Total Instruction 

Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Services 
General Administration Services 
School Administration Services 
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 

Total Support Services 

Total Depreciation Expense- Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service Fund 

Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities 
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Balance, 

June 30,2018 

- $ 1,646,046 

1,646,046 

(1,180,628) 

(!,180,628) 

465,418 

$ 465,418 

$ 7,136,282 

7,136,282 

19,072 

157,537 

82,002 
236,908 

495,519 

$ 7,631,801 

$ 57,511 

$ 57,511 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2018: 

Proiect Spent to Date 

663 Main Avenue Renovation $ 4,292,955 
Passaic High School Redesign 27,449 
K-8 Redesign 20,900 

$ 4,341,304 

E. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

The composition ofinterfund balances as of June 30, 2018, is as follows: 

Due To/From Other Funds 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 
General Fund 

Total 

Payable Fund 

Food Service Enterprise Fund 
Payroll Agency Trust Fund 

Remaining 
Connnitment 

$ 

$ 

100,001 
667,000 
277,600 

1,044,601 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

915,107 
69,096 

984,203 

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to 
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund and/or to cover cash balances which were in 
an overdraft position. 

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year. 

Interfund Transfers 

Transfer In: 
Special Capital 

General Revenue Projects 
Transfer Out: 
General Fund $ 1,769,432 $ 4,917,663 $ 6,687,095 
Special Revenue Fund $ 8,941,605 8,941,605 

Total Transfers Out $ 8,941,605 $ 1,769,432 $ 4,917,663 $ 15,628,700 

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned and/or other financing sources received in one fund to finance 
expenditures in another fund. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Leases 

Operating Leases 

The District has entered into a lease agreement for school buildings and/or annexes. The lease payments for the next five 
years are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 
Ending 

June 30, Amount 

2019 $ 4,229,791 
2020 4,280,344 
2021 4,338,250 
2022 4,266,964 
2023 3,980,742 

G. Long-Term Debt 

Statutory Borrowing Power 

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2018 was as follows: 

4% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal) 
Less: Net Debt 

Remaining Borrowing Power 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

H. Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Early Retirement Pension Liability 

The District elected to participate in the State Division of Pensions "Early Retirement Incentive Program " ("ERIP") for 
both the Teacher Pensions and Annuity Fund and Public Employees' Retirement System. The total pension liability 
under these plans amounted to $21,409,721 for TPAF and $1,623,087 for PERS. The Board elected to pay-off this 
liability over 14 years. The following is a schedule of the future minimum pension contributions under the ERIP plans as 
of June 30, 2018. 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

June 30, 

2019 
2020 
2021 

Total Minimum ERIP Pension Contributions 

Less: Amount Representing Interest 

Present Value of Net Minimuni 
ERIP Pension Contributions 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

General 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 2,610,411 
2,610,411 
2,610,411 

7,831,233 

846,106 

$ 6,985,127 

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows: 

Balance, 

July 1, 2017 Additions Reductions 

Governmental Activities: 
Net Pension Liability $ 133,747,337 $ 28,411,822 

Early Retirement Pension Obligations 9,005,856 2,020,729 

Claims and Judgements 2,986,909 $ 8,976,124 9,549,530 
Compensated Absences Payable 6,155,496 60,631 161,407 

Governmental Activity 
Long-Term Liabilities $ 151,895,598 $ 9,036,755 $ 40,143,488 

Business-Type Activities: 
Compensated Absences $ 60,876 $ 9,796 $ 

Business-Type Activity 
Long-Term Liabilities $ 60,876 $ 9,796 $ 

Due 
Balance, Within 

June 30, 2018 One Year 

$ 105,335,515 

6,985,127 $ 2,167,333 

2,413,503 400,000 
6,054,720 750 000 

$ 120,788,865 $ 3,317,333 

$ 70,672 $ 

$ 70,672 $ 

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences, claims and judgements, net pension liability and 
early retirement pension obligations are generally liquidated by the general fund. 

77 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION 

A. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks ofloss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and 
natural disasters. The Board is a member of the New Jersey School Insurance Group ("NJSIG"). The NJSIG provides 
insurance coverage to guard against these events except for workers compensation coverage to minimize the exposure to the 
District should they occm. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section of this 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are 
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up 
to a maximum of$1,000,000 for any one accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through aRe­
Insurance Agreement with State National Insurance Company. A contingent liability exists with respect to reinsurance, 
which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their obligations to 
the District under existing reinsurance agreements. 

Estimates of 10laims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2018, are reported as claims and 
j]ldgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on 
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of$3,481,077 reported at 
June 30, 2018 is based 0n the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which 
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance o:t;; the financial statements indicates that 
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the frnancial statements and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estiinated. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen's compensation plan for the fiscal years ended June 30,2018 
and 2017 are as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Fiscal Year 
Incurred Claims (including IBNR) 
Claim Payments 

Unpaid Claims, End of Fiscal Year 

General Fund 
Claims and Judgements Payable 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
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Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 

$ 4,153,718 

678,479 
(1,351,120) 

$ 3,481,077 

$ 

$ 

1,375,109 
2,105,968 

3,481,077 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,397,150 

1,755,309 
(998,741) 

4,153,718 

1,375,109 
2,778,609 

4,153,718 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

A. Risk Management (Continued) 

The District has also established a prescription drug plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are accounted 
for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up to a 
maximum of $11,017,719 for calendar year 2017 and $10,706,968 for calendar year 2018, with any excess benefit being 
reimbursed through a Re-Insurance Agreement with American National Insurance Company. A contingent liability exists 
with respect to reinsurance, which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able 
to meet their obligations to the District under existing reinsurance agreements. 

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2018, are reported as accrued 
liability for insurance claims. These estimates were detennined based on claim information supplied by the actuary. The 
unpaid claims liability of $307,535 reported at June 30, 2018 is based on the requirements of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior 
to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the 
financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the prescription dtug plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 
are as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year 
Incurred Claims 
Claim Payments 

Unpaid Claims, End of Year 

Fiscal Year Ended 
June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 

$ 208,300 
8,297,645 

(8, 198,41 0) 

$ 307,535 

$ 11,574,597 
(11,366,297) 

$ 208,300 

There has been no significant rednction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in 
excess of insurance coverage's in any of the prior tlu·ee years. 

B. Contingent Liabilities 

The District is a party defendant in some lawsnits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of 
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies 
wonld not materially affect the financial condition of the District. 

Federal and State Awards- The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially 
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the 
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regnlations, the 
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2018, significant amounts of grant expenditures 
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on 
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position 
of the District. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans 

Plan Descriptions and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement 
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees: 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)- Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 43: 15A to 
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, 
mmlicipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered 
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees. PERS is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit 
pension plan. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All 
benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability 
provisions ofpERS. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1/55"' of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 1 and 2 members 
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60"' of final average 
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reached age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tier 3 and 4 members with 25 
or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 members with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. 
Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can 
receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced 
benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to members who have 
at least ten years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)- Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66 to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of 
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees. TP AF is a cost sharing multiple 
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special funding situation, by which the State is responsible to fund 100% of 
local employer contributions, excluding any local employer early retirement incentive (ERl) contributions. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TP AF provides retirement, death, and disability benefits. All 
benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability 
provisions of TP AF. Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, 
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. ln the case of death before retirement, members' 
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represent the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
Members who were· eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of !/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 members 
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of !/60th of final average 
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reached age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching 
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tier 3 and 4 members with 25 
or more years of service credit before age 62, and tier 5 members with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. 
Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement for his/her 
respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least ten years of service credit and have not 
reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement 
program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible 
for pension coverage. 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) - established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and 
Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected, certain appointed officials, and certain Board employees not 
eligible for enrollment in PERS or TPAF. Effective July 1, 2007 membership is mandatory for such individuals with 
vesting occurring after one (1) year of membership. DCRP is a defined contribution pension plan. 

Other Pension Funds 

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active 
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided 
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT. 

The cost of living increase for PERS and TP AF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems but are currently 
suspended as a result of reform legislation. 

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any 
retirement system be tenninated. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits ("Division"), issues publicly 
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above 
systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at 
www.state.nj. us/treasury/pensions. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Plan Amendments 

The authority to amend the provisions of the above plans rests with new legislation passed by the State of New Jersey. 
Pension reforms enacted pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011 included provisions creating special Pension Plan Design 
Committees for TP AF and PERS, once a Target Funded Ratio (TFR) is met. The Pension Plan Design Committees will have 
the discretionary authority to modify certain plan design features, including member contribution rate; formula for 
calculation of final compensation of final salary; fraction used to calculate a retirement allowance; age at which a member 
may be eligible and the benefits for service or early retirement; and benefits provided for disability retirement. The 
committees will also have the authority to reactivate the cost of living adjustment (COLA) on pensions. However, 
modifications can only be made to the extent that the resnlting impact does not cause the funded ratio to drop below the TFR 
in any one year of a 30-year projection period. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles as applicable to governmental organizations. In doing so, the Division adheres to reporting requirements 
established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and changes in net position of the pension trust 
funds. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period in which they are legally due from the 
employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the time the liabilities are due and payable in accordance with the 
terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division are organized and operated on the basis of funds. All funds are accounted 
for using an economic resources measurement focus. 

Investment Valuation 

The Division of Investment, Department of the Treasury, State ofNew Jersey (Division of Investment) manages and invests 
ce1tain assets of the retirement systems. Investments are reported at fair value. Fair value is the amount at which a financial 
instnunent could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

The Division of Investment issues publicly available financial reports that include the financial statements of the State of 
New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The financial reports may be obtained in writing to the State of New Jersey, 
Depmtment of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0290 or at 
www.state.nj.us/treasmy/doinvest. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for the State administered TPAF and 
local PERS retirement systems, is 33 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $90.90 billion. The aggregate 
funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded TPAF system is 25.41 percent and $67.6 billion, and the 
aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERSis 48.10 percent and $23.3 billion, respectively. 

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of 
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the futme. These amounts are subject 
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of 
future events. 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the 
retirement systems in ·effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the 
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for fmancing reporting purposes does not explicitly 
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the 
employer and members in the future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July 1, 2016 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year 
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions 
included (a) an investment rate of return for the retirement systems of7 .00 percent and (b) projected salary increases applied 
through the year 2026 of 1.65-5.15 percent based on age for the PERS and varying percentages based on experience for 
TPAF. 

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with 
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the 
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 7.34% for PERS, 7.34% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the 
employee's annual compensation for fiscal year 2018. 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan 
with a special funding situation, the annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a 
cost sharing multiple employer defmed benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TP AF 
employer contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS 
employer contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In 
the DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) (Continued) 

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018, 2017 and 2016 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and 
the State of New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, was required to contribute for TPAF, respectively for normal 
cost pension and accrued liability contributions (including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following 
amounts: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended On-Behalf 

June 30. PERS TPAF DCRP 

2018 $ 4,191,959 $ 16,001,000 $ 30,962 
2017 4,011,841 12,083,717 19,234 
2016 3,718,223 8,926,217 50,592 

In addition for fiscal years 2017/2018 and 2016/2017 the District contributed $89,158 and $34,102, respectively for PERS 
and the State contributed $24,301 and $26,896, respectively for TP AF for Long Term Disability Insurance Premium (LTD I). 

The PERS contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as an 
expenditure. The on-behalf TP AF contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified 
accrual basis) as both a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017 (GASB No. 
85). · The DCRP contributions are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as an 
expenditure, as well as, the district-wide financial statements (accrual basis) as an expense. 

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $7,947,905 during the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members as calculated on their 
base salaries. This amount has been recognized in the district-wide financial statements (accrual basis) and the governmental 
fund financial statements (modified accmal basis) as a revenue and expense/expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) 

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, (GASB No. 68) requires participating 
employers in PERS to recognize their proportionate share of the collective net pension liability, collective deferred outflows 
of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer­
paid member contributions. The employer allocation percentages presented are based on the ratio of the contributions as an 
individual employer to total contributions to the PERS during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Employer allocation 
percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

Although the NJ Division of Pensions and Benefits ("Division") administers one cost-sharing multiple employer defined 
benefit pension plan, separate actuarial valuations are prepared to determine the actuarial determined contribution rate by 
group. Following this method, the measurement of the collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer­
paid member contributions are determined separately for each individual employer of the State and local groups of the plan. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

To facilitate the separate actuarial valuations, the Division maintains separate accounts to identify additions, deductions, and 
fiducimy net position applicable to each group. The allocation percentages are presented for each group. The allocation 
percentages for each group as of June 30, 2017 are based on the ratio of each employer's contribution to total employer 
contributions of the group for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported in the statement of net position (accrual basis) a liability of $105,335,515 for its 
proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The 
District's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating govemmental entities, actuarially 
determined. At June 30, 2017, the District's proportionate share was .45250 percent, which was an increase of .00091 
percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of .45159 percent. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
pension expense of $9,569,359 for PERS. The pension contribution made by the District during the current 2017/2018 fiscal 
year is the contribution that is applied to the net pension liability reported at the end of the current fiscal year of June 30, 
2018 with a measurement date of the prior fiscal year end of June 30, 2017. Since the State of New Jersey applies the 
cun-ent year pension contribution towards the calculation of the net pension liability reported at the end of the current fiscal 
year, which has a measurement date of the preceding fiscal year end, there is no defen-ed outflows of resources reported as of 
June 30, 2018 for contributions made subsequent to the current fiscal year end. At June 30, 2018, the District reported 
defen-ed outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related toPERS pension from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows Inflows 

of Resources of Resources 

Difference Between Expected and 
Actual Experience $ 2,480,288 

Changes of Assumptions 21,221,476 $ 21,143,674 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 717,264 
Changes in Proportion and Differences Between 
Board Contributions and Proportionate Share 
of Contributions 5,812,233 

Total $ 30,231,261 $ 21,143,674 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

At June 30, 2018, the amounts reported as defened outflows of resources and defened inflows of resources related to PERS 
pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year 
Ending 

Jnne 30. Total 

2019 $ 4,461,708 
2020 5,621,514 
2021 3,707,610 
2022 (2,525,027) 
2023 (2,178,218) 

Thereafter 

$ 9,087 587 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The Dishict's total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of 
July I, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, 
applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 

Through 2026 

Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rate Table 

2.25% 

1.65-4.15% 
Based on Age 

2.65-5.15% 
Based on Age 

7.00% 

RP-2000 

Assumptions for mortality improvements are based on Society of Actuaries Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for 
the period July I, 2011 to Jnne 30, 2014. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rate of return (expected returns, net of pension plans investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plans' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class 

Absolute Return/Risk Mitigation 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
US Equities 
Non-US Developed Markets Equity 

Emerging Market Equities 
Public High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Estate 
Equity Related Real Estate 
BuyoutsN enture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Allocation Rate of Return 

5.00% 5.51% 
5.50% 1.00% 
3.00% 1.87% 
10.00% 3.78% 
30.00% 8.19% 
11.50% 9.00% 

6.50% 11.64% 
2.50% 6.82% 
5.00% 7.10% 
1.00% 6.60% 
2.00% 10.63% 
1.00% 6.61% 
2.50% 11.83% 
6.25% 9.23% 
8.25% 13.08% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabilities of the PERS plan was as follows: 
Fiscal 
Year Measurement Date Discount Rate 

2018 June 30,2017 5.00% 
2017 June 30, 2016 3.98% 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Discount Rate (Continued) 

The following table represents the crossover period, if applicable, for the PERS defined benefit plan: 

Period of Projected Benefit 
Payments for which the Following 
Rates were Applied: 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

Municipal Bond Rate * 

Through June 30, 2040 

From July I, 2040 
and Thereafter 

* The municipal bond return rate used is 3.58% as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017. The source is the Bond Buyer 
Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of 
AN Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.00%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower (4.00 percent) or !-percentage-point higher (6.00 percent) than the 
current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(4.00%) (5.00%) (6.00%) 

District's Proportionate Share of 
the PERS Net Pension Liability $ 130,675,855 $ 105,335,515 $ 84,223,871 

The sensitivity analysis was based on the proportionate share of the District's net pension liability at June 30, 2017. A 
sensitivity analysis specific to the District's net pension liability was not provided by the pension system. 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the PERS pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued financial 
report from the State of New Jersey, Depmtment of the Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits. The financial report 
may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at www.state.nj.us/treasru:y/pensions. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) 

GASB No. 68, requires participating employers in TP AF to recognize their proportionate share of the collective net pension 
liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, collective deferred inflows of resources and collective pension expense 
excluding that attributable to employer-paid member contributions. The non-employer allocation percentages presented are 
based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as a non-employer toward the actuarially determined contribution 
amount adjusted by locations who participated in the State early retirement incentives to total contributions to TP AF during 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Non-employer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and non-employer 
contributions by the State. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and an 
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the State's pension contribution was 
less than the actuarial determined amount. 

In accordance with GASB No. 68, the District is not required to recognize a net pension liability for TPAF. The State of 
New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer 
contributions to TP AF on behalf of the District. Accordingly, the District's proportionate share percentage determined under 
Statement No. 68 is zero percent and the State's proportionate share is 100% of the net pension liability attributable to the 
District for TPAF. Therefore, in addition, the District does not recognize any portion of the TPAF collective defetTed 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) 
pension expense of $50,177,861 for TPAF. This amount has been included in the district-wide statement of activities 
(accrual basis) as a revenue and expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

At June 30, 2018 the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District is $724,329,223. The 
nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as an employer and 
nonemployer towards the actuarially determined contribution amount adjusted by locations who patiicipated in the State 
early retirement incentives to total contributions to TP AF during the year ended June 30, 2017. At June 30, 2017, the state's 
share of the net pension liability attributable to the District was 1.0743 percent, which was a decrease of .04059 percent from 
its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2016 of 1.11489 percent. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 
2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied 
to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 

Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.25% 

Varies based 
on expenence 

Varies based 
on experience 

7.00% 

Assumptions for mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members reflecting mortality improvement on a 
generational bases based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for 
the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future real rate of return (expected returns, net of pension plans investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 
return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plans' target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are sunnnarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Absolute Return/Risk Mitigation 5.00% 5.51% 
Cash Equivalents 5.50% 1.00% 
U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% 
Investment Grade Credit 10.00% 3.78% 
Public High Yield 2.50% 6.82% 
Global Diversified Credit 5.00% 7.10% 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 1.00% 6.60% 
Debt Related Private Equity 2.00% 10.63% 
Debt Related Real Estate 1.00% 6.61% 
Private Real Estate 2.50% 11.83% 
Equity Related Real Estate 6.25% 9.23% 
U.S.Equity 30.00% 8.19% 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 11.50% 9.00% 
Emerging Markets Equity 6.50% 11.64% 
Buyouts!V entnre Capital 8.25% 13.08% 
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C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabilities of the TP AF plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year Measurement Date Discount Rate 

2018 June 30, 2017 4.25% 
2017 June 30, 2016 3.22% 

The following table represents the crossover period, if applicable, for the TP AF defined benefit plan: 

Period of Projected Benefit 
Payments for which the Following 

Rates were Applied: 
Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

Municipal Bond Rate * 

Through June 30, 2036 

From July I, 2036 

and Thereafter 
*The municipal bond return rate used is 3.58% as of the measurement date of June 30, 2017. The source is the Bond Buyer 
Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of 
AAJ Aa or higher. 

Sensitivity of Net Pension Liability 

The following presents the State's proportionate share of the TP AF net pension liability attributable to the District calculated 
using the discount rate of 4.25%, as well as what the State's proportionate share of the TP AF net pension liability 
attributable to the District that would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is !-percentage-point lower (3.25 
percent) or !-percentage-point higher (5.25 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(3.25%) (4.25%) (5.25%} 

State's Proportionate Share of 

the TP AF Net Pension Liability 
Attributable to the District $ 860,525,838 $ 724,329,223 $ 612,129,860 

The sensitivity analysis was based on the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the District at 
June 30,2017. A sensitivity analysis specific to the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017 was not provided by the pension system. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

C. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TP AF) (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the TP AF pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued financial 
report from the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pension and Benefits. The financial report 
may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at www.state.ni.us/treasury/pensions. 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plan for school districts. 

As a result of implementing GASB Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than 
Pension Plans, the post-retirement health benefit program plan is repmied in an Agency Fund in the New Jersey 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Repmi effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017. Therefore, the plan has no assets 
accumulated in a trust. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Oher than Pension (GASB No. 75), the plan is classified as a single employer defined benefit 
OPEB plan with a special funding situation that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of 
GASB No. 75. 

Plan Description and Benefits Provided 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following post-retirement health benefit program plan covering certain 
local school district employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage. 

State Health Benefit Program Fund -Local Education Retired (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- N.J.S.A. 
52: 14-17.32f provides medical coverage and prescription drug benefits to qualified retired education participants. The State 
of New Jersey provides employer-paid coverage to members of the TP AF who retire from a board of education or county 
college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, the State also 
provides employer-paid coverage to members of the PERS and Alternate Benefits Program (ABP) who retire from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide 
this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement medical coverage to their employees. 
Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can continue in the program if their employer 
pmiicipates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their former employer and are enrolled in 
Medicare Parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their covered dependents. 

Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postretirement medical coverage who have less than 20 years of 
creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement 
provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree 
will be responsible will be determined based on the retiree's annual retirement benefit and level of coverage. 

The State of New Jersey, Depmiment of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial 
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial 
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website 
at www.state.nj.us/treasurv/pensions. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Plan Membership 

Membership of the defined benefit OPEB plan consisted of the following at June 30, 2016: 

Active Plan Members 
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries CulTently Receiving Benefits 
Inactive Plan Members Entitled to but not yet Receiving Benefits 

Total 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

$223,747 
142,331 

$166 078 

The financial statements of the post-employment health benefit plans are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental organizations. In doing so, the Division adheres to reporting 
requirements established by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and changes in net position of the post-employment 
health benefit plans. Under this method, contributions are recorded in the accounting period in which they are legally due 
from the employer or plan member, and deductions are recorded at the time the liabilities are due and payable iu accordance 
with the terms of each plan. The accounts of the Division are organized and operated ou the basis of funds. All funds are 
accounted for using au economic resources measurement focus. 

Investment Valuation 

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair 
value. Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged iu a cU1Tent transaction between willing 
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2016, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $69.3 billion unfunded actuarial accrued liability 
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $25.5 billion for state active and retired members and $43.8 
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon retirement. 

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB includes actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future 
events. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Funded Status and Funding Progress (Continued) 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in 
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members 
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential 
effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattem of cost sharing between the employer and members in the 
future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July I, 2016, OPEB actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the market 
value was used as asset valuation method for the OPEB. The actuarial assumptions included an assumed investment rate of 
return of 4.50 percent. 

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education 
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2017, 
there were 112,966, retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $1.39 billion on their 
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. 
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal 
Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.l26, which provides employer paid health benefits to 
members of PERS and the Altemate Benefit Program (ABP) who retired from a board of education or county college with 
25 years of service. The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal 
Year 2017. 

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the 
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and ammiize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's 
contributions, as a nonemployer contributing entity, to the State Health Benefits Program Fund - Local Education Retired 
for retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018, 2017 and 2016 
were $10,334,706, $10,068,485 and $10,628,659, respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. The 
State's contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund - Local Education Retired for PERS retirees' post­
retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey. The 
on-behalfOPEB contributions are recognized in the govemmental fund financial statements (modified accrual basis) as both 
a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 85. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
toOPEB 

GASB Statement No. 75 requires participating employers in the State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education 
Retired to recognize their proportionate share of the collective OPEB liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, 
collective deferred inflows of resources and collective OPEB expense excluding that attributable to retiree-paid member 
contributions. The nonemployer allocation percentages presented are based on the ratio of the State's contributions made as 
a nonemployer toward the actuarially determined contribution amount to total contributions to the plan during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2017. Nonemployer allocation percentages have been rounded for presentation purposes. 

In accordance with GASB No. 75, the District is not required to recognize an OPEB liability for the post-employment health 
benefit plan. The State of New Jersey, as a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to 
make employer contributions to the plan on behalf of the District. Accordingly, the District's proportionate share percentage 
determined under Statement No. 75 is zero percent and the State's proportionate share is 100% of the OPEB liability 
attributable to the District. Therefore, in addition, the District does not recognize any portion of the collective deferred 
. outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the plan. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized in the district-wid~ statement of activities (accrual basis) 
OPEB expense of $31,151,956. This amount has been included in the district-wide statement of activities (accrual basis) as 
a revenue and expense in accordance with GASB No. 85. 

At June 30, 2018 the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is $454,481,897. The 
nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability 
attributable to the District at June 30, 2017 to the total OPEB liability of the State Health Benefit Program Fund- Local 
Education Retired Employees Plan at June 30, 2017. At June 30, 2017, the state's share of the OPEB liability attributable to 
the District was .84728 percent, which was an increase of .00148 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 
30, 2016 of .84580 percent. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The OPEB liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2016, 
which was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all 
periods in the measurement. 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases * 
Initial Fiscal Year Applied Through 
Rate 
Rate Thereafter 

2.50% 

2026 
1.55% to 4.55% 
2.00% to 5.45% 

Mortality RP-2014 Headcount-Weigbted Healthy Employee, Healthy Annuitant and Disabled Male/Female 
Mortality Table with Fully Generational Mortality hnprovement Projections from the 

Central Year Using Scale MP-2017 

Long-Term Rate of Return 1.00% 

*Salary increases are based on the defined benefit plan that the individual is enrolled in and his or her year of service for 
TP AF or his or her age for PERS. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Healthcare cost trend rates for pre-Medicare Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 
5.9 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical 
benefits, the trend rate is 4.5 percent. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 
5.9 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial 
trend rate is 10.5 percent and decreases to a 5.0 percent long-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Part B 
reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0 percent. This reflects the !mown underlying cost of the Part B premium. The Medicare 
Advantage trend rate is 4.5 percent and will continue in all future years. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2016 valuation were based on the results of the TP AF and PERS actuarial 
experience studies for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015 and July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014, respectively. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

As the OPEB plan only invests in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, the long-term expected rate of retum on 
OPEB investments was based off the best-estimate ranges of future real rates of retum (expected retums, net of OPEB plan 
investment expense and inflation) for cash equivalents, which is 1.00% as of June 30, 2017. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liabilities of the plan was as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

2018 
2017 

Measurement Date 

June 30, 2017 
June 30, 2016 

Discount Rate 

3.58% 
2.85% 

The discount rate represents the municipal bond retum rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-
Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of 
AN Aa or higher. As the long-term rate of retum is less than the mnnicipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation 
of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability 

The change in the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District for the fiscal year ended June 
30,2018 (measurement date June 30, 2017) is as follows: 

Balance, June 30, 2016 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Contributions from the Member 

Net Changes 

Balance, June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

(State Share 100%) 

489,141,467 

22,967,340 
14,451,633 

(61,939,400) 
(10,526,765) 

387,622 

(34,659,570) 

454,481,897 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85 percent in 2016 to 3.58 percent in 
2017. 

The change in the total OPEB liability was based on the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017. A change in the total OPEB liability specific to the State's proportionate share of the OPEB 
liability attributable to the District for the fiscal year ended June :J'O, 2017 was not provided by the pension system. 

Sensitivity of OPEB Liability 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the State's proportionate share 
of the OPEB liability attributable to the District calculated using the discount rate of 3.58%, as well as what the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District that would be if it were calculated using a discount rate 
that is !-percentage-point lower (2.58 percent) or !-percentage-point higher (4.58 percent) than the current rate: 

1% Current 1% 

Decrease Discount Rate Increase 
(2.58%) (3.58%) (4.58%} 

State's Proportionate Share of 

the OPEB Liability 
Attributable to the District $ 539,502,801 $ 454,481,897 $ 387,042,508 
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D. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

OPEB Liabilities, OPEB Expenses and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related 
to OPEB (Continued) 

Sensitivity of OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The following presents the State's 
proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are !­
percentage-point lower or !-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

Total OPEB Liability (School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$ 373,767,425 

Health care 
Cost Trend 

Rates 

$ 454,481,897 

1% 
Increase 

$ 561,669,765 

The sensitivity analyses were based on the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at 
June 30, 2017. Sensitivity analyses specific to the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the 
District at June 30, 2017 were not provided by the pension system. 

E. Tax Abatements 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a 
government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or 
entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the 
government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement 
agreements. However, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax 
abatement agreements, and that potential school tax revenue must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the 
county or municipality entered into tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school 
district's local tax revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must 
effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the City provided property tax abatements through certain programs authorized 
under State statutes. These programs include the Long Term Tax Exemption Law (the "LTTE Law") and the Five-Year 
Exemption and Abatement Law (the "FYEA) 

• The Long Term Tax Exemption Law (NJSA 40A:20 et. seq.) is focused on broad areas ofredevelopment. It 
allows for a longer abatement term to carry out a larger development plan through declaring an area as being 
"in need of redevelopment". These long-term property abatements may last up to 30 years from completion 
of a project or 35 years from execution of the financial agreement. The process is initiated when the 
municipality passes a resolution calling for the municipal planning board to study the need for designating 
an area "in need of redevelopment". Upon adopting the planning board's recommendations and formalizing 
the redevelopment area designation, a municipality adopts a redevelopment plan, engages redevelopment 
entities to carry out the plan, and may authorize long-term tax abatements in the process. Developers submit 
abatement applications to the governing body for review. The financial agreement is approved through 
adoption of a local ordinance. The agreement exempts a project from taxation, but requires a payment in 
lieu of taxes (PILOTs) to the municipality in an amount based generally on a percentage of project costs or 
revenue generated by the project, depending on the type of project. 
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E. Tax Abatements (Continued) 

• The Five-Year Exemption and Abatement Law (NJSA 40:2let.seq.) generally concerns rehabilitation of 
particular buildings and structures, with an abatement period that lasts no more than five years. These 
"short-term" property tax abatements can be structured as reduced property tax bills that exclude all or part 
of improvement value or as payments in lieu of taxes (PILOTs) to the municipality. Procedurally, a 
municipality must first adopt an ordinance invoking its five-year abatement authority and setting forth 
application procedures. This ordinance, referred to as the general ordinance, defines the eligibility criteria, 
which may include types of structures, types of permissible improvements, as well as qualifying geographic 
zones or similar designations. An applicant must satisfy all of the criteria stipulated in the statute and 
general ordinance to be entitled to approval. Applications for individual short-term abatements are 
presented to the local governing body and must include a general description of the project, plans 
demonstrating the structure of the project, a statement of reasons for seeking the abatement, claimed 
benefits to be realized by the applicant if the application is approved, and a statement of taxes currently 
being assessed and taxes to be paid during the period of the abatement. The application is approved by an 

. ordinance authorizing execution of a tax agreement. If during any tax year prior to the termination of the tax 
agreement, the property owner ceases to operate or disposes of the property, or fails to meet the conditions for 
qualifying, then the property tax which would have otherwise been payable for each year shall become due and 
payable from the property owner as if no exemption and abatement had been granted. 

The District's share of abated taxes resulting from the City having entered into a tax abatement agreement has not been 
determined. · 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



EXHIBIT C~l 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Ad!ustments Budget Actual Actual 

REVENUES 
Local Sources 
Property Taxes $ 16,818,577 16,818,577 s 16,818,577 
Tuition 25,000 25,000 551,373 $ 526,373 
Interest 174,066 174,066 400,522 226,456 
Rentals 10,000 10,000 14,582 4,582 
Miscellaneous 730 934 730,934 721,647 (9,287) 

Total Local Sources 17,758,577 17,758,577 18,506,701 748,124 

State Sources 
Equalization Aid 192,866,230 $ 1,524,514 194,390,744 194,390,744 
Education Adequacy Aid 19,998,279 19,998,279 19,998,279 
Transportation Aid 1,947,242 1,947,242 1,947,242 
Special Education Aid 7,962,215 7,962,215 7,962,215 
Security Aid 5,861,415 5,861,415 5,-861,415 
Under Adequacy Aid 117,430 177,430 177,430 
P ARCC Readiness Aid 137,030 137,030 137,030 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 137,030 137,030 137,030 
Professional Learning Community Aid 141,070 141,070 141,070 
Extraordinary Aid 2,700,000 2,700,000 4,432,007 1,732,007 
Lead Testing for Schools Aid 13,654 13,654 
TP AF Pension Contributions (Non·Budget) 

Non-Contributory Group Insurance 379,104 379,104 
Normal Costs 15,621,896 15,621,896 
Long Term Disability Insurance 24,301 24,301 
Post Retirement 10,334,706 10,334,706 

TP AF Social Security Contributions (Non· Budget} 7,947,905 7,947,905 

Total State Sources 231,927,941 1,524,514 . 233 452,455 269,506,028 36,053,573 

Federal Sources 
Medicaid Reimbursement" Administrative (MAC) 229,940 229,940 
Medicaid Reimbursement 696,206 696,206 883,215 187,009 

Total Federal Sources 696 206 696,206 1 113,155 416,949 

Total Revenues 250,382,724 1,524,514 251 907,238 289,125,884 37,218,646 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Instruction" Regular Programs 
Salaries ofTeachers 

Kindergarten 2,425,793 (75,399) 2,350,394 1,976,018 374,376 
Grades 1-5 16,891,845 103,789 16,995,634 16,416,408 579,226 
Grades 6-8 10,830,141 691,147 11,521,288 10,987,941 533,347 
Grades 9-12 14,846,569 (2,176) 14,844,393 14,124,020 720,373 

Regular Programs· Home Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 463,393 463,393 459,635 3,758 
Purchased ProfesslonalJEducational Services 387,220 (93,356) 293,864 177,915 115,949 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 2,078,058 (29,735) 2,048,323 1,798,412 249,91 I 
Purchased Professional!Educational Services 551,733 (486,873) 64,860 45,052 19,808 
Other Purchased Services 3,139,537 29,164 3,168,701 2,810,912 357,789 
General Supplies 4,206,130 (946,406) 3,259,724 2,675,970 583,754 
Textbooks 476,232 (119,370} 356,862 134,387 222,475 
Other Objects 153,910 31 317 185,227 167 442 17,785 

Total Regular Programs 55,987,168 (434,505) 55,552,663 51774,112 3,778,551 
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EXHIBIT C~l 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustment§ D..u..!!!ill Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Special Education 

Cognitive Impaired " Mild 

Salaries of Teachers s 472,808 $ (39,815) $ 432,993 $ 234,965 $ 198,028 
General Supplies 7,811 7,811 4,576 3,235 
Textbooks 270 270 270 

Other Objects 546 546 546 

Total Cognitive Impaired~ Mild 481,435 (39,815) 441,620 239,541 202,079 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 4,608,294 27,742 4,636,036 4,478,091 157,945 
Other Salaries for Instruction 511,683 47,692 559,375 388,714 170,661 
Other Purchased Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 
General Supplies 166,643 (66,701) 99,942 66,212 33,730 
Textbooks 4,001 (1,229) 2,772 2,772 
Other Objects 4,757 4,757 585 4,172 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 5,296,378 7,504 5,303,882 4 934,602 369,280 

Behavioral Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 119,486 4,279 123,765 119,486 4,279 
Other Objects ]30 130 l30 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 119,616 4,279 123,895 119,486 4,409 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 1,332 1,332 1,332 
Textbooks ]63 163 163 
Other Objects 157 157 l57 

Total Multiple Disabilities 1,652 1,652 1,652 

Resource Room/Resource Center 
Salaries of Teachers 10,643,476 (121,571) !0,521,905 9,579,648 942,257 
General Supplies 262,637 (52,706) 209,931 93,223 116,708 
Textbooks 27,762 (1,907) 25,855 15,090 10,765 
Other Objects 16,686 (182) 16 504 5,202 11,302 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 10,950,561 (176,366) 10,774,195 9,693,163 1,081,032 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 1,267,498 228,305 1,495,803 1,318,101 177,702 
Other Salaries for Instruction 378,504 124,644 503,148 4ll,004 92,144 
General Supplies 20,639 20,639 901 19,738 
Textbooks 1,229 1,229 1,229 
Other Objects 1,395 1,395 775 620 

Total Autism 1,669,265 352,949 2,022,214 1,730,781 291,433 

Preschool Disabilities " Full Time 

Salaries of Teachers 301,090 143,513 444,603 442,619 1,984 
Other Salaries for Instruction 148,692 108,490 257,182 252,803 4,379 
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 441 1,559 

Total Preschool Disabilities~ Full Time 451,782 252,003 703,785 695,863 7,922 

Total Special Education 18,970,689 400,554 !9,371,243 17,413,436 1,957,807 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries of Teachers 17,360,704 (640,098) 16,720,606 15,010,291 1,710,315 
General Supplies 665,247 (100,747) 564,500 337,170 227,330 
Textbooks 35,982 (2,544) 33,438 11,193 22,245 
Other Objects 40,167 (1,511) 38,656 20,956 17,700 

Total Bilingual Education 18,102,100 {744,900) 17,357 200 15,379,610 1,977,590 
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EXillBITCvl 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Vnlnnce 
Original Finn! Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

School Sponsored Co/Extra Curricular Activities 
Salaries ' 232,779 $ 13,116 $ 245,895 ' 211,012 $ 34,883 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1000 1,000 

Total School Sponsored Co/Extra Curricular Activities 233,779 13,1l6 246,895 211 012 35,883 

School Sponsored Athletics 
Salaries 1,201,566 1,201,566 1,099,615 101,951 
Purchased Scrvict:s 55,000 55,000 50,000 5,000 
Supplies and Materials 235,000 6,793 241,793 229,247 12,546 
Otht:r Objt:cts 45,800 45,800 28,722 17,078 

Total School Sponsored Athletics 1,537 366 6,793 1,544,159 1,407,584 136,575 

Other Instmctional Programs -Instruction 
Salaries 35,000 40,500 75,500 43,188 32,312 

Total Other Instructional Programs - Instruction 35,000 40,500 75,500 43,\88 32,312 

Before/After SclJOol Programs- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,759,873 (28,073) 1,731,800 1,008,711 723,089 
Supplies and Materials 10,000 10,000 7,168 2,832 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 1,759,873 {18,073) 1,741,800 1,015,879 725,921 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 477,.$23 {61,042) 416,781 219,841 196,940 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 477,823 {61,042) 416,781 219,841 196,940 

Total Before/After School Programs 2,237,696 (79,115) 2,158,581 1,235,720 922,861 

Summer School- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,263,254 (15,000) 1,248,254 1,095,778 152,476 
Other Salaries for Instruction 62,321 (4,500) 57,821 28,660 29,161 
Other Purchased Services 35,000 35,000 31,250 3,750 
General Supplies 41,790 (17,766) 24,024 13,873 10,151 

Total Summer School- Instruction 1,402,365 (37,266) 1,365,099 1,169,561 195,538 

Summer School - Support 

Salaries 140,350 14,000 154,350 120,197 34,153 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 60,000 {900) 59,100 39,633 19,467 

Total Summer School - Support 200 350 13 100 213,450 159,830 53,620 

Total Summer School 1,602,715 (24,166) I 578 549 1,329,391 249,158 

Total Instruction 98,706,513 {821,723) 97,884,790 88,794 053 9,090,737 
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EXHIBIT C·l 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Instruction 

Tuition to Other LEAs w/i State -Regular 2,077,742 $ 453,356 $ 2,531,098 $ 2,109,487 421,611 

Tuition to Other LEAs w/i State~ Special 1,457,944 (119,000) 1,338,944 1,204,052 134,892 
Tuition to CVSD- Regular 6,320,250 (513,000) 5,807,250 5,772,!58 35,092 
Tuition to CVSD • Special 476,850 (120,000) 356,850 215,875 140,975 
Tuition Co. Spec. Svc. School Districts and Regional Day 2,910,436 (130,000) 2,780,436 2,717,916 62,520 
Tuition to Priv. Sch. Disabled~ State 16,272,212 (1,336,000) 14,936,212 13,821,899 1,114,313 
Tuition to Priv Sch Disabled & Oth LEAs - Spl, 0/S St 545,664 150,000 695,664 609,190 86,474 
Tuition - State Facilities 207,188 207,188 207,188 
Tuition- Other 211,632 211,632 100,750 110,882 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Instruction 30,479,918 {1,614,644) 28,865,274 26,758,515 2,106,759 

Attendance and Social Work 
Salaries 190,D92 20,157 210,249 202,080 8,169 
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinator 669,552 33,140 702,692 638,708 63,984 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 545,233 70,067 615,300 593,947 21,353 
Salaries of Family Liaisons/Comm. Parent Inv. Spec, 880,141 85,790 965,931 842,806 123,125 
Other PurclJascd Services 13,500 13 500 6,630 6,870 

Total Attendance and Social Work 2298518 209,154 2,507,672 2,284,171 223,501 

Health Services 
Salaries 2,587,549 39,348 2,626,897 2,488,433 138,464 
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 148,778 4 148,782 148,781 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 215,000 4,651 219,651 J-89,008 30,643 
Other Purchased Services 18,750 12,349 31,099 30,778 321 
Supplies and Materials 48,000 (656) 47,344 41,134 6,210 
Other Objects 500 500 500 

Total Health Services 3,018,577 55 696 3,074,273 2,898,134 176,139 

Other Support Scrv, Students· Speech, OT, PT 
Salaries 475,224 (143,919) 331,305 331,305 

Purchased Professional - Educational Services 8,404,775 1,314,627 9 719 402 9,032,938 686,464 

Total Other Supp.Serv. Student- Speech, OT, PT 8,879,999 1,170,708 10 050,707 9,364,243 686,464 

Other Support Serv. Students- Extra Serv. 
Salaries 4,982,805 {107,436) 4,875,369 4,875,369 

Total Other Support Serv. Students· Extra Serv, 4,982,805 (107,436) 4,875,369 4,875,369 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,686,242 (76,206) 2,610,036 2,529,363 80,673 
Other Salaries 136,309 136,309 136,083 226 
Supplies and Materials 5,131 5,131 5,!31 

Total Guidance 2,822,551 {71,075) 2,751,476 2,670,577 80,899 

Child Study Team 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 5,380,465 (237,823) 5,142,642 5,128,484 14,158 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 62,250 62,250 6!,993 257 
Other Purchased Services 169,600 3,814 173,4\4 114,544 58,870 
Supplies and Materials 5,000 15,000 20,000 14,330 5,670 

Total Child Study Team 5,617,315 {219,009) 5,398,306 5,319,351 78,955 
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EXHIBIT C~l 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Variance 
Oril!;innl Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjusbncnts Budget Actual Actunl 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued) 
Improvement oflnstruction Services 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction s 1,434,202 ' 1,434,202 $ 1,386,340 ' 47,862 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 6,000 $ 104,000 110,000 25,210 84,790 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 589,843 (67,375) 522,468 503,579 18,889 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math and Literacy Coach 569,592 443,960 1,013,552 955,442 58,110 
Purchased Professional -Educational Services 203,000 203,000 1,413 201,587 

Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 20,000 (20,000) 
Other Purchased Services 198,702 56,437 255,139 139,036 116,103 
Supplies and Materials 16,500 45,887 62,387 54,918 7,469 
Other Objects 1,500 (l ,500) 

Total Improvement oflnstruction Services 3,039,339 561,409 3 600,748 3,065,938 534,810 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 386,826 (4,368) 382,458 221,989 160,469 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 1,488,927 (39,550) 1,449,377 1,246,067 203,310 

Other Purchased Services 4,000 4,000 2,000 2,000 
Supplies and Materials 2,591 2,591 2,591 

Total Educational Media/School Librmy 1,879,753 (41,327) 1,838,426 1,470,056 368,370 

Instructional Staff Training Services 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 264,432 4 264,436 264,435 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assist 49,700 49,700 49,700 

Purchased Professional- Educational Services 50,000 1,529,576 I ,579,576 1,357,862. 221,714 

Other Purchased Services 180,000 29,636 209,636 114,407 95,229 

Supplies and Materials 2,000 153,474 155,474 8,580 146,894 
Other Objects 1,500 220 1,720 1,720 

Total Instructional Staff Training Services 547,632 1,712,910 2,260,542 1,796,704 463,838 

Support Services General Administration 

Salaries 796,242 796,242 709,291 86,951 
Legal Services 255,000 255,000 218,916 36,084 

Audit Fees 75,000 75,000 62,000 13,000 

Other Purchased Professional Services 50,000 (45,800) 4,200 4,200 
Purcl1ased Technical Services 7,000 7,000 1,363 5,637 

Communicationsfrelephone 497,000 67,680 564,680 520,129 44,551 

BOE Other Purchased Services 32,050 32,050 10,896 21,154 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 440,933 55,000 495,933 439,520 56,413 

General Supplies 24,000 65,444 89,444 79,791 9,653 
BOE In-House Training/Meeting Supplies 350 350 350 
Judgements Against the School District 500,000 500,000 48,000 452,000 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 19,000 19,000 \6,\12 2,888 
BOE Membership Dues and Fees 31,175 31,175 26,663 4,512 

Total Support Services General Administration 2,727,750 142,324 2,870,074 2,136,881 733,193 

Support Services School Administration 
Salaries of Principals/Asst. Principals 7,148,880 32,722 7,181,602 7,033,041 148,561 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 933,189 (57,482) 875,707 782,377 93,330 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 2,729,020 (121,585) 2,607,435 2,425,593 181,842 

Other Purchased Services 302,617 48,539 351,156 275,190 75,966 

Supplies m1d Materials 123,540 39,753 163,293 162,376 917 
Other Objects 300 25 325 170 !55 

Total Support Services School Administration 11,237,546 (58,028) 11,179,518 10,678,747 500,111 
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EXHIBIT C-1 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Undistributed Expenditures {Continued) 

Central Services 
Salaries 2,923,958 s 8,500 ' 2,932,458 $ 2,863,901 ' 68,557 

Purchased Professional Services 196,000 13,000 209,000 191,486 17,514 

Purchased Technical Services 136,500 136,500 92,134 44,366 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 286,500 15,256 301,756 238,450 63,306 

Supplies and Materials 75,000 576,748 651,748 500,871 150,877 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 15,000 15,000 12,702 2,298 

Total Central Services 3,632,958 613,504 4,246,462 3,899,544 346 918 

Admin. Info. Technology 

Salaries 1,554,837 1,554,837 1,407,918 146,919 
Purchased Technical Services 250,000 {168,800) 81,200 50,567 30,633 

Other Purchased Services 33,000 20,000 53,000 35,472 17,528 
Supplies and Materials 15,000 43,250 58,250 45,079 13,171 
Other Objects 6,171 6,171 6,171 

Total Admin. Info. Technology 1,859,008 (105,550) 1,753,458 I 539,036 214,422 

Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Salaries 2,077,684 2,077,684 I ,605,500 472,184 

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 4,792,316 243,182 5,035,498 2,940,547 2,094,951 
General Supplies 650,000 38,922 688,922 470,270 218,652 

Total Required Maintenance for School Facilities 7,520,000 282,104 7,802,104 5,016,317 2,785,787 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 5,506,122 484,577 5,990,699 5,922,266 68,433 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,160,000 9,633 1,169,633 652,391 517,242 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance SerVices 425,000 (1'75,000) 250,000 75,739 174,261 

Ron tal of Land and B!dgs Other Than Loaso Purchase 3,150,000 (642,850) 2,507,150 2,507,150 
Other Purchased Property Services 20,000 20,000 5,820 14,180 

Insurance 700,000 700,000 492,976 207,024 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 96,000 60,000 156,000 115,910 40,090 

General Supplies 300,000 60,880 360,880 291,181 69,699 

Energy (Natural Gas) 1,006,880 (20,000) 986,880 532,080 454,800 

Energy {Electricity) 3,195,550 {405,568) 2,789,982 1,985,950 804,032 

Energy {Gasoline) 7,000 1,411 8,411 8,411 
Other Objects 25,000 (15,000) 10,000 6,123 3,877 

Total Custodial Services 15,591,552 (641,917) 14,949,635 12,595,997 2,353,638 

Security 

Salaries 1,408,836 (371) 1,408,465 1,243,009 165,456 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 3,153,600 39,000 3,192,600 3,188,940 3,660 

General Supplies 
( 

50,000 25,395 75,395 72,132 3,263 
Other Objects 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Security 4,613,436 64,024 4,677,460 4,504081 173,379 

Student Transportation Services 

SaL For Pupil Trans (Bet Home & School) - Reg. 166,199 \0,000 176,199 128,912 47,287 

Management Fee- ESCs and CTSA 15,000 49,687 64,687 61,578 3,109 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Serv 9,000 (3,100) 5,900 5,622 278 
Contracted Services-Aid in Lieu Payments-Non Public School 17,500 17,500 13,532 3,968 

Contracted Services (Between Home and 

School)· Vendors 850,000 (643,741) 206,259 175,629 30,630 

Contracted Services ·AIL -Charter Schools 70,000 17,000 87,000 67,150 19,850 
Contracted Services (Other Than Between 

Home and School)· Vendors 764,474 (8,247) 756,227 494,559 261,668 

Contracted Services (Btw Home and School) -

Joint Agreements 2,000 (1,000) 1,000 1,000 

Contracted Services (Special Ed. Students) -Vendors 5,394,716 (469,659) 4,925,057 4,867,247 57,810 
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EXHIBIT C~l 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Varinnce 
Oril':inal Final Finn! Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actunl Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued) 
Student Transportation Services (Continued) 

Contracted Services (Special Ed. Students)~ 

Joint Agreements ' 25,000 s (21,446) $ 3,554 $ 3,554 

Contracted Services- (Regular Students) -

ESCs and CTSA 25,000 (10,000) 15,000 $ 5,031 9,969 

Contracted Services- (Special Ed. Students)-

ESCs and CTSA 415,000 1,620,738 2,035,738 1,976,089 59,649 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services- Transportation 595 3,305 3,900 2,835 1,065 

General Supplies 2,000 691 2,691 2,691 
Other Objects 250 (250) 

Total Student Transportation Services 7,739,234 561,478 8,300,712 7,800,875 499,837 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 3,651,755 5,422 3,657,177 2,628,228 1,028,949 

TP AF Contributions - ERIP 2,535,750 2,535,750 2,437,383 98,367 
Other Retirement Contributions- PERS 4,753,575 4,753,575 4,485,107 268,468 
Other Retirement Contributions- ERIP 65,263 65,263 53,502 11,761 

Other Retirement Contributions- Regular 1,502,215 379,689 1,881,904 1,836,917 44,987 
Unemployment Compensation 443,508 443,508 420,391 23,117 

Workers Compensation 1,139,707 303,000 1,442,707 1,351,120 91,587 
Health Benefits 35,191,753 3,074,516 38,266,269 32,220,562 6,045,707 

Tuition Reimbursements 385,000 385,000 312,363 72,637 
Other Employee Benefits 1,448,500 45,000 1,493,500 334,138 1,159,362 

Total Unallocated Benefits 51,117,026 3,807,627 54 924,653 46,079,71 I 8,844,942 

Reimbursed TP AF Pension Contributions {NonBudgeted) 
Non-Contributory Group Insurance 379,104 (379,104) 
Normal Costs and Accrued Liability 15,621,896 (15,621,896) 
Long Tenn Disability Insurance 24,301 (24,301) 
Post Retirement 10,334,706 {10,334,706) 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 
(Non-Budgeted) 7,947,905 (7,947,905) 

Total TP AF On-Behalf 34,307,912 £34,307,91 2) 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 169 604,917 6,321,952 175,926,869 189,062,159 (13,135,290) 

Total Current Expenditures 268,311,430 5 500 229 273 811,659 277,856,212 ( 4,044,553) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment 

Instruction 

Grades 1-5 73,175 73,175 24,660 48,515 

Grades 6- 8 32,000 32,000 31,414 586 

Grades 9-12 20,000 8,000 28,000 12,509 15,491 

School Sponsored and Other Instructional Program 32,000 (19,796) 12,204 6,204 6,000 

Undistributed Expenditures 

Central Services 20,762 20,762 9,365 11,397 

Admin. Info. Tech. 210,000 65,952 275,952 275,952 
Required Maintenance for Scl10ol Facilities 48,896 48,896 37,681 11,215 

Total Equipment 262,000 228,989 490 989 397,785 93,204 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 
Consh'Uction 242,850 242,850 231,627 11,223 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 242,850 242,850 231,627 11,223 

Total Capital Outlay 262,000 471,839 733,839 629,412 104,427 
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EXHIBITC-1 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Oril!;inal Final Final Budget To 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

Transfer to Charter Schools $ 14,263,901 $ 14,263,901 $ 12,564,895 $ 1,699,006 

Total Genernl Fnnd 282,837,331 $ 5,972 068 288,809,399 291,050,519 (2,241,120) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over/(Under) Expenditures (32,454,607) (4,447,554) (36,902,161) (1,924,635) 34,977,526 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer In- School Based Budgets- General Fund 132,210,678 51,031 132,261,709 121,303,340 (10,958,369) 

Transfer In- School Based Budgets- Special Revenue 

Fnnd 6,600,039 3,124,174 9,724,213 8,941,605 (782,608) 

Transfer Out- Special Revenue Fund- Preschool (1,769,432) (1,769,432) (1,769,432) 

Transfer Out- Capital Outlay Transferred to Capital Projects Fnnd (492,250) (492,250) (492,250) 

Transfer Out- Capital Reserve Transferred to Capital Projects Fund (4,425,413) (4,425,413) {4,425,413) 
Transfer Out- School Based Budgets (132,210,678) (51,031) (132,261,709) (121,303,340) 10,958,369 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (87!056) 3,124,174 3,037,118 2,254,510 (782,608) 

Excess (Deficiency) ofReveuues and 

Other Financing Sources Over/(Uuder) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (32,541,663) (1,323,380) (33,865,043) 329,875 34,194,918 

Fnnd Balance, Beginning of Year 56,043,311 56,043,311 56,043,311 

Fund Balance, End ofYear $ 23,501,648 $ (1,323,380) $ 22,178,268 $ 56,373,186 $ 34,194,918 

Recapitulation ofFtmd Balances 
Nonspendable 

Prepaids 20,150 
Restricted 

Capital Reserve 8,568,103 
Capital Reserve- Designated for 

Subsequent Years Budget 4,020,000 
Maintenance Reserve 8,500,000 
Maintenance Reserve- Designated for 

Subsequent Years Budget 7,030,543 
Emergency Reserve 995,657 

Assigned 
Designated for Subsequent Years Budget 20,000,000 
Encumbrances 420,986 

Unassigned 6,817,747 

56,373,186 
Reconciliation to Governmental Fund Statemeuts (GAAP) 

Less: State Aid Not Recognized orr GAAP Basis (27,241,547) 

Ftmd Balance Per Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1) $ 29,131,639 
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EXHilllT C·la 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUNll 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Original Budget Ad'ull Final Bud ' AttuRI 
B!end~d TGtal Blended Totn! Blended Total Blended Total 

Oneratln!! Re•uurte General Onernt!n!! Rc:wurce General Oncrntln!! Re•onrce General Onerntin!! a..source General 
F=< Fund Fond ""' F=< Fund ""' ""' ""' Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sour=; 

Prooerty Taxes 16.818.571 16.818.577 16.818,571 16.818.577 16.818.577 16.818.577 
Tuition 25,000 25.000 25,000 25,000 551.373 sst.:m 
tntercsl 174,066 174.066 174,066 174,066 400.522 400,522 
Reni:lls 10,000 10.000 10,000 10,000 14,582 14,582 
Miscellaneous 730 934 730 934 730 934 730 934 721547 721 647 

Total Local Sources 17 758 577 17 758 577 17 758 577 17 758 577 18 506701 18506701 

Slate Sonrcos 
Equali<.ation Aid 192.S66,230 192,866.230 1.524.514 1.524,514 194.390,744 194,390.744 194,.390.744 194.390,744 
Edut:ation Adequncv Aid 19,998.279 19,998,279 19.998.279 19,998,279 19,998.279 19,998,279 
Tnmsportation Aid 1.947,242 1,947.242 1.947,242 1,947.242 1.947,242 1,947,242 
Soeci•l Education Aid 7,962.215 7,962,215 7.962,215 7,962,215 7,962,215 7,962,215 
Security Aid 5,861.415 5.&61.415 5,861.415 5,861.415 5,851.415 5.~61.415 
Under Adequaey Aid 177,430 177.430 17'1.430 177.430 177,430 177.430 
PARCC Readiness Aid 137,030 137,030 137,030 137,030 137,030 137.030 
Per Pupil Growth Aid 137,030 137,030 13?.030 137.030 137,030 137.030 
Professional Lcaminl!; Community Aid 141,070 141.D7D 141.070 141,070 141.D70 141.070 
Extrnordinarv Aid 2,700,000 2,700.000 2,700.000 2,700,000 4,432.007 4,432,007 
Lead Testim:: fur School' Aid 13.654 13,654 
TP AF Pension Contributions (Non-Eud~ot) 

Non·Contribulorv Group Insurance 379.104 379,104 
Nonual.Costs 15,621,896 15,621,896 
Long Term Disability In=uce 24,301 24,301 
Po't Retirement · 10,334,706 10,334.706 

TPAF Social Security Contributions (Non-Budget) 1941 905 7 947 905 

Total St:itc Souroes 231927941 231 927 941 1 524 514 1 524 si4 233 452 455 233 452 455 269 506 028 259 506 028 

Federal Sources 
Medicaid Reinlbursemcnt- Admini!rtrntive (MAC) 229.940 229,940 

~ 
Medicaid Reimbursement 696 206 696 206 696 206 696 206 883 215 883 215 

0 Total. Federal Sourocs 696 206 696 206 696 206 M6206 111:3 155 1 113 155 

"' Total Revenues 250 382 724 250 3&2 724 1 524514 I 524 514 251 907 238 251 907 238 289125 884 289 125,884 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 
1nstruotion- Rc)(lllar Progrnm.s 

Salaries ofTcn<:hers 
Kindor~artcn 279,000 2,146.793 2.425,793 109,130 ' 084,529) (75,399) 388.130 1,962,264 2.350,394 358,383 ' 1,617,635 1.976,018 
Grades 1-5 965,000 15,926.845 16.891.845 26,861 76,928 103,789 991.861 16,003.713 16,995,634 964,781 15.451,627 16.416.408 
Grades 6-8 461.000 10.369.141 10,830.141 275.601 415,546 691,147 736.601 1(1, 784.6&7 11,521.288 719,873 10.268.068 10.987,941 
Gmdes9-12 504.000 14.342.569 14.846,569 353,100 (355.276) (2,1'16) 857,100 13,987,293 14.844.393 795,209 13.328.811 14,124,020 

Rc)!;lllar ProJ!.I<Ill1s -Home Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 463,393 463.393 463,393 463,393 459,635 459.635 
Purclu!sed Profcsslonal/Educational SeJVices 387,220 387,120 (93,356) (93,356) 293,864 293,864 !77,915 177,915 

Regular Pzo!ifams- Undistributed Instruction 
O!llcr Salaries for Irutnmtion 2,078,058 2,078,058 (29,735) (29,735) 2,048,323 2,048,323 1,798,412 1,798,412 

Purchased Profcssiona!JE<Incational SeJVices 2,000 549,733 551,733 (486,873) (486,873) 2,000 62,MO 64,860 45,052 45,052 
Other Purchased Services 2,341,837 797.'100 3,139,537 12,381 16,7B3 29,164 2,354,218 814,483 3,168,701 2,232,814 578,098 2,810,912 

General Supplies 1,602,520 2,603,610 4,206,130 (641,780) (304,626) (946,406) 960,740 2,298,984 3,259,724 890,818 1,785,152 2,675,970 
Textbooks 476,232 476,232 (119,370) (119,370) 356,862 356,862 134,387 134,387 
Other Objects 153 910 153 910 '" 30 [l3 31317 "' 184783 135 227 "' 166 998 167 442 

Total Regular Programs 6 542 517 49 444 591 55 987 168 505 774 (24021)1) {434 505) 7()48 351 48 504 312 55 552 663 6 599 872 45 174 240 51774 112 

Continued 



EXRllHT C-Ia 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30, ZOlH 

Orlgln~l Budget Ad"uahncnts FinnlBud ct Actual 
Blended Total Blended ToW Blended Totnl lllendcd Total 

Oneratin~ Rc5ource G~nernl. Operntine Rt'llource General Onernting Re.!ourre General Oneratin~ Resource General 

"'"" Fund """ "'"' "'"" ""' F~d """ ""' "'"" Fund Fund 
EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 
Sp<:cial Eduoation 
Cognitive Impaired • Mild 
Salaries ofT<:<lchcrs 472,808 472,808 (39,815) (39,815) 432,993 432,993 234,965 234,965 

General Supplies 7,811 7,811 7,811 7,811 4,576 4,576 

Textbooks '" "" "" "" OthorObjeels '" '" '" '" 
Tollll Cognitive Impaired- Mild 481 435 481 435 (39 HIS) (39 &IS) 441 620 441 620 239 541 239 541 

Learnin~ and/or Lan~a~e Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 4.000 4.604.294 4.608.294 "" 26.817 27.742 4.925 4.631.111 4.635.036 4.925 4.473.165 4.478.091 
Other Salaries for Instruction 2,000 509.583 511.683 1.747 45.945 4'1.692 3,747 555.628 559.3'15 3.154 385.560 388.714 

Other Purclta~ Servi= 1.000 1,000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 
General Supplies 100.000 66.643 166.643 (59.701) (1,000) (66,10!) 40.299 59.643 99.942 32.425 33.'18'1 66.212 
Tcxtbooks 4,001 4,001 (1,219) (1,229) ,,m 2,172 
Ol.herObjocts 4m 4757 475'1 415'1 '" "' 

Tolnl. Learning and/or Language Disabilities 107 000 5 189 378 5 296 3'18 [57 029} 64 533 '1504 499'11 5 253 911 5 303 882 41504 4 8~3 098 4 934 602 

Behavioral Disabilities 
Salaries ofTcachers 119.486 119,486 4.279 4,2'19 123.'165 123.'165 119.486 119.486 
Other Objects DO DO DO DO 

Total Echaviornl Disabilities 119 616 119 616 4279 42'19 123 895 123 895 119 486 119 486 

Mu\!lplc Disabilities 
Gen~ml Supplies 1,332 1,332 1,332 1,332 
Texlbooks "' "' "' "' Other Objects m m 1>7 m 

Tollll Multiple Disabilities I 652 1652 I 652 1652 

~ 
Resource Room!R.e:;ource Center ~ 

0 Salarics ofTcachcrs 10.643.476 10.643.476 (121.5'11) (121.571) IO.S21.905 10.521.905 9,579.648 9.579,648 
General Supplies 262,637 262,637 (52,706) (52,706) 209,931 209,931 93,223 93,213 
Textbooks 27,752 27,'162 (1,907) (1,907) 25,855 15,855 15,090 15,090 
O!hcrObjoc:ts 15 686 16686 (182) (182) !6 504 16.504 5 202 5202 

Total Resource Room/Rcso\lJ'CC Center 10 950 561 10 950 561 (176355) (1'16365) 10174 195 10'1741% 9 693 163 9 693 163 

Autism 
Salaries of Teachers 1,267.498 1,267,498 228.305 228.305 1.495,803 L495.S03 1.318.101 1,318.101 
Other Sal:lrics for Instruction 378,504 378,504 124,644 124,644 503,148 503,148 411,004 411,004 
Gcneml Supplies 20,639 20,539 20,639 20,639 .01 '" Te~tbooks 1,229 1,229 1,229 1,229 
Ot!Jer Objects 1395 1 395 1395 1395 m m 

Tolnl.Autism 1 669 265 I 669 265 352 949 352 949 2 022 214 2 022 214 1 730 781 1730'181 

Preschool DisQbi!itlcs • Full TUne 
Salaries of Teachers 301,090 301.090 143.513 143.513 444,603 444.603 442,619 442.619 
Other Salaries for Instruction 148.692 148.692 108.490 108.490 257.182 257,182 252.803 252.803 
General Supplies 2,000 2000 2 000 2000 441 441 

Tollll Preschool Disabilities· Full Time 451782 451 /B2 252 003 252,003 '1037B5 '103 185 695 863 695 863 

Total Special Edueation 558782 18 411907 18 9'10.589 194 9'14 205 580 400 554 ?53 ?56 18 617 487 19 371 243 '137.367 16 6'16 069 17 413 436 

Eilingnal Education 
Sala1les of Teachers 17.360.'104 17.360.'104 (540,098) (640.098) 16.120.606 16.720.606 15.010,291 15.010.291 
General Supplies 665,247 665,241 (100,'14'1) (100,747) 564,500 564,500 33'1,170 337,1'10 

Textbooks 35,982 35,982 (2,544) (2,544) 33,438 33,438 11,193 11,193 

OthorObjcots 40 167 40 157 0511) 0 5llJ 38 656 38.656 20 956 20 956 

Total Bilingunl Educatio11 18.102 100 IS 102 100 ('144 900) Q44.900) 17 357 200 17 357Jp0 15 319 610 15 379 610 
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EXHIBITC-111 
PASSAlCPUBLlC SCl:IOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,:1018 

Origlnnl Budget Ad·ast Fin•l Bud el Actu"l 
Bl~ded Totnl Blended ToW Blended Totlll Blended Totnl 

Operntine: Re.sourtt Genernl Operatine: Reoour<:e Gcneral Oneratine Resource Gcnernl Qperntlne R .. ource General 

"'"" ·~' "'"" Fund "'"' "'"" Fund "'"" Fund Fund """" """' EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

School Sponsored Co.IE:tua Curricular Activities 
S~larics 232,779 232,779 13,116 1J,l16 245,895 245,895 21l,OI2 ' 21l,012 
Supplies and Materials 1000 1000 1000 1.000 

Total School Spousorcd Co/Extra Curricular Activities 233 779 233 779 13116 13 116 246 895 246 895 211 012 211012 

School Sponsored Athletics 
Solari..-; 1,201.566 1.201.566 1.201.566 1.201.566 1.099.615 1.099.615 
Purchased Services 55,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 50,000 50,000 
Supplies and Materials 235,000 235,000 6,793 6,793 241,793 241,793 229,247 229,247 
Other Objects 45 800 45 800 45 aoo 45 800 28722 28722 

Tot~! School Sponsored Athletics 1537 366 1 537 366 6793 6793 1 544 159 1 544 159 1 407 584 1.407 584 

Other lnsu:ucriolllll Programs -lru;truction 
Salaries 18 500 16 500 35.000 40 000 ;oo 40500 58.500 17 000 75 500 36186 7002 43 188 

Total Other Instructional Programs -Instruction 18 500 16 500 35 000 40 000 ;oo 40 500 58 500 17 ooo 75 500 36186 7002 43 188 

Before/After School Programs -l!lSlruction 
1,008,711 Salaries ofTcachers 170,390 1,589,483 1,759,873 (28,073) {28,073) 170,390 1,561,410 1,731,800 70,928 937,783 

Supplies and Materials 10000 10 000 10 000 10 000 7168 7 168 

Total Before/After School Programs~ Instruction 170 390 1 589 483 1 759 873 10000 (28 073) (18 073} 180 390 I 561410 1741800 78096 937783 1 015 879 

Before/ After School Programs - Support 
Salaries 115 000 362 823 477 823 (45000) (16042) (61 042) 70000 3467Sl 4167S1 33 098 186743 219 841 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 115 000 362 823 477 823 (45 000) (16042) [61 042) 70000 346781 416781 33 098 1M743 219 841 

Tow\ Eclore/After School Programs 285 390 l 952 306 t237 696 Q5 000) (44 II~ (19 115) 250390 1 908191 2 158 581 Ill 194 I 124 526 1235 720 

~ 
Summer School -Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 893,254 370,000 1,263,254 (15,000) (15,000) 893,254 355,000 1,248,254 866,717 229,061 1,095,778 
~ 

Other Salaries f~r Instruction 57,321 5,000 62,321 (4,500) (4,500) 57,321 ;oo 57,821 28,660 28,660 
~ 

Other Puroll~sed Services 35,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 31,250 31,250 
General Supplies 37290 4500 41 790 (!7166) (1776!!) 19 524 4500 24 024 13 873 13 873 

Total Summer School -Instruction 987 865 414,200 1.402 365 (17760 [19 500) (37266) 970 099 395 000 1 365 099 909 250 260 3ll 1!69561 

Sunmu>r School • Support 

Salaries 121,850 18,500 140,350 14,000 14,000 )21,850 32,500 154,350 92,754 27,443 120,197 
Purohased Professional and Technical Scrvioes 60000 60000 (900) (900) 59100 59100 39 633 39633 

Total Sunuuc:r SchOll!- Support 181850 18 500 200 350 (900) 14000 13100 180 950 32 500 213 450 132 387 27 443 159 830 

Tou:tl Summer School 1169715 433 000 1602 715 [18.660 [5 500) Q;4160 1151049 427 500 1 578 549 I 041637 287 754 1329391 

Tolallnstruction 10 112 330 88 594 183 98 706 513 693 875 [1,515 598) (821723) 10 806 205 87 078 585 97 884 790 9 933 840 78 860 213 88 794 053 

C<mtinuod 



EXHIBIT C-Ia 
l.'ASSAIC PUBLIC SCllOOLS 

GENERAL FUNil 
BUDGETARY CO:Ml.'ARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30,2018 

Original Budget Ad'ustmtnts FinnlBud et Actual 
Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total Blended Total 

Qpcrntln~ Rc~ourcc Gcncrnl Ouru'lltinl! ltes011rec Gcncrnl O»•rntinl! Resource Gencr:~l Oneratlnll Re!OUr'<:l: General 
Fund "'" Fund Fund Fund ""'" Fund "'" "'' ''"' Fund Fund 

EXt'ENDITURES 
CURRENT EXt'ENDITURES 

Undimibuled E:<.p<mdilures 
Instruction 
Tuition to Other LEAs w/i Stale -Regular 2,077,742 2,077,742 453,356 453,356 2,531,098 2,531,098 2,109,487 2,109,487 
Tuition to Other LEAs w!i Stale -Special 1,457,944 1,457,944 (119,0001 (119,000) 1,338,944 1,338,944 1,204.052 1.204,052 
Tuition to CVSO -ll.e!Uilar 6.320,250 6,320,250 /513.000) (513,000) 5,&07,250 5,807.250 5,772,158 5,772.158 
Tuition to CVSD - Suoeinl 476,&50 476,850 (120,000) (120,000) 356,850 356.850 215.875 215.875 
Tuition Co. Spec. Svc. School Districts aud R<:~ional Dav 2.910.436 2,910.436 (130,000] (130,000) 2,780,436 2,780,436 2,717.916 2,717,916 
Tuition to Priv. Sell. Disabled- State 16,272.212 16,272,212 (1,336,0001 (1,336,000) 14,936.212 14,936.212 13,821,899 13,82!,899 
Tuition to Priv Sch Disabled & Oth LEAs - Spl, 0/S St 545,664 545.664 150,000 150,000 . 695,664 695.664 609,190 609,190 
Tuition " State Facilities 207,188 207,188 207,181! 207,188 207,188 207,188 
Tuition - Othe{ 211 632 211632 211 632 211 632 100 750 100 750 

Total Undistnlmte.J Expenditures -Instruction 30 479 918 30 479 918 (I 614,644) {1614 644) 28 865d74 28 865 274 26 758 515 26758 515 

Altondanoe and Social Wo;k 
Salaries 190,092 190.092 20,157 20,157 210.249 210.249 202,080 202,080 
Salaries ofDrop-Oul Prevention Officer/Coordinator 246,905 422.647 669.552 33,140 33,140 280,045 422,647 702,692 279,251 359.457 638.708 
Sala;ics of Family Support Teams 545,233 545,233 70,067 70,067 615,300 615,300 593,947 593,947 
Salaries of Family Liairons/Comm. Parent lnv. Spec. 57,423 822,718 880,141 85,790 85,790 57,423 908,508 965,931 1,190 841,616 842,806 
Other Purchased Services 13 500 13 500 13 500 13 500 6 630 6 630 

Total Attendance and Social Work 507 920 1 790 598 2 298 518 53 297 !55 857 209 154 561 217 1 946 455 2 507 672 489 151 1 795 020 2284171 

H.atthService.s 
Salaries 29,000 2,558,549 2,587,549 39,348 39,348 29,000 2,591,891 2,626,897 24,680 2,463,753 2,488,433 
Salaries of Social Service Coordinaton; 148,778 148,778 ' 148,7&2 148,782 148,781 148,781 

Purclmsed Professional and Technical Services 215,000 215,000 4,651 4,651 219,651 219,651 189,008 189,008 

OU1cr Purchased Services 18,750 18,750 12,349 12,349 31,099 31,099 30,778 30,778 
Supplies and Materials 20,000 28,000 48,000 (7,131) 6,475 (656) 12,869 34,475 47,344 12,869 28,265 41,134 

Other Objects ;oo '"" '"" '"" 
~ 

Total Hoa!U1 Services 432 028 2 586 549 3 018 577 9 873 45 823 55696 441901 2 632 372 3 074 273 406 116 2 492 018 2898 134 

~ 

"' Other Support Serv. Studen!s -Speech, OT, PT 
Salaries 475,224 475,224 (143,919) (143,919) 331,305 33!,305 331,305 331,305 
Purchased Profe1sional -Educational Services 8 404 775 8 404 775 1314627 1 314 627 9719 402 9 7!9 402 9 032 938 9 032 938 

Total Other Supp.Serv. Student- Spcccl!, OT, PT 8 879 999 8 879 999 1 170 708 1170708 10,050 707 10050707 9 364 243 9 364 243 

Oll1er Support Serv. Students -Extra Serv. 
Salaries 4 982 805 4 982 SQS (107 436) (i07 43~ 4 875 369 4 875 369 4 !>75 369 4 875 369 

Total Other Support Serv. Students -Extra Serv, 4 982 805 4 982 805 (107 436) (107 43~ 4 875 369 4 875 369 4 875 369 4,875,369 

Guidance 
Salaries ofOU1or Professional Staff 2,686,242 2,686,242 (76,206) (76,206) 2,610,036 2,610,036 2,529,363 2,529,363 

Other Salaries 136,309 136,309 136,309 136,309 136,083 136,083 
Supplies and Materials 5 131 5 131 5 131 5 131 5 131 5 131 

Total Guidance 136 309 ;686242 b822 551 5131 {76 206) Ql 075) 141440 2 610 036 2751 476 141214 2.529 363 2 670 577 

Child Study Team 
Salaries ~fOther Professional Stafl' 5,380,465 5,380,465 (237,823) (237,823) 5,142,642 5,142,642 5,128,484 5,128,484 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 62,250 62,250 62,250 62,250 61,993 61,993 
Other Purchased Services 169,600 169,600 3,814 3,814 173,414 173,414 114,544 114,544 
Supplies and Materials 5 000 5 000 IS 000 15 000 20000 20 000 14 330 14,330 

Total Child Study Team 5 617 315 5 617 315 G19 oo9) (219009) 5 39S,206 5 398 306 5319351 5 319 351 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C-la 
J!ASSAICPU:BLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
lltlllGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30,2018 

Orig!nnl Budget Ad u~tments Flnnl Bud et Adual 
Blended Totnl Blended Totnl Blended Totn1 Blended Total 

Oucrntin~ R""ourec General Ouerntinu Rc•ouroe Gencrnl Onerntinl! Resource Gl:nernl Operatin~ Resource Gcncrnl 
Fund Fund ''"' "'"' Fund "'"' Fund "'"' "'"' "'"' Fund "'"' EXPEND!l'URES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures (Continued) 
improvement of Instruction Services 
Sa~uies of SuPervisors of Instruction 1.434.202 1,434.202 1.434.202 1.434.202 1,386.340 1,386,340 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 6,000 6.000 104.000 104,000 6,000 104,000 110,000 4,768 20,442 25.210 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 589,&43 589,843 (61,315] {67.375) 511.468 522.468 503,519 503,579 
Salaries ofFacilital<lrn, Math and Literacy Coach 139,688 429,904 569,592 55,423 388,537 443,960 195,U1 818,441 1,013,552 142,268 813,174 955,442 
Purcllased Professional- Educational Services 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 1,413 1,413 

Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Services 20.000 20.000 (20.0001 (20,000) 
Other Purchased Scrviccs 198.702 198,702 56.437 56.437 255,139 255.139 139,036 139.036 
Suoplios: and Materials 16.500 16,500 5,404 40,4$3 45,887 21,904 40.483 62.387 15.300 39,618 54,918 
Other Objects 1 500 1 500 {1.500) (1 500) 

Total Improvement oflust.ruction Services 2 609 435 429 904 3 039 339 28389 533 020 561 409 2 637 824 %2924 3 600 748 2 192 704 873 234 3 055 938 

Eduoational ModialSchool Library 

Salaries 386,826 385,826 (4,368) (4,368) 382,458 382,458 221,989 221,989 

S~laries ofTec!mology Coordinators 1,488,927 1,488,927 (39,550) (39,550) 1,449,377 1,449,377 1,246,067 1,246,067 

Olher Pur~hQsi:d Services 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 2,000 2,000 
Supplies and Mnteri.:lls 2,591 2591 2 59! '" 

Total Educ.1tional Mediai'School Library 1 879 753 I 879753 [41327) (41 321) I 838 426 I 838 426 1 470 056 I 470 056 

Instructional StaffTraining Services 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 264,432 264,432 . 264,436 264,436 264,435 264,435 

Salaries of Sccrct:~rial and Clerical Assist 49,700 49,700 49,700 49,700 49,700 49,700 

Purchased Profes:;ional- Educational Services 50,000 50,000 1,529,576 1,529,576 50,000 1,529,576 1,579,576 21,690 1,336,172 1,357,862 

Other Purchased Services 180,000 180,000 (364) 30,000 29,636 179,636 30,000 209,536 86,407 28,000 114,407 

Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 1,000 152,474 153,4/4 3,000 152,474 155,474 2,909 5,671 8,580 
Other Objects 1500 1500 "0 ''" 1720 1120 1120 1720 

~ 
Totallnstroctional Staff Training Services 547.632 547 632 000 1712 050 1 112 910 548 492 1712 050 2 260 542 426 861 I 369 843 17%704 

~ 
Support Services General Administration 

"' Salaries 796,242 796,242 796,242 796,242 709,291 709,291 

Legal Services 255,000 155,000 155,000 255,000 218,916 218,916 

Audit Fees 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 62,000 62,000 

Other Purchased Proies:;ional S~rvices 50,000 50,000 (45,800) (45,800) 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 

Purchased Technical Services 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 1,363 1,363 

Communicationsffclcpllone 497,000 497,000 67,680 67,680 564,680 564,680 520,129 520,129 
l30E Other Pmchased Services 32,050 32,050 32,050 32,050 10,895 10,896 
Miscellaneous Purcllased Services 440,933 440,933 55,000 55,000 495,933 495,933 439,520 439,520 

d<:ncral Supplies 24,000 24,000 65,444 65,444 89,444 89,444 79,791 79,791 

EOE In·Honse Trainlng{Meeting Supplies ;;o ;;o ''" ;;o 
Judgements Against the School District 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 48,000 48,000 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 19,000 19,000 19,000 19,000 16,112 16,112 
BOE Membership Dues and Fees 3117S 31175 31175 31175 26663 26M3 

Total Support Services General Administration 2 727 750 2127750 142324 142 324 2 870 074 2 870 074 2 136 881 2136881 

Support Services S~ll001 Administration 
Salaries of Principals/Asst. Princip~ls 1,400,231 5,748,649 7,148,8&0 13,891 18,831 32,722 1,414,122 5,767,480 .7,1&1,602 1,400,976 5,632,065 7,033,041 

Salaries of Other Profossional Staff 933,189 933,189 (57,482) (57,482) 875,707 875,707 782,377 782,377 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 190,369 2,538,651 2,729,020 13,484 (135,069) (121,585) 203,853 2,403,582 2,~07,435 196,400 2,229,193 2,425,593 

Other Purchased Services 302,617 302,617 48,539 43,539 351,156 351,156 275,190 275,190 

Supplies and Materials 123,540 123,540 3,207 36,546 39,753 3,207 1~0,086 163,293 3,172 159,204 162,376 

Other Objects ;oo ;oo " " ;oo " "' no no 

Total Support Services School Administration 1590 900 9 646 646 11 237 546 30582 [88 610) [58,028) 1621482 9 558 036 11 179 518 1 600 718 9 078 029 10 678 747 
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EXHIBIT C-la 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, ZOU 

Orl inn\ Bud 1'1 Ad'll!l!mcnt• Finn! Bod et Actual 
Blended Total Blended Total Blended Totnl Blended Total 

Onru-atin11. RCllource General Oncrntine: Rc1oorce General Oncrutloe: Re1ourcc General Oncrntln£ RC$OUTCC General 
Fund ''"' Fund Fund "'"' "'"' "'"' Fund Fund Fund "''' "'"' EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 
Undistnllllted Expenditures (Continued) 

Central Services 
Salaries 2,923,958 2,923,958 8,500 8,500 2,932,458 2,932,458 2,863,901 2,863,901 

Purchased Professional Services 196,000 196,000 13,000 13,000 209,000 209,000 191,485 191,486 

Purchased Technical Services 1:15,500 135,500 136,500 136,500 92,134 92,134 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services 286,500 286,500 15,256 15,256 301,756 301,756 138,450 238,450 

Supplies and Materials 75,000 75,000 576,748 576,748 651,748 651,748 500,871 500,871 

Mi,;ccllancou.s Expenditures 15 000 15 000 15,000 15 000 12.702 12 702 

Total Central Services 3 632 958 3 632 958 613 504 613 504 4 246 462 4 246 462 3 899 544 3 899 544 

Admin. Info. Technology 
Salaries 1,554,837 1,554,837 1,554,837 1,554,837 1,407,918 1,407,918 
Purobasod Te-.lmical Service); 250,000 250,000 (168,800) (168,800) 81,200 81,200 50,561 50,567 

Other Purchased Servi= 33,000 33,000 20,000 20,000 53,000 53,000 35,472 35,472 
Supplies and Materials 15,000 15,000 43,250 43,250 58,250 58,250 45,079 45,079 
OtherObjec!o 6171 6 171 6l?l 6171 

Tol.al Admin. Info. Technology 1859 008 I 859 008 (105 550) (!05 550) 1 153 458 1 753 458 1539 036 I 539 036 

Required M:linteooncc for School Facilities 
Salaric:!' 2,077,684 2,077,684 2,077,684 2,077,6B4 1,605,500 1,605,500 

Cle<1ning, Repair aud Maintenance Services 4,792,316 4,792,316 243,182 243,182 5,035,498 5,035,498 2,940,547 2,940,547 
Genernl Supplies 650 000 650 000 38922 38 922 688,922 681! 922 470 270 470 270 

Totnl Required Main!cmmoe for School Facilities 7 520 000 7 520 000 282 104 282 104 7 802 104 7 802 104 5 015 317 5016317 

Custodial Services 
Salaries 5,506,122 5,506,122 484,577 484,577 5,990,699 5,990,699 5,922,266 5,922,266 

~ 
Purchased Professional and Tecbnical Services 1,160,000 1,160,000 9,633 9,633 1,169,633 1,169,633 652,391 652,3\11 

~ 
Cleaning, Repair and M:linten:mce Services 425,000 425,000 {175,000) (175,000) 250,000 250,000 75,739 75,739 ,. Rental of Land and Bldgs Other Than Lease Purchase 3.150,000 3,150,000 {642,850) (642,850) 2,507,150 2,507,150 2,507,150 2,507,150 
Other Purchased Property Services 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 5,820 S,S20 

Insurance 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 492,976 492,976 

Mi.scellan011us Purchased Services 96,000 96,000 60,000 60,000 156,000 156,000 115,910 115,910 

General Supplies 300,000 300,000 60,880 60,880 360,880 360,880 291,181 291,181 

Energy (Natural Gas) 1,006,880 1,006,880 (20,000) (20,000) 986,880 986,880 532,080 532.080 

Energy (Electricity) 3,195,550 3,195,550 (405,568) (405,568) 2,789,982 2,789,982 1,985,950 1,985,950 

Energy (Gasoline) 7,000 7,000 1,411 1,4Il 8,411 8,411 8,411 8,411 
Other Objects 25 000 25 000 (15 000) (15000) 10000 10 000 6123 6 123 

Total Custodial Services 15 591552 15 591552 (641 917) (641917) 14 949 635 14 949 635 12 595 997 10!:,595,997 

Security 

Salaries 105,500 1,303,336 1,408,836 (371) (371) 105,500 1,302,965 1,408,465 65,483 ' 1,177,526 1,243,009 

Purchas«< Professional and Technical Servi= 3,153,600 3,153,600 39,000 39,000 3,192,600 3,192,600 3,188,940 3,188,940 

Gern=I Supplies 50,000 50,000 17,000 8,395 25,395 67,000 8,395 75,395 65,422 6,710 72,B2 
Other Objects I 000 I 000 l 000 1000 

Total Security 3 310 100 1,303J36 4 613 436 56000 8024 64 024 3 366 100 13ll360 46'17 460 3 319845 1184236 4 504081 

Student Trnusportation Services 
Sal. For Pupil Tnu» (Bel Home & Scl1ool) -Reg, 166,199 166,199 10,000 10,000 176,199 176,199 U8,912 128,912 

M:lnagement Fee - ESCs and CTSA 15,000 15,000 49,687 49,687 64,687 64,687 61,578 61,578 

O!l1er Purchased Professional and Technia~l Serv 9,000 9,000 (3,100) (3,100) 5,900 5,900 5,622 5,622 

Contracted Services-Aid in Lieu Payments-Non Public School 17,500 17,500 17,500 17,500 13,532 13,532 

Contracted Services (Between Home and 
School)- Vendors 850,000 850,000 (643,741) (643,741) 206,259 206,259 175,629 175,629 

Contracted Services - AIL -Charter Scltools 70,000 70,000 17,000 17,000 87,000 &7,000 67,150 67,150 
Contracted Services (Other TI><'Ul Betweeu 
Home ami School)- Vendors 278,000 486,474 764,474 (19,131) 10,884 (8,247) 258,869 497,358 756,227 188,005 306,554 494,559 

Cuntracted SeMces (Btw Home and School) -
Joirlt Agreements 2,000 2,000 {1,000) (1,000) 1,000 1,000 

Coutracted Services (Special Ed. Students) -Vendors 5,394,716 5,394,716 {469,659) (469,659) 4,925,057 4,925,057 4,867,247 4,867,247 

Continued 



EXHIBIT C-ln 
:PASSAIC :PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGETARY COMJ'ARlSON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JD, 2018 

Ori inn! Bud et Ad"ust Finn! Bud ct Actual 
Blended Total BleJUled Total Blended Total Blended Total 

Onerntimr Resource General Ooeratint Resource Gllncrnl Oneutint Resource General Operating Resouree General 
Fund "'"" Fund """' Fund """' Fund Fund Fund Fund """' Fund 

EXPENDITURES 
CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Undistributed Expenditures (Continued) 
Student Trau:;portation Senices {Continued) 

Contrnclod Services (Special Ed. SU!dents) • 

Joint Agreements 25,000 25,000 (21,446) (21,4<k5) 3,554 3,554 

Contractod Services- (Regular Students)· 
ESCsaruiCTSA 25,000 25,000 (10,000) (IO,OllO) 15,000 15,000 5,031 s,o:n 

Contmctcd Services - (Spocinl Ed. Students) • 

ESCs nnd CTSA 415,000 415,000 1,620,738 1,620,738 2,035,738 2,035,738 1,976,08~ 1,~76,089 

Mis..,Uancous Pur<:haoed Services· Transportlltion m m 3,305 3,305 3,900 3,900 2,835 2.835 

General Supplies 2,000 2,000 on on 2,691 2,691 2,691 2,691 
Other Objects "" "" Q50) QSO) 

Tottt1 Student Transportation Services 7 252 ?60 486 474 7 739 234 550 594 10884 561 478 7 803 354 ' 497 358 8 300 ?12 7 494 321 306 554 7 800 875 

Unal1ocatedBenefits 
Social Security Contributions 2,133,!l34 1,518,721 3,651,755 5,422 5,422 2,133,034 1,524,143 3.657,177 1,547,357 1,080,871 2,628,228 
TPAF Contributions· E!UP 2,535,?50 2,535,750 2,.535,750 2,535,750 2,437,383 2,437,383 
Other Retirement Contributions - PERS 4,753,575 4,753,575 4,753,575 4,753,575 4,485,107 4,485,107 
Other Retirement Contributions - ERIP 65,263 65,263 65,263 65,263 53,502 53,502 
OU1er Retirement Contributions ·Regular 1,502.215 1.502.215 379,689 379,689 1,881,904 1,881.904 1,836.917 1,836.917 
Unemployment Compensation 114,043 329,465 443,508 ll4,043 329,465 443,508 112,794 307,597 420,391 

Workers Compensation 297.178 842.529 1,139,707 303.000 303.000 297.1?8 1,145.529 1.442.707 291.242 1,059.878 1,351,120 
Health Benefit& 9,997,651 25,194,102 35,191,753 1,444,514 1,630,002 3,074,516 11,442,165 26,824,104 38,266,269 6,288.029 25,932,533 32,220,562 

Tuition Rcimbur>omont& 385.000 3a5,000 385,000 3S5.000 312.363 312.363 
Other Employee Benefits 1448 500 I 448 500 45 000 45 000 I 493 500 1493 500 334.138 334 138 

Total Ul\llllocatedBenefits 21 729 994 29 38? 032 51117 026 1489 514 2~18 113 3 807 627 23 219 508 31705 145 54 924 653 15 861915 30 217 796 46,079711 

Relmbur>od TPAF Pension Contributions (NonBudgctod) 
Non-Contnbutozy Group Insurnnc~ 379,104 379,104 
Normal Costs and Accrued Liability 15,621,896 15,621,896 

~ Long Term Disability lnsunmo~ 24,301 24,301 

~ Post Retiremenl 10,334,706 10,334,706 

"' Reimbursed TP AF Social Securitv Contributions 
(Non-Budgeted) 7 94? 905 ? 947 905 

Total TP AF On-Eclmlf 34 307912 34 30? 912 

Total Undistributed E>:penditures 119 408 383 50 1%~34 169604917 I 744 324 4 577 62~ 6 321 952 12115£,707 54 774 162 175 926 869 137 746 010 51316 149 189 062 159 

Total Current Expenditures 129520713 138 790 717 268311430 2438 H9 3 062 030 5 500 229 131958 912 141 852.747 273 811 659 147 679 850 130 176 362 277.856212 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grndes 1-5 73,175 73,175 73,175 73,1?5 24,660 24,660 

Gmdes6-8 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000 31,414 31,414 

Grades 9·12 2(),000 20,000 8,000 8,000 28,000 28,000 12,509 12,509 

School Sponsored and Other Instructional Program 32,000 32,000 (19,796) (19,?96) 12,204 12,204 6,204 6,204 

Undistributed Expenditures 

Central s~rvices 20,762 20,762 20,762 20,762 9,365 9,365 

Admin. Info. Tech. 210,000 210,000 65,952 65,952 2?5,952 2?5,952 215,952 275,952 
Required Maintenance for School Facilities 48 896 48 896 48 896 48896 37 681 3?681 

Total Equipment 242 000 20000 262 000 115 814 I!J 175 228 989 357 814 133 175 490 989 329 202 68 583 3977SS 

Facilitios Acquisition and Construction Services 
Construction 242 850 242 850 242 850 242 850 231627 231 627 

Total Facilities Acqui.;il.ion and Construction Services 242 850 242 850 . 242 830 242 850 231 627 231 627 

Total Capital DnUay 242 000 20 000 26£,000 358 564 113 175 471839 600 664 133 175 733 839 560 829 68 583 629 412 



EXHIBITC-b 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GENERAL FUNP 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, l018 

Origlnnl Budget Ad' stments FJnalllud et AtiURl 
Blend~:!! Tmru Blended TniHl Blended ToW Blended Tntll! 

Opcrat!n~ Rt1ourcc Gcncn~l Qpcrntinl!: ltrJ;oun:e Gcne.t•nl Oucrutinl!: Rt:l'onrce Gencrnl Opera tin~ Rc!ource Genern! 
Fund "'"' ,~, Fond Fund Fund "'"' •~a Fund F~d Fund "'"' EXl'ENDlTURES 

Transfer to Charter Schools 14 263 901 14 263 901 14.l63 901 14 263 901 ll564 895 12 564 895 

Tol.al General Fund 144 026 614 138810717 282 837 331 2:,796 863 3175205 smo6s 146 823 471 141 985 922 288.809 399 160 805 574. 130 244 945 291050 519 

Excess (Doficiency) of Revenues 
Over/{Vndcr) Expenditures !06 356 110 (13&310717) p2 454 6071 (1272 349) Q 175205} (4 447 554} 105 083 761 (141985 922) (36 902 161J 118 320 310 {130 244 945) (1.924.635) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfer In- School Based Budgets • General Fund 132,210,678 132,210,678 51,031 51,031 132,261,709 132,261,709 121,303,340 121,303,340 

Transfer In - Sclmol Based Budgets - Special Revenue 

Fund 6,600,039 6,600,039 3,124,174 3,124,174 9,724,213 9,724,213 8,941,605 8,941,605 

Transfer Out- Special Revenue Fund - Pr<:.School (1,769,432) (1,769,432) (1,769,432) (1,769,432) (1,769,432) (1,769,432) 

Transfer Out - Capital Oull~y Transferred to Capital Projects Fund (492,250) (4~2.250) (492,250) (492,250} (492,250) (492,250) 

Transfer Out - Capital ReSCI'Vc Trao:>ferred to Capital Project.~; Fund (4,425,413) (4,425,413) (4,425,413) (4,425,413) (4,425,413) (4,425,413) 
Tran:>fcr Out - School Based Budgets (132,2 !0 678) (132 210,678) (51,031) (51 031) (132 261 709) (132 261 709) (121303 340) (121 303,340) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {138 897,773) 138810717 [!!7 05§) (51 031) 3175205 3 124 174 (138 948 804) 141985 922 3 037 ll8 (127 990 435) 130 244 945 2 254 510 

Excess (Doficiency) of Revenues and 

OU>er Fit\nncitlg Sources Over/{Vnder) 
fu_.pendituros and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (32,541,663) (32,541,663) (1,323,380) (1,323,380) (33,865,043) (33,865,043) 329,875 329,875 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 56043311 56 043 311 56043311 56043311 56 043 311 56 043 311 

Fund Balance, End ofYear 23 501648 23 501,648 (1,323 380) (1,323,380) 22178 268 22,178,268 56 373 186 56,373.186 

~ 

~ 

'" 



EXHIBITC~2 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget to 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual Actual 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State $ 30,101,197 $ 1,618,093 $ 31,719,290 $ 27,315,804 $ (4,403,486) 

Federal 11,854,136 6,004,422 17,858,558 15,428,399 (2,430,159) 
Local Sources 

Miscellaneous 5,466 5,466 5,127 (339) 

Total Revenues 41,955,333 7,627,981 49 583,314 42,749,330 (6,833,984) 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers 10,172,605 822,451 10,995,056 10,197,656 797,400 

Other Salaries for Instruction 3,765,294 (105,152) 3,660,142 3,488,594 171,548 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 1,675,950 710,811 2,386,761 1,879,812 506,949 

Other Purchased Services 2,300,000 231,211 2,531,211 2,382,878 148,333 

General Supplies 620,298 442,713 1,063,011 521,379 541,632 

Textbooks 156,320 34,426 190,746 181,313 9,433 
Other Objects 35,100 9,562 44,662 25,247 19,415 

Total Instruction 18,725,567 2,146,022 20,871,589 18,676 879 2,194 710 

Support Services 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 148,251 -43,550 171,801 171,801 

Salaries ofPrincipals/Assistants/Prgm Dir 293,508 293,508 285,150 8,358 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,203,762 44,868 1,248,630 1,247,858 772 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 278,862 (6,724) 272,138 232,761 39,377 
Other Salaries 739,069 243,071 982,140 659,720 322,420 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 116,466 495 116,961 116,961 
Salaries of Master Teachers 595,535 65,430 660,965 660,965 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 1,216,090 667,199 1,883,289 1,563,870 319,419 

Purchased Educ. Svcs. -Contracted Pre-K 4,190,033 10,499 4,200,532 3,870,098 330,434 

Purchased Educ. Svcs. -Head Start 1,405,208 1,405,208 1,405,208 
Other Purchased Professional Services 33,328 (7,770) 25,558 6,598 18,960 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance 24,400 (2,570) 21,830 7,849 13,981 
Rentals 1,352,232 1,352,232 1,204,827 147,405 
Travel 17,566 30,380 47,946 6,099 41,847 

Other Purchased Services 13,840 369,635 383,475 300,239 83,236 
Supplies and Materials 106,480 71,961 178,441 74,009 104,432 

Total Support Services 11734,630 1,510,024 13,244,654 11,814 013 1,430,641 

Transportation 

Contracted Services 20450 889 21,339 17,876 3 463 

Unallocated Benefits 

Employee Benefits 6 644,079 570,982 7,215,061 4,874,061 2,341 000 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Building Improvements 47,571 47,571 18,462 29,109 
Instructional Equipment 228,319 228,319 175,866 52,453 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 275,890 275,890 194,328 81,562 

Total Expenditures 37,124,726 4,503,807 41,628,533 35 577,157 6,051,376 
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Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer In 
Transfer Out 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other 
Financing Sources Overi(Under) Expenditures 

And Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Final 
Budget Adjustments Budget 

$ 4,830,607 $ 3,124,174 $ 7,954,781 

1,769,432 1,769,432 

(6,600,039) (3,124,174) (9,724,213) 

~4,830,607) (3,124,174) (7,954,781) 
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EXHIBITC-2 

Variance 
Final Budget to 

Actual 

7,172,173 ;c$ __ _c(7"'82o,:,6"'0"'8) 

1,769,432 

(8,941,605) 

(7,172,173) 

$ 

782,608 

782,608 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAI~YINFORMATION- PART II 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certaffi 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant 
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not Sufficient supplemental records 
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis fmancial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting 
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of 
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- Governmental Funds. 

Sources/Inflows of Resources 
Actual Revenues (budgetary basis) (Exhibits C-1, C-2) 

Difference- budget to GAAP: 
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for 

GAAP statements (2017-2018) 
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP statements, not recognized for 

budgetary purposes (2016-2017) 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2018 
Encumbrances, June 30, 2017, net of cancellations 

General 
Fund 

$ 289,125,884 

(27,241,547) 

27,472,384 

$ 

EXHIBITC-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

42,749,330 

(113,427) 
131,185 

Total Revenues as Reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
and Changes in Fund Balances- Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) $ 289,356,721 $ 42,767,088 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 
Actual expenditures (budgetary basis) (Exhibits C-1, C-2) 

Differences - budget to GAAP 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for fmancial reporting purposes. 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2018 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2017, net of cancellations 

Total Expenditures as Reported on the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-2) 
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$ 291,050,519 $ 35,577,157 

(113,427) 

131,185 

$ 291,050,519 $ 35,594,915 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART III 

PENSION AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS INFORMATION 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

District1s Proportion of the Net Position 
Liability (Asset) 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
Last Five Fiscal Years * 

0.45250% 0.45159% 0.43249% 

EXHIBITL-1 

0.41578% 0.39247% 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) $ 105,335,515 $133,747,337 $ 97,084,527 $ 77,846,311 $ 75,008,148 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 31,001,676 $ 30,673,738 $ 29,677,356 $ 29,192,826 $ 28,073,282 

District1s Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability {Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered-Employee Payroll 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 

339.77% 

48.10% 

436.03% 327.13% 

40.14% 47.93% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were detennined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a full 1 0-year trend is compiled, the District will only 
present information for those years for which information is available. 
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266.66% 267.19% 

52.08% 48.72% 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF mE DISTRICT'S CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Last Five Fiscal Years 

2018 2017 2016 

Contractually Required Contribution $ 4,191,959 $ 4,011,841 $ 3,718,223 $ 

Contributions in Relation to the 
Contractuaily Required Contributions 4,191,959 4,011,841 3,718,223 

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $ $ $ $ 

District's Covered- Employee Payroll $ 31,001,676 $ 30,673,738 $ 29,677,356 $ 

Contributions as a Percentage of 
Covered-Employee Payroll 13.52% 13.08% 12.53% 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for I 0 years in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a full! 0-year trend is compiled, the District will only 
present information for those years for which information is available. 
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EXHIBITL-2 

2015 2014 

3,408,190 $ 2,957,155 

3,408,190 2,957,155 

$ 

29,192,826 $ 28,073,282 

11.67% 10.53% 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 
Last Five Fiscal Years * 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

District's Proportion ofthe Net Position 
Liability (Asset) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) 0 $0 $0 $0 

State's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) Associated With 
the District 724,329,223 877,040,958 679,442,[[0 547,187,994 

Total $ 724,329,223 $877,040,958 $679,442,[[0 $547,187,994 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 109,474,452 $108,154,903 $108,558,160 $110,950,811 

District's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability (Asset) as a Percentage 
of its Covered-Employee Payroll 0% 0% 0% 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a 
Percentage of the Total Pension Liability 25.41% 22.33% 28.71% 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were detennined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years in accordance 
with GASB Statement No. 68. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will only 
present information for those years for which information is available. 
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0% 

33.64% 

EXHIBITL-3 

2014 

0.00% 

$0 

507,333,228 

$ 507,333,228 

$ I 05,969,979 

0% 

33.76% 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

EXHIBITL-4 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY 
AND SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Change of Benefit Terms: 

Change of Assumptions: 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

None. 

Assumptions used in calculating the net pension liability and statutorily 
required employer contribution are presented in Note 5. 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF 
TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY 

Postemployment Health Benefit Plan 

Last One Fiscal Year* 

2018 

Total OPEB Liability 

Service Cost $ 23,071,953 

Interest on Total OPEB Liability 14,373,885 

Changes of Benefit Tenns 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 

Changes of Assumptions (60,043,634) 

Gross Benefit Payments (12,522,899) 

Contribution from the Member 461,125 

Net Change in Total OPEB Liability (34,659,570) 

Total OPEB Liability- Beginning 489,141,467 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending $ 454,481,897 

Disb'ict's Proportionate Share of OPEB Liability $ 

State's Proportionate Share of OPEB Liability 454,481,897 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending $ 454,481,897 

District's Covered-Employee Payroll $ 140,476,128 

District's Proportionate Share of the 

Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee Payroll Q'li, 

Note: No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 ofGASB 75. 

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were detennined as of the previous fiscal year end. 

This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 75. However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District will only present information for those 
years for which information is available. 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

EXHIBITL-6 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE OPEB LIABILITY 
AND SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE OPEB LIABILITY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Changes in Benefit Terms: 

Changes of Assumptions 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

None. 

Assumptions used in calculating the OPEB liability 
are presented in Note 5. 
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SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 

(General Fnnd) 



EXIDBITD-1 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBlNlNG BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Blended Total 
Operating Resource General 

Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 

Cash aod Cash Equivalents $ 35,851,532 $ 6,035,980 $ 41,887,512 
Receivables from Other Governments 895,787 895,787 
Other Receivables 275,016 275,016 
Due From Other Funds 984,203 984,203 
Prepaid Items 20,150 20,150 
Other Assets 100,640 100,640 

Total Assets $ 38,127,328 $ 6,035,980 $ 44,163,308 

LIABlLITlES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable and Other Current Liabilities $ 6,335,021 $ 5,722,008 $ 12,057,029 
Accrued Salaries aod Wages 1,291,667 307,864 [,599,531 
Claims aod Judgments Payable 1,375,109 1,375,109 
Due To Other Funds 

Total Liabilities 9,001,797 6,029,872 15,031,669 

Fund Balances 
Nonspendable 

Prep aids 20,150 20,150 
Restricted 

Capital Reserve 8,568,103 8,568,103 
Capital Reserve Designated for Subsequent Year's Budget 4,020,000 4,020,000 
Maintenance ReserVe 8,500,000 8,500,000 
Maintenance Reserve Designated for Subsequent Year,s Budget 7,030,543 7,030,543 
Emergency Reserve 995,657 995,657 

Assigned 

Designated for Subsequent Year's Budget 20,000,000 20,000,000 

Encumbrances 414,878 6,108 420,986 
Unassigned (20,423,800) (20,423,800) 

Total Fund Balances 29,125,531 6,108 29,131,639 

Total Liabilities aod Fund Balances $ 38,127,328 $ 6,035,980 $ 44,163,308 

126 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District-Wide District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 132,210,677 $ 121,252,308 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 51,032 51,032 

Total General Fund Contribution $ 132,261,709 93.15% $ 121,303,340 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 9,252,213 6.52% $ 8,512,094 

Title III ofESEA: Grants for English Language 472,000 0.33% 429,511 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 9,724,213 6.85% 8,941,605 

Totals $ 141,985,922 ~% $ 130,244,945 
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EXIITBIT D-2 

TotaVSurplus 

Carn:ove[ 

$ 10,958,369 

$ 10,958 369 

$ 740,119 

42489 

782 608 

$ 11,740,977 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll - Thomas Jefferson District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount 0/o of Total o/o of Total 

{Final Bu!l~e!l Resourt~s Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 7,730,276 $ 7,058,218 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 4 860 4 860 

Total General Fund Contribution 7,735,136 93.07% 7,063 078 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 421,368 5.07% 384,758 

Title III ofESEA: Grants for English Language 154 838 . 1.86% 141385 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 576 206 6.93% 526,143 

Totals $ 8,311,342 100.00% $ 7,589,221 
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EXHIBIT D-2A 

Total/Surplus 

Carryoyer 

$ 672,058 

672 058 

36,610 

13 453 

50 063 

$ 722,121 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2B 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

School2 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 

Total General Fund Contribution 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Totals 

129 

Resource 
Amount 

District~ 

Wide Total 

Blended Expenditures 
% of Total % of Total Total/Surplus 

<Final Budget) Resources Resources Carrvover 

$ 2,266,615 $ 2,066,624 $ 199,991 

2,266,615 2,066,624 199,991 

93,120 3.95% 84,904 8,216 

93,120 3.95% 84,904 8,216 

$ 2,359,735 100.00% $ 2,151,528 $~~2:;;;08"',2~0;.:,.7 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

School3 - Mario Drago District~ 

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

Geneml Fund Contribution $ 7,315,699 $ 6,645,504 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 4,860 4,860 

Total General Fund Contribution 7,320,559 89.94% 6,650,364 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 501,684 6.16% 455,755 

Title III ofESEA: Grants for English Language 317,162 3.90% 288,126 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 8I8,846 10.06% 743,881 

Totals $ 8,139,405 100.00% $ 7,394,245 
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EXHIBIT D-2C 

Total/Surplus 

Carn:oyer 

$ 670,195 

670 195 

45,929 

29,036 

74 965 

$ 745 160 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School4- Lincoln Middle School District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 
!Final Byd2etl Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 17,203,741 $ 16,360,718 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30,2017 4 860 4,860 

Total General Fund Contribution 17,208,601 92.26% 16,365,578 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 1,443,360 7.74% 1,372,652 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 1,443 360 7.74% 1,372,652 

Totals $ 18,651,961 100.00% $ 17,738,230 
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EXHIBIT D-2D 

Total/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 843,023 

843,023 

70,708 

70,708 

$ 913,731 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoolS District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 
Amount %of Total 0/o of Total 

(Einal Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 5,939,441 $ 5,259,608 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30,2017 

Total General Fund Contribution 5,939,441 97.27% 5,259,608 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 166,452 2.73% 147,400 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 166,452 2.73% 147,400 

Totals $ 6,105,893 100.00% $ 5,407,008 
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EXHIBIT D-2E 

Total/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 679,833 

679,833 

19,052 

19,052 

$ 698 885 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School6 -Martin L. King District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total 0/o of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 10,167,413 $ 9,386,625 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 4,860 4,860 

Total General Fund Contribution 10,172,273 93.18% 9,391,485 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 744,960 6.82% 687,779 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 744 960 . 6.82% 687,779 

Totals $ 10,917,233 100.00% $ 10,079,264 
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EXHIBIT D-2F 

Total/Surplus 

Caq:yover 

$ 780,788 

780,788 

57 181 

57 181 

$ 837 969 

Continued 



School 7- Grant 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District-

Wide Total 

EXHIBIT D-2G 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total Total/Surplus 

(!linal Budget) Resources Resources Caraover 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,399,505 $ 2,763,805 $ 635,700 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 4 860 4,860 

Total General Fund Contribution 3,404 365 96.45% 2,768,665 635,700 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 125,289 3.55% 101,894 23,395 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 125 289 3.55% 101,894 23,395 

Totals $ 3,529,654 100.00% $ 2,870,559 $ 659,095 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoolS -Pulaski District~ 

Wide Total 
Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount 0/o of Total %of Total 

{!inal Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,860,594 $ 3,158,559 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30,2017 

Total General Fund Contribution 3,860,594 95.76% 3,158,559 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 171,108 4.24% 139,993 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 171108· 4.24% 139,993 

Totals $ 4,031,702 100.00% $ 3,298,552 
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EXHIBIT D-2H 

Totai/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 702,035 

702,035 

31,115 

31,115 

$ 733,150 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

School 9 - Etta Gero District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 6,134,282 $ 5,545,568 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 7,451 7,451 

Total General Fund Contribution 6,141,733 90.92% 5,553,019 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 613,428 9.08% 554,628 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 613 428 9.08% 554,628 

Totals $ 6,755,161 100.00% $ 6,107,647 
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EXHIBIT D-2I 

Total/Surplus 

Caraover 

$ 588,714 

588,714 

58,800 

58,800 

$ 647,514 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School tO- Roosevelt District~ 

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount 0/o of Total %of Total 

{Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 8,444,954 $ 8,144,935 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 1,620 1,620 

Total General Fund Contribution 8,446,574 94.95% 8,146,555 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A of ESEA: Improving Basic Programs 449,304 5.05% 433 345 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 449,304 5.05% 433 345 

Totals $ 8,895,878 100.00% $ 8,579,900 
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EXHIBIT D-2J 

Total/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 300,019 

300 019 

15 959 

15 959 

$ 315 978 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoolll - Memorial District~ 

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 9,982,748 $ 9,112,911 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 

Total General Fund Contribution 9,982,748 91.36% 9,112 911 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 944,004 8.64% 861 749 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 944,004 8.64% 861 749 

Totals $ 10,926,752 100.00% $ 9,974,660 
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EXHIBIT D-2K 

Total/Surplus 

Carn:over: 

$ 869,837 

869 837 

82,255 

82,255 

$ 952,092 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School12 -Passaic High School District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 

{Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 31,798,953 $ 29,222,030 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 7,744 7,744 

Total General Fund Contribution 31,806,697 93.31% 29,229,774 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A of ESEA: Improving Basic Programs 2,279,112 6.69% 2,094,462 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 2,279,112 6.69% 2,094,462 

Totals $ 34,085,809 100.00% $ 31,324,236 
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EXHIBIT D-2L 

Total/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 2,576,923 

2,576,923 

184,650 

184,650 

$ 2,761,573 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School16 District-
Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,021,066 $ 2,669,148 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30,2017 I 620 1,620 

Total General Fund Contribution 3,022,686 92.58% 2,670,768 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 242 112 7.42% 213,924 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 242,112 7.42% 213,924 

Totals $ 3,264,798 100.00% $ 2,884,692 
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EXHIBIT D-2M 

Total/Surplus 

Caro:over 

$ 351,918 

351 918 

28 188 

28 188 

$ 380 106 

Continued 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School17 District-

Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 

Amount %of Total %of Total 
(Final Budget} Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30,2017 $ 44 $ 44 

Total General Fund Contribution 44 100.00% 44 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 0.00% 

Totals $ 44 100.00% $ 44 
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EXHIBIT D-2N 

Total/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDEDRESOURCEFUND15 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll9 Distrlct-
Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 
Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget} Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 7,685,931 $ 7,206,168 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 3 240 3,240 

Total General Fund Contribution 7,689 171 94.05% 7,209,408 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Pmt A ofESEA: Improving Basic PrograiDs 486 552 5.95% 456,194 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 486 552 5.95% 456,194 

Totals $ 8,175,723 100.00% $ 7,665,602 
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EXHIBIT D-20 

TotaVSurplus 

Carryover 

$ 479,763 

479,763 

30,358 

30,358 

$ 510,121 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School20 District-
Wide Total 

Resource Blended Expenditures 
Amount %of Total %of Total 

(Final Budget) Resources Resources 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 7,259,459 $ 6,651,887 
General Fund Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 5 013 5,013 

Total General Fund Contribution 7,264 472 92.72% 6,656,900 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofESEA: Improving Basic Programs 570 360 7.28% 522,657 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 570 360 .7.28% 522,657 

Totals $ 7,834,832 100.00% $ 7,179,557 
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EXHIBIT D-2P 

Total/Surplus 

Carryover 

$ 607,572 

607,572 

47,703 

47,703 

$ 655,275 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District-Wide 

Original 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 2,146,793 $ (184,529) $ 1,962,264 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 15,926,845 76,928 16,003,773 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 10,369,141 415,546 10,784,687 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 14,342,569 (355,276) 13,987,293 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 2,078,058 (29,735) 2,048,323 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 549,733 (486,873) 62,860 
Other Purchased Services 797,700 16,783 814,483 
General Supplies 2,603,610 (304,626) 2,298,984 
Textbooks 476,232 (119,370) 356,862 
Other Objects 153,910 30,873 184,783 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 49,444,591 (940,279) 48,504,312 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 472,808 (39,815) 432,993 
General Supplies 7,811 7,811 
Textbooks 270 270 
Other Objects 546 546 

Total Cognitive Impaired- Mild 481,435 (39,815) 441,620 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 4,604,294 26,817 4,631,111 
Other Salaries for Instruction 509,683 45,945 555,628 
General Supplies 66,643 (7,000) 59,643 
Textbooks 4,001 (1,229) 2,772 
Other Objects 4,757 4,757 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 5,189,378 64 533 5,253,911 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 119,486 4,279 123,765 
Other Objects 130 130 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 119,616 4,279 123,895 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 1,332 1,332 
Textbooks 163 163 
Other Objects 157 157 

Total Multiple Disabilities 1,652 1,652 
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EXHIBITD-3 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual Actual 

$ 1,617,635 $ 344,629 
15,451,627 552,146 
10,268,068 516,619 
13,328,811 658,482 

1,798,412 249,911 
45,052 17,808 

578,098 236,385 
1,785,152 513,832 

134,387 222,475 
166,998 17,785 

45,174,240 3,330,072 

234,965 198,028 
4,576 3,235 

270 
546 

239,541 202,079 

4,473,166 157,945 
385,560 170,068 

33,787 25,856 
2,772 

585 4,172 
4,893,098 360 813 

119,486 4,279 
130 

119,486 4,409 

1,332 
163 
157 

1652 
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EXHIDITD-3 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District-Wide 

Variance 

Original Final Budget to 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Resource Room/Resource Center 
Salaries ofTeachers $ 10,643,476 $ (121,571) $ 10,521,905 $ 9,579,648 $ 942,257 

General Supplies 262,637 (52,706) 209,931 93,223 116,708 

Textbooks 27,762 (1,907) 25,855 15,090 10,765 

Other Objects 16,686 (182) 16,504 5,202 11,302 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 10,950,561 (176,366) 10,774,195 9,693,163 1,081,032 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 1,267,498 228,305 1,495,803 1,318,101 177,702 

Other Salaries for fustruction 378,504 124,644 503,148 411,004 92,144 

General Supplies 20,639 20,639 901 19,738 

Textbooks 1,229 1,229 1,229 

Other Objects 1,395 1,395 775 620 

Total Autism 1,669,265 352,949 2,022,214 1,730,781 291,433 

Total Special Education-Instruction 18,411,907 205,580 18,617,487 16,676,069 1,941,418 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 17,360,704 (640,098) 16,720,606 15,010,291 1,710,315 
General Supplies 665,247 (100,747) 564,500 337,170 227,330 

Textbooks 35,982 (2,544) 33,438 11,193 22,245 

Other Objects 40,167 (1,511) 38,656 20,956 17,700 

Total Bilingual Education 18,102,100 (744,900) 17,357,200 15,379,610 1,977,590 

School-Span. Co-Curricular Activities Inst 

Salaries 232,779 13,116 245,895 211,012 34,883 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total School-Span Co-Curricular Activities Inst. 233,779 13,116 246,895 211,012 35,883 

Other School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries 16,500 500 17,000 7,002 9,998 

Total Other School Programs- Instruction 16,500 500 17,000 7,002 9,998 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salmies of Teachers 1,589,483 (28,073) 1,561,410 937,783 623,627 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 1,589,483 (28,073) 1,561,410 937,783 623,627 

Before/After School Programs- Support 

Salaries 362,823 (16,042) 346,781 186,743 160,038 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 362,823 (16,042) 346,781 186,743 160,038 

Total Before/After School Programs 1,952,306 (44,115) 1,908,191 1,124,526 783,665 
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EXIITBIT D-3 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOUBCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District-Wide 

Variance 

Original Final Budget to 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries $ 370,000 $ (15,000) $ 355,000 $ 229,061 $ 125,939 
Other Salaries for Instruction 5,000 (4,500) 500 500 
Other Purchase Services 35,000 35,000 31,250 3,750 
General Supplies 4,500 4,500 4 500 

Total Summer School-Instruction 414,500 (19,500) 395,000 260,311 134,689 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 18,500 14 000 32,500 27,443 5,057 

Total Summer School- Support Services 18,500 14 000 32,500 27,443 5,057 
Total Summer School 433,000 (5,500) 427,500 287,754 139 746 

Total Instruction 88,594,183 (1,515,598) 87,078,585 78,860,213 8,218,372 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries 
Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 422,647 422,647 359,457 63,190 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 545,233 70,067 615,300 593,947 21,353 
Sal. offam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 822,718 85 790 908,508 841,616 66 892 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 1,790,598 155,857 1,946,455 1,795,020 151 435 

Health Services 
Salaries 2,558,549 39,348 2,597,897 2,463,753 134,144 
Supplies and Materials 28,000 6475 34,475 28,265 6 210 

Total Health Services 2,586,549 45 823 2,632,372 2,492,018 140 354 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 2,686,242 (76,206) 2,610,036 2,529,363 80 673 

Total Guidance 2,686,242 (76,206) 2,610,036 2,529,363 80 673 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries ofSupevisors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 104,000 104,000 20,442 83,558 
Salaries of Math and Reading Coach 429,904 388,537 818,441 813,174 5,267 

Supplies and Materials 40 483 40,483 39,618 865 
Total Improvement of Instructional Services 429,904 533 020 962,924 873,234 89 690 
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EXIITBIT D-3 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOUBCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District~ Wide 

Variance 

Original Final Budget to 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries $ 386,826 $ (4,368) $ 382,458 $ 221,989 $ 160,469 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 1,488,927 (39,550) 1,449,377 1,246,067 203,310 
Other Purchased Services 4,000 4,000 2,000 2,000 
Supplies and Materials 2,591 2,591 2,591 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 1,879,753 (41,327) 1,838,426 1470,056 368,370 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services 1,529,576 1,529,576 1,336,172 193,404 
Other Purchased Services 30,000 30,000 28,000 2,000 
Supplies and Materials 152,474 152,474 5,671 146,803 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,712,050 1,712,050 I 369,843 342,207 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPtincipals/ A sst Principals 5,748,649 18,831 5,767,480 5,632,065 135,415 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 933,189 (57,482) 875,707 782,377 93,330 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 2,538,651 (135,069) 2,403,582 2,229,193 174,389 
Other Purchased Services 302,617 43,589 346,206 270,272 75,934 
Travel 4,950 4,950 4,918 32 
Supplies and Materials 123,540 36,546 160,086 159,204 882 
Other Objects 25 25 25 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 9,646,646 (88,610) 9,558,036 9 078,029 480,007 

Security 
Salaries 1,303,336 (371) 1,302,965 1,177,526 125,439 
Supplies and Materials 8,395 8,395 6,710 1,685 

Total Security I 303,336 8,024 1,311,360 I 184,236 127,124 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 486,474 10,884 497,358 306,554 190,804 

Total Student Transportation Services 486,474 10,884 497,358 306,554 190,804 
Unallocated Benefits 

Social Security Contributions 1,518,721 5,422 1,524,143 1,080,871 443,272 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 1,502,215 379,689 1,881,904 1,836,917 44,987 
Unemployment Compensation 329,465 329,465 307,597 21,868 
Workers Compensation 842,529 303,000 1,145,529 1,059,878 85,651 
Health Benefits 25 194,102 1,630,002 26,824,104 25 932,533 891,571 

Total Unallocated Benefits 29,387,032 2,318,113 31,705,145 30 217,796 1,487,349 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 50 196,534 4,577,628 54,774,162 51,316,149 3,458,013 

Total School Based Budget Current 138 790,717 3,062,030 141,852,747 130,176,362 11,676,385 
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District-Wide 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total School Based Expenditures 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

$ 73,175 $ 73,175 
32,000 32,000 

$ 20,000 8 000 28,000 

20,000 113 175 133,175 

20,000 113,175 133,175 

$ 138,810,717 $ 3,175 205 $ 141,985,922 

148 

EXHffiiTD-3 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual Actual 

$ 24,660 $ 48,515 
31,414 586 
12,509 15,491 

68,583 64,592 

68,583 64 592 

$ 130,244,945 $ 11,740,977 
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EXHIDITD-3A 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll- Thomas Jefferson 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 343,446 $ (35,729) $ 307,717 $ 302,988 $ 4,729 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 1,376,496 208,341 1,584,837 1,573,324 11,513 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 289,265 72,346 361,611 361,271 340 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 203,603 2 203,605 203,603 2 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 34,983 (33,000) 1,983 1,983 
Other Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 915 585 
General Supplies 125,467 (140) 125,327 107,246 18,081 
Textbooks 1,850 (1,850) 
Other Objects 5,829 1,000 6,829 6,777 52 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 2,382,439 210,970 2,593,409 2,556,124 37 285 

Special Education-Instruction 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 521,003 521,003 433,497 87,506 
Other Salaries for Instruction 112,050 42,745 154,795 154,795 
General Supplies 14,202 14,202 7,480 6,722 
Textbooks 810 (810) 
Other Objects 832 832 832 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 648,897 41,935 690,832 595,772 95 060 

Resource Room/Resource Center 
Salaries of Teachers 694,576 (62,923) 631,653 555,537 76,116 
General Supplies 7,574 7,574 7,574 
Textbooks 432 (432) 
Other Objects 416 416 416 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 702,998 (63,355) 639,643 555,537 84106 

Total Special Education-Instruction 1,351,895 (21,420) 1,330,475 1,151,309 179166 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,358,453 1,358,453 1,149,610 208,843 
General Supplies 33,375 (10,000) 23,375 21,373 2,002 
Textbooks 554 (391) 163 163 
Other Objects 1,638 1,638 1,150 488 

Total Bilingual Education 1,394,020 (10,391) 1,383,629 1,172,296 211 333 

School-Span. Co-Curricular Activities Inst 
Salaries 1,500 1500 706 794 

Total School-Span Co-Curricular Activities lust. 1,500 1,500 706 794 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 80,208 80,208 45,763 34445 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 80,208 80,208 45,763 34445 

Before/ After School Programs - Support 

Salaries 16,042 16,042 8,377 7 665 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16,042 16,042 8,377 7 665 

Total Before/After School Programs 96,250 96,250 54,140 42 110 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School! -Thomas Jefferson 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 

Total Summer School - Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction $ 1,491,770 $ (10,391) $ 1,481,379 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 54,916 4 54,912 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 54,916' 4 54,912 

Health Services 
Salaries 224,514 2 224,516 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 

Total Health Services 226,514 2 226,516 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 69,423 62,923 132,346 

Total Guidance 69,423 62,923 132,346 

Improvement ofinst. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,000 10,000 

Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coaches 

Supplies and Materials 13,483 13,483 

Total Improvement oflnst. Serv. 23,483 23,483 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 25,369 25,369 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 129,323 129,323 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 154,692 154,692 

!50 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual Actual 

$ 1,227,142 $ 254 237 

54,889 23. 
54,889 23 

224,514 2 
1,998 2 

226,512 4 

131,889 457 
131,889 457 

1,270 8,730 

13,261 222 

14 531 8 952 

25,369 
14,798 114 525 

14,798 139 894 
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EXIIIBIT D-JA 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll - Thomas Jefferson 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services $ 96,275 $ 96,275 $ 74,795 $ 21,480 
Supplies and Materials 10,000 10 000 3,414 6 586 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 106,275 106,275 78,209 28 066 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Asst Principals $ 267,887 267,887 265,297 2,590 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 110,544 35,729 146,273 133,513 12,760 
Other Purchased Services 17,097 17,097 11,093 6,004 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 7,200 7,200 7,200 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 402,728 35,729 438,457 417,103 21,354 

Security 
Salaries 35,028 35 028 35,028 

Total Security 35,028 35,028 35,028 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 17,186 (1,000) 16,186 8,361 7 825 

Total Student Transportation Services 17,186 (1,000) 16,186 8,361 7 825 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 71,174 71,174 51,580 19,594 
Other Retirement Contributions M Regular 87,138 22,274 109,412 108,004 1,408 
Unemployment Compensation 18,248 18,248 17,553 695 
Workers Compensation 46,666 15,000 61,666 56,367 5,299 
Health Benefits 1,438,096 14,588 1,452,684 1,439,822 12 862 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1661,322 51,862 1,713,184 1,673,326 39 858 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,621,809 279,270 2,901,079 2,654,646 246 433 

Total School Based Budget Current 7,847,913 458 429 8,306,342 7,589,221 717,121 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades lMS 5,000 5,000 5 000 

Total Equipment 5,000 5,000 5 000 

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 5,000 5 000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 7,847,913 $ 463,429 $ 8,311,342 $ 7,589,221 $ 722 121 
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EXHIBIT D-3B 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School2 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 106,213 $ 106,213 $ 106,213 
Grades 1-S Salaries ofTeachers 354,177 $ (46,800) 307,377 277,138 $ 30,239 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction ll2,600 39,65! 152,251 152,251 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 33,537 (33,000) 537 537 
Other Purchased Services 500 8,314 8,814 8,560 254 
General Supplies 27,185 (1,977) 25,208 20,227 4,981 
Textbooks 1,296 (500) 796 796 
Other Objects 780 780 780 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 636,288 (34,312) 601,976 564,389 37 587 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General.Supplies 3,314 (3,314) 
Textbooks 189 (30) 159 159 
Other Objects 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 3,503 (3,344) !59 !59 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Total Special Education-Instruction 3,503 (3,344) !59 159 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 563,236 ll4,362 677,598 652,328 25,270 
General Supplies 16,569 (3,634) 12,935 12,7!0 225 
Textbooks 945 945 945 
Other Objects 1,339 641 1,980 1,980 

Total Bilingual ~ducation 582,089 111,369 693,458 667,018 26 440 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities lust 
Salaries 1,059 1,059 353 706 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Scbooi~Spon Co~Curricular Activities Inst. 1,059 1,059 353 706 

152 Continued 



EXHIBIT D-3B 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School2 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 20,052 $ 20,052 $ 15,800 $ 4 252 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 20,052 20,052 15,800 4252 

Befon/After School Programs- Support 

Salaries 16,042 16,042 5,408 10 634 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16,042 16,042 5,408 10 634 

Total Before/After School Programs 36,094 36,094 21,208 14 886 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 

Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 1,259,033 $ 73,713 1,332,746 1,252,968 79 778 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofF am. Liaison and Conun. Parent Involv. 52,498 52,498 15,749 36 749 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 52,498 52,498 15,749 36 749 

Health Services 
Salaries 105,732 (1 05,732) 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 647 353 

Total Health Services 106,732 (105,732) 1,000 647 353 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Total Guidance 

Improvement of Inst. Serv. 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, at1d Literacy 52,843 43,277 96,120 96,120 

Total Improvement oflnst. Serv. 52,843 43 277 96,120 96,120 

Edn. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 16,911 16,911 16,911 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 22,097 22,097 2,234 19,863 
Purchased Prof Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu, Media Servc/Sch. Library 39,008 39,008 2,234 36 774 
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EXHIBIT D-3B 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoo12 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services $ 35,539 $ 35,539 $ 35 539 

Total Instructional Staff Training Scrv. 35,539 35,539 35 539 

Supp. Serv.~School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Asst Principals $ 153,709 153,709 151,256 $ 2,453 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 67,988 67,988 62,322 5,666 
Other Purchased Services 10,062 10,062 7,717 2,345 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 4,320 (11) 4,309 4309 

Total Supp. Serv.~School Admin. 236,079 (11) 236,068 225 604 10464 

Security 
Salaries 34,488 34,488 21401 lJ 087 

Total Security 34,488 34,488 21401 lJ 087 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted SvC (Other Than Betw: Home & School) .4,238 51! 4,749 4 749 

Total Student Transportation Services 4,238 511 4,749 4 749 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 29,380 29,380 21,764 7,616 
Other Retirement Contributions R Regular 21,363 21,363 21,363 
Unemployment Compensation 5,371 5,371 5,170 201 
Workers Compensation 13,735 4,000 17,735 17,054 681 
Health Benefits 445,510 8,160 453,670 431!66 22 504 

Total Unallocated Benefits 515,359 12,160 527,519 496517 31 002 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,041,245 (14,256) 1,026,989 898 560 128 429 

Total School Based Budget Current 2,300,278 59,457 2,359,735 2,151528 208 207 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 2,300,278 $ 59,457 $ 2,359,735 $ 2,151 528 $ 208 207 
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EXHIDITD-3C 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 3 - Mario Drago 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 231,352 $ 231,352 $ 157,706 $ 73,646 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 1,485,885 $ (1,783) 1,484,102 1,343,649 140,453 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 142,856 14,002 156,858 156,858 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 240,933 1,783 242,716 200,389 42,327 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 34,797 (33,000) 1,797 1,797 
Other Purchased Services 1,500 9,000 10,500 1,000 9,500 
General Supplies 221,998 (30,102) 191,896 68,913 122,983 
Textbooks 8,316 8,316 8,316 
Other Objects 5,660 1,450 7,110 7,012 98 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 2,373,297 (38,650) 2,334,647 1,935,527 399,120 

Special Education-Instruction 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 812,207 (32,500) 779,707 704,623 75,084 
General Supplies 16,332 16,332 16,332 
Textbooks 932 932 932 
Other Objects 390 390 390 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 829,861 (32,500) 797,361 704,623 92,738 

Autism 
Salaries of Teachers 248,612 111,085 359,697 352,503 7,194 
Other Salaries for Instruction 79,597 124,644 204,241 185,674 18,567 
General Supplies 2,177 2,177 901 1,276 
Textbooks 176 176 176 
Other Objects 247 247 247 

Total Autism 330 809 235,729 566 538 539,078 27,460 

Total Special Education~ Instruction 1160 670 203,229 1,363,899 1,243,701 120,198 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,238,959 (78,585) 1,160,374 1,158,993 1,381 
General Supplies 30,061 (265) 29,796 2,982 26,814 
Textbooks 1,715 1,715 1,715 
Other Objects 1612 1,612 1,612 

Total Bilingual Education 1272 347 (78,850) 1,193,497 1,161,975 31,522 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR lliE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 3 - Mario Drago 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities lost 
Salaries $ 2,500 $ 493 $ 2,993 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Span Co-Curricular Activities lust. 2,500 493 2,993 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 64,167 64,167 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 64,167 64,167 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 16 042 16,042 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16,042 16,042 
Total Before/After School Programs 80,209 80,209 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
Gene~al Supplies 

Total Summer SchooHnstruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 4,889,023 86,222 4,975,245 

Undistributed Expenditures 

Attend. and Social Work 
Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 61,643 61,643 
Sal. ofF am. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv 53,348 53,348 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 114,991 114,991 

Health Services 
Salaries 177,133 177,133 

Supplies and Materials 2,000 264 2,264 

Total Health Services 179,133 264 179,397 

156 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual Actual 

$ 1,331 $ 1,662 

1,331 1,662 

40,200 23,967 
40,200 23,967 

8,026 8,016 
8,026 8,016 

48,226 31,983 

4,390,760 584,485 

61,443 200 
53,348 

114,791 200 

177,133 
2,264 

179,397 
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EXHIBIT D-3C 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School3 w Mario Drago 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 61,643 $ 1,600 $ 63,243 $ 61,000 $ 2,243 

Total Guidance 61,643 1,600 63,243 61,000 2,243 

Improvement of Inst. Serv. 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,000 10,000 3,988 6,012 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coacl: 

Total Improvement oflnst. Serv. 10,000 10,000 3,988 6,012 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 48,161 48,161 48,161 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 96,852 96,852 88,598 8,254 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 145,013 145,013 136,759 8,254 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services 160,539 160,539 150,539 10,000 

Total Instructional Staff Training 'seJ:v. 160,539 160,539 150,539 10,000 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals 400,303 400,303 395,986 4,317 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 197,093 (76,306) 120,787 105,826 14,961 
Other Purchased Services 9,674 10,237 19,911 19,411 500 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 7,200 (348) 6,852 6,852 

Total Supp. Serv.-Sehool Admin. 614,270 (66,417) 547,853 528,075 19,778 

Security 

Salaries 33,758 56,416 90,174 65,714 24,460 
General Supplies 7,113 7,113 5,569 1,544 

Total Security 33,758 63,529 97,287 71,283 26,004 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 15,574 15,574 13,338 2,236 

Total Student Transportation Services 15,574 15,574 13,338 2,236 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 74,819 74,819 51,584 23,235 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 79,775 70,494 150,269 139,864 10,405 
Unemployment Compensation 19,087 19,087 18,362 725 
Workers Compensation 48,810 10,000 58,810 56,686 2,124 
Health Benefits 1,458,098 64,180 1,522,278 1,477,819 44,459 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1,680,589 144,674 1,825,263 1,744,315 80,948 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,844,971 314,189 3,159,160 3,003,485 155,675 

Total School Based Budget Current 7,733,994 400,411 8,134,405 7,394,245 740,160 
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Scbool3- Mario Drago 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total School Based Expenditures 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

$ 5,000 $ 5,000 

5,000 5,000 

5,000 5,000 

$ 7,733,994 $ 405,411 $ 8,139,405 

158 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual Actual 

$ 5,000 

5,000 

5,000 

$ 7,394,245 $ 745,!60 

Continued 



EXHIBIT D-3D 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoo14- Lincoln Middle School 
· Variance 

Final Budget to 
Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Progl·ams-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers $ 6,545,752 $ 166,986 $ 6,712,738 $ 6,473,0!7 $ 239,721 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,151 5,151 4,500 651 
Other Purchased Services 12,500 15,360 27,860 22,860 5,000 
General Supplies 410,000 (74,688) 335,312 248,443 86,869 
Textbooks 22,613 22,613 22,613 
Other Objects 18,870 20 000 38,870 38,786 84 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 7,014,886 127,658 7,142,544 6,787,606 354,938 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 69,423 69,423 69,423 
General Supplies. 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Cognitive Impaired- Mild 69,423 69,423 69,423 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 1,457,939 32,829 1,490,768 1,490,768 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 14,626 14,626 6,529 8,097 
Textbooks 1,040 1,040 1,040 
Other Objects 1,155 1,155 1,155 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 1,474,760 32,829 1,507,589 1,497,297 10,292 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 148 148 148 
Textbooks 95 95 95 
Other Objects 105 105 105 

Total Multiple Disabilities 348 348 348 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 1,158,884 (155,146) 1,003,738 1,003,118 620 
General Supplies 47,858 (26,000) 21,858 20,408 1,450 
Textbooks 3,038 3,038 3,038 
Other Objects 2,895 2,895 123 2,772 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 1,212,675 (181,146) 1,031,529 1,023,649 7,880 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 96,120 110,476 206,596 206,594 2 
General Supplies 1,420 1,420 1,420 
Textbooks 81 81 81 
Other Objects 100 100 100 

Total Autism 97,721 110,476 208,197 206,594 1,603 

Total Special Education-Instruction 2,854,927 (37,841) 2,817,086 2,727,540 89,546 
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EXHIBIT D-3D 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOUBCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School4- Lincoln Middle School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Bilingual Education~ Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 927,232 $ 60,000 $ 987,232 $ 978,265 $ 8,967 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 81,188 (33,800) 47,388 45,982 1,406 
Textbooks 4,631 4,631 4,631 
Other Objects 2,640 2,640 2,640 

Total Bilingual Education 1,015,691 26,200 1,041,891 1,024,247 17,644 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities lust 
Salaries 62,000 62,000 57,165 4,835 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total School-Spon Co-Curricular Activities lust. 63,000 63,000 57,165 5,835 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 218,716 218,716 121,961 96,755 
Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 218,716 218,716 121,961 96,755 

Before/After School Programs- Suppo~t 
Salaries 53,021 53,021 30,753 22,268 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 53,021 53,021 30,753 22,268 

Total Before/After School Programs 271,737 271,737 152,714 119,023 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 

Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 11,220,241 116,017 11,336,258 10,749,272 586,986 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 110,898 110,898 110,898 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv 55,698 5,570 61,268 61,268 

Total Attendance and Social Worlt Services 166,596 5,570 172,166 172,166 
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EXHIBIT D-JD 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoo14 ~Lincoln Middle School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Health Services 
Salaries $ 300,177 $ 300,177 $ 300,092 $ 85 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 $ 5,988 7,988 5,584 2,404 

Total Health Services 302,177 5,988 308,165 305,676 2,489 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 564,238 564,238 555,418 8,820 

Total Guidance 564,238 564,238 555,418 8,820 

Improvement oflnst. Scrv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 20,000 20,000 20,000 

Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach• 107,266 3,883 111,149 111,049 100 
Supplies and Materials 26,000 26,000 25,484 516 

Total Improvement oflnst Serv. 107,266 49,883 157,149 136,533 20,616 

Edu. Media Serv./Scb. Library 
Salaries 24,737 6,271 31,008 31,008 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 116,961 116,961 116,961 
Other Purchased Services 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 143,698 6,271 149,969 147,969 2,000 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Other Purchased Services 100,000 100,000 100,000 
Supplies and Materials 22,180 22,180 22,180 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 122,180 122,180 100,000 22,180 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Asst Principals 765,930 (43,883) 722,047 688,717 33,330 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 245,089 245,089 245,089 
Other Purchased Services 29,495 11,000 40,495 23,775 16,720 
Supplies and Materials 18,000 18,000 18,000 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 1,058,514 (32,883) 1,025,631 975,581 50,050 

Security 
Salaries 133,572 133,572 127,459 6,113 

Total Security 133,572 133,572 127,459 6,113 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 44,642 26,000 70,642 53,423 17,219 

Total Student Transportation Services 44,642 26,000 70,642 53,423 17,219 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 217,139 217,139 161,360 55,779 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 208,627 100,000 308,627 302,806 5,821 
Unemployment Compensation 41,501 41,501 39,979 1,522 
Workers Compensation 106,128 60,000 166,128 155,530 10,598 
Health Benefits 3,196,116 650,480 3,846,596 3,723,644 122,952 

Total Unallocated Benefits 3,769,511 810,480 4,579,991 4,383,319 196,672 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 6,290,214 993,489 7,283,703 6,957,544 326,159 
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EXHIBIT D-3D 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 4- Lincoln Middle School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Total School Based Budget Current $ 17,510 455 $ 1,109,506 $ 18,619,961 $ 17,706,816 $ 913,145 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 32,000 32,000 31,414 586 
Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 32,000 32,000 31,414 586 

Total Capital Outlay 32,000 32,000 31,414 586 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 17,510 455 $ 1,141,506 $ 18,651,961 $ 17,738,230 $ 913,731 
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EXHIBIT D-3E 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I8 

School 5 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 83,064 $ 46,601 $ 129,665 $ 129,665 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 672,638 334,008 1,006,646 926,586 $ 80,060 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 55,643 170,000 225,643 135,481 90,162 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 103,249 560 103,809 103,809 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 37,745 (33,000) 4,745 3,180 1,565 
Other Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 1,500 
General Supplies 63,655 (5,288) 58,367 51,417 6,950 
Textbooks 2,376 2,376 2,376 
Other Objects 2,360 2,360 235 2 125 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 1,022,230 512,881 1,535,111 1,350,373 184 738 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Cognitive Impaired- Mild 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teacher.'! 403,253 (126,307) 276,946 215,864 61,082 
Other Salaries for Instruction 117,070 117,070 80,626 36,444 
General Supplies 8,758 8,758 6,339 2,419 
Textbooks 500 500 500 
Other Objects 585 585 585 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 530,166 (126,307) 403,859 303,414 100 445 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 460,356 172,000 632,356 458,551 173,805 
General Supplies 9,705 9,705 1,614 8,091 
Textbooks 554 554 554 
Other Objects 260 260 260 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 470,875 172,000 642,875 460,165 182 710 

Total Special Education-Instruction 1,001,041 45,693 1,046,734 763,579 283 155 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,034,466 1,034,466 927,089 107,377 
General Supplies 22,487 22,487 17,200 5,287 
Textbooks 1,283 1,283 1,283 
Other Objects 1,326 1,326 1,326 

Total Bilingual Education 1,059,562 1,059,562 945,615 113 947 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Budget _.oA00d,_ju,s:::tm=en:::tc.s_ 

School~Spon. Co~Curricular Activities lost 
Salaries $ 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School~Spon Co~Curricular Activities lost. 

Before/After School Programs~ Instruction 
Salaries 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 
Total Before/After School Programs 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School - Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
SaL ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 

Health Services 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Health Services 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Total Guidance 

2,350 

2350 

48125 

48125 

16 042 

16 042 

64167 

3,149,350 $,.__-"5"'58-,,5"7"'4 

61,643 118,556 
52,498 5,250 

114,141 123,806 

167,975 44,477 
1,500 2,288 

169,475 46,765 

118,556 (118,556) 
118,556 (118,556) 

164 

Final Budget 

$ 2,350 

2,350 

48,125 

48,125 

16,042 

16,042 

64,167 

3,707,924 

180,199 
57,748 

237,947 

212,452 
3,788 

216,240 

Actual 

$ 1,059 

1,059 

39,458 

39,458 

8,851 

8,851 

48,309 

3,108,935 

171,775 
57,748 

229,523 

212,452 
1,542 

213,994 

EXHIBIT D-JE 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual 

$ 1,291 

1,291 

8,667 

8,667 

7,191 

7,191 

15,858 

598,989 

8,424 

8,424 

2,246 

2,246 
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EXIllBITD-3E 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoolS 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries $ 14,703 $ 14,703 $ 8,117 $ 6,586 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 53,043 53,043 53,043 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 67,746 67,746 61,160 6,586 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchase Prof Services $ 35,538 35,538 35,538 

Total Instructional Staff Training Scrv. 35,538 35,538 35,538 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals 250,899 13,809 264,708 264,708 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 106,580 13,312 119,892 118,823 1,069 
Other Purchased Services 15,731 15,731 14,305 1,426 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 9,000 9,000 9,000 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 382,210 27,121 409,331 406,836 2,495 

Security 
Salaries 68,786 2,299 71,085 71,085 

Total Security 68,786 2,299 71,085 71,085 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 8,970 8,970 8,601 369 

Total Student Transportation Services 8 970 8,970 8,601 369 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 55,030 55,030 40,352 14,678 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 56,302 56,302 56,302 
Unemployment Compensation 13,480 13,480 12,968 512 
Workers Compensation 34,472 15,000 49,472 40,947 8,525 
Health Benefits 1,131,236 42,592 1,173,828 1,120,767 53,061 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1,290,520 57,592 1,348,112 1,271,336 76,776 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,220,404 174,565 2,394,969 2,298,073 96,896 

Total School Based Budget Current 5 369,754 733,139 6,102,893 5,407,008 695,885 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Grades 6-8 
Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Total Capital Outlay 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 5,369,754 $ 736,139 $ 6,105,893 $ 5,407,008 $ 698,885 
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EXHIBIT D-3F 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoo16- Martin L Kin~ 
Variance 

Final Budget to 
Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 107,486 $ 20,365 $ 127,851 $ 123,911 $ 3,940 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 1,859,871 (3,147) 1,856,724 1,856,638 86 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 350,392 1,446 351,838 351,838 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 235,712 1,517 237,229 236,577 652 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 42,000 (33,000) 9,000 9,000 
Other Purchased Services 6,000 6,000 4,286 1,714 
General Supplies 152,365 (4,640) 147,725 119,806 27,919 
Textbooks 12,758 (2,082) 10,676 10,676 
Other Objects 6,533 6,533 6,209 324 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 2,773,117 (19,541) 2,753,576 2,708,265 45,311 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 233,056 (39,815) 193,241 187,133 6,108 
General Supplies 4,734 4,734 4,576 !58 
Textbooks 270 270 270 
Othef Objects 312 312 312 

Total Cognitive Impaired~ Mild 238,372 (39,815) 198,557 191,709 6,848 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 272,565 19,633 292,198 291,998 200 
Other Salaries for Instruction 118,539 118,539 28,819 89,720 
General Supplies 13,729 13,729 6,372 7,357 
Textbooks 800 800 800 
Other Objects 793 793 793 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 406,426 19 633 426,059 327,189 98,870 

Resource Room/Resource Center 
Salaries of Teachers 1,296,006 1,296,006 1,149,701 146,305 
General Supplies 17,042 (1,000) 16,042 16,042 
Textbooks 972 972 972 
Other Objects 1,040 1,040 1040 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 1,315,060 (1,000) 1,314,060 1,149,701 164,359 

Autism 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Total Special Education-Instruction 1,959,858 (21,182) 1,938,676 1,668,599 270,077 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,884,250 (25,464) 1,858,786 1,640,412 218,374 
General Supplies 71,247 71,247 28,392 42,855 
Textbooks 4,064 4,064 4,064 
Other Objects 3,601 3,601 3,462 139 

Total Bilingual Education 1,963,162 (25,464) 1,937,698 1,672,266 265,432 
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EXHIBIT D-3F 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School6- Martin L King 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Schooi-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities lust 
Salaries $ 2,100 $ 2,082 $ 4,182 $ 3,431 $ 751 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Span Co-Curricular Activities lust. 2,100 2,082 4,182 3,431 751 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 155,069 155,069 105,887 49,182 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 155,069 155,069 105,887 49,182 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 19,912 19,912 11,937 7,975 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 19,912 19,912 11,937 7,975 
Total Before/After School Programs 174,981 174,981 117,824 57,157 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Alternative Education Programs 
Salaries of Teachers 

Total Alternative Education Programs 

Total Instruction 6,873,218 (64,105) 6,809,113 6,170,385 638,728 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 54,498 4,500 58,998 58,749 249 

Total Attendance and Social Worlc Services 54,498 4,500 58,998 58,749 249 

Health Services 
Salaries 116,509 916 117,425 117,178 247 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 1,874 126 

Total Health Services 118,509 916 119,425 119,052 373 
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EXHIBIT D-3F 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOUBCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School6- Martin L King 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 187,745 $ (4,500) $ 183,245 $ 166,534 $ 16,711 

Total Guidance 187,745 (4,500) 183,245 166 534 16,711 

Improvement oflnst. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach! 106,686 232,545 339,231 334,064 5,167 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 873 127 

Total Improvement oflnst. Serv. 106,686 233,545 340,231 334,937 5,294 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 16,911 16,911 16,911 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 129,266 28,548 157,814 154,108 3,706 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Scb. Library 146,177 28,548 174,725 154,108 20,617 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchase Prof Services · 35,539 35,539 35,539 

Total Instructional Staff Training S"erv. 35,539 35,539 35,539 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals 516,324 2,000 518,324 518,250 74 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 102,200 102,200 102,200 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 184,913 (2,000) 182,913 166,863 16,050 
Other Purchased Services 35,029 (1,500) 33,529 19,087 14,442 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 6,750 3,500 10,250 10,223 27 

Total Supp. Serv.~Scbool Admin. 845,216 2,000 847,216 816,623 30,593 

Security 

Salaries 69,986 (30,000) 39,986 33,028 6,958 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 995 5 

Total Security 69,986 (29,000) 40,986 34,023 6,963 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 24,206 1,500 25 706 24,505 1,201 

Total Student Transportation Services 24,206 1,500 25,706 24,505 1,201 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 97,296 97,296 71,174 26,122 
Other Retirement Contributions ~ Regular 119,049 29,911 148,960 148,960 
Unemployment Compensation 25,204 25,204 24,244 960 
Workers Compensation 64,454 15,000 79,454 74,496 4,958 
Health Benefits 1,923,766 2,369 1,926,135 1,845,935 80,200 

Total Unallocated Benefits 2,229,769 47,280 2,277,049 2,164,809 112,240 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 3,782,792 320,328 4,103,120 3,908,879 194,241 

Total School Based Budget Current 10,656,010 256,223 10,912,233 10,079,264 832,969 
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School6 ~Martin L King 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9~12 

Total Equipment 

Total Capital Outlay 

Total School Based Expenditures 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

$ 5,000 $ 5,000 

5,000 5,000 

5,000 5,000 

$ 10,656 010 $ 261 223 $ 10,917,233 $ 

169 

Actual 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual 

$ 5,000 

5,000 

5,000 

10,079,264 "$~~~8~37"',9~6~9 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 7 - Grant 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
pther Objects 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 

Total Special Education-Instruction 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Bilingual Education 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities lost 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Span Co-Curricular Activities lost. 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Before/After School Programs - Instruction 

Before/After School Programs- Support 

Salaries 
Total Before/After School Programs- Support 
Total Before/After School Programs 

Original Budget 

$ 292,786 $ 
522,229 

243,158 
33,777 

47,658 
2,417 
1,898 

1,143,923 

343,837 
6,628 

378 
208 

351,051 . 

351,051 

516,198 
15,859 

905 
1,261 

534,223 

28,073 

28,073 

16,042 

16,042 

44,115 

170 

Adjustments Final Budget 

(15,824) $ 276,962 
522,229 

243,158 
(33,000) 777 

2,860 50,518 
2,417 
1,898 

(45,964) 1,097,959 

343,837 
6,628 

378 
208 

351,051 

351,051 

516,I98 
15,859 

905 
1,26I 

534,223 

28,073 

28,073 

16,042 

16,042 

44,115 

$ 

Actual 

163,513 
364,390 

187,761 
600 

24,335 

1,317 
741,916 

224,250 

224,250 

224,250 

479,628 
3,626 

776 
1,261 

485,291 

22,570 

22,570 

6,077 

6,077 
28,647 

EXHIBIT D-3G 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

$ 

Actual 

113,449 
157,839 

55,397 
177 

26,183 
2,417 

581 
356,043 

119,587 
6,628 

378 
208 

126,801 

126,801 

36,570 
12,233 

129 

48,932 

5,503 

5,503 

9,965 

9,965 

15,468 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School7- Grant 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Sodal Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. OffiCer/Coordinator 
· Salaries of Family Support Teams 

Sal. ofF am. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 

;Health Services 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Health Services 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Total Guidance 

Improvement oflnst. Serv. 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Original Budget _.;:A,;d,_ju,s,tm""-'en,t,_s_ 

$ 2,073,312 $ (45,964) $ 

47,438 9,489 
47,438 9,489 

55,643 
2,000 

57,643 

61,643 3,630 
61,643 3,630 

Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach _____ _ 

Total Improvement of Inst. Serv. 

Edu. Media Serv./Seh. Library 
Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Scrvc/Sch, Library 

12,685 
39,254 

51,939 

171 

Final Budget 

2,027,348 $ 

56,927 
56,927 

55,643 
2,000 

57,643 

65,273 
65,273 

12,685 
39,254 

51,939 

Actual 

EXHIBIT D-3G 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual 

1,480,104 ~$ __ 5,4.,7,224.,.._4 

54,157 
54,157 

55,643 
1,663 

57,306 

65,273 
65,273 

29,735 

29,735 

2,770 
2,770 

337 
337 

12,685 
9,519 

22,204 

Continued 



EXHilllTD-3G 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30, 2018 

School7- Grant 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services $ 35 539 $ 35,539 $ 35,539 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 35,539 35,539 35,539 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals $ 150,323 2,705 153,028 153,028 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff ll8,940 118,940 104,040 $ 14,900 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 61,250 61,250 61,250 
Other Purchased Services 6,720 6,720 5,172 1,548 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 5,400 5,400 5,400 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 342,633 2,705 345,338 328,890 16,448 

Security 
Salaries 43,327 43,327 32,608 10,719 

Total Security 43,327 43,327 32,608 10,719 

Student Transportation Services· 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw, Home & School) 6 734 6,734 4,726 2,008 

Total Student Transportation Services 6,734 6,734 4,726 2,008 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 43,ll2 43,ll2 31,482 ll,630 
Other Retirement Contributions ~ Regular 33,997 33,997 33,997 
Unemployment Compensation 8,188 8,188 7,876 312 
Workers Compensation 20,938 4,000 24,938 24,588 350 
Health Benefits 714,435 12,916 727,351 684,278 43,073 

Total Unallocated Benefits 820,670 16,916 837,586 782,221 55,365 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,432 027 68,279 1,500,306 1,390,455 109,851 

Total School Based Budget Current 3,505,339 22,315 3,527,654 2,870,559 657,095 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1~5 2,000 2,000 2,000 
Grades 6~8 

Grades 9~12 

Bilingual Education 

Total Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total Capital Outlay 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 3,505,339 $ 24,315 $ 3,529,654 $ 2,870,559 $ 659,095 
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EXHIBIT D-3H 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDEDIIESOURCEFUND15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoolS~ Pulasld 

Variance 

Final Budget 

Original to 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 108,486 $ 108,486 $ 53,443 $ 55,043 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 425,258 425,258 399,658 25,600 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 247,195 247,195 119,442 127,753 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 67,158 $ (65,700) 1,458 1,370 88 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 46,157 (8,700) 37,457 34,306 3,151 
Textbooks 2,633 2,633 2,633 
Other Objects 2,184 2,184 1,696 488 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 899,071 (74,400) 824,671 609,915 214,756 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 343,727 51,338 395,065 394,822 243 
General Supplies 6,391 6,391 3,891 2,500 
Textbooks 365 365 365 
Other Objects 299 299 299 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 350,782 51,338 402,120 398,713 3,407 

Total Special Education-Instruction 350,782 51,338 402,120 398,713 3,407 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,131,201 (40,000) 1,091,201 767,002 324,199 
General Supplies 40,002 (935) 39,067 12,417 26,650 
Textbooks 2,282 2,282 2,282 
Other Objects 2,535 2,535 756 1,779 

Total Bilingual Education 1,176,020 (40,935) 1,135,085 780,175 354,910 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 36,094 36,094 23,305 12,789 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 36,094 36,094 23,305 12,789 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 16,042 16,042 8,600 7,442 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16,042 16,042 8,600 7,442 
Total Before/After School Programs 52,136 52,136 31,905 20,231 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoolS- Pulaski 

Original 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction $ 2,478,009 $ (63,997) $ 2,414,012 $ 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parentlnvolv. Sp 46,428 46,428 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 46,428 46,428 

Health Services 
Salaries 87,013 87,013 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 935 1,935 

Total Health Services 88,013 935 88,948 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 67,643 67,643 

Total Guidance 67,643 67,643 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch, Library 
Salaries 24,080 5 24,085 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 51,074 51,074 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 75,154 5 75,159 

174 
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Variance 

Final Budget 

to 

Actual Actual 

1,820,708 $ 593,304 

46,428 
46,428 

87,013 
1,905 30 

88,918 30 

67,643 

67,643 

24,080 5 
34,286 16,788 

58,366 16,793 
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EXHIBIT D-3H 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoolS- Pulaski 

Variance 
Final Budget 

Original to 

Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services $ 68,538 $ 68,538 $ 68 538 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 68,538 68,538 68 538 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals $ 181,511 47,481 228,992 228,992 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 115,794 (59,554) 56,240 $ 56,240 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 67,069 67,069 67,069 
Other Purchased Services 11,990 7,400 19,390 11,941 7,449 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 5,400 5,400 5,400 
Other Objects 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 381 764 (4,673) 377,091 313,402 63,689 

Security 
Salaries 33 758 730 34,488 34,488 

Total Security 33 758 730 34,488 34 488 

Student Transportation Senrices 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & Scho 10 036 (1,000) 9,036 5,373 3,663 

Total Student Transportation Services 10 036 (1,000) 9,036 5 373 3,663 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 45,868 45,868 33,563 12,305 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 41,324 41,324 41,324 
Unemployment Compensation 9,707 9,707 9,338 369 
Workers Compensation 24,824 4,000 28,824 28,544 280 
Health Benefits 704,292 18,344 722,636 681,919 40,717 

Total Unallocated Benefits 826 015 22,344 848,359 794 688 53,671 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,528,811 86,879 1,615,690 1,477 844 137,846 

Total School Based Budget Current 4,006 820 22,882 4,029,702 3,298 552 731,150 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grades 1-5 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total Equipment 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total Capital Outlay 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 4,006,820 $ 24,882 $ 4,031,702 $ 3,298,552 $ 733,150 
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EXHIBIT D-31 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School9 ~Etta Gero 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs~ Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers $ 1,384,545 $ (102,961) $ 1,281,584 $ 1,257,008 $ 24,576 

Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 433,320 433,320 344,058 89,262 

Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 
Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 34,932 (33,000) 1,932 1,932 

Other Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 105 1,395 

General Supplies 130,005 (1,381) 128,624 65,778 62,846 

Textbooks 8,735 8,735 8,735 

Other Objects 5,704 1,241 6,945 6,072 873 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 1,998,741 (136,101) 1,862,640 1,673,021 189 619 

Special Education-Instruction 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 843,431 101,812 945,243 944,980 263 

General Supplies 21,066 21,066 21,066 

Textbooks 1,202 1,202 1,202 
Other Objects 845 845 845 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 866,544 101,812 968,356 944,980 23 376 

Total Special Education~ Instruction 866,544 101,812 968,356 944,980 23 376 

Bilingual Education~Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 1,282,160 (1,041) 1,281,119 1,121,183 159,936 

General Supplies 47,103 47,103 17,092 30,011 

Textbooks 2,687 2,687 2,687 
Other Objects 2,041 2,041 2 041 

Total Bilingual Education 1333,991 (1,041) 1,332,950 1,138,275 194 675 

School~Spon. Co~Curricular Activities Inst 
Salaries 1,041 1,041 1,041 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Spon Co~Curricular Activities Inst. 1,041 1,041 1041 
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EX!llBIT D-3I 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 9 - Etta Gero 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers $ 117 652 $ 117,652 $ 66,810 $ 50 842 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 117 652 117,652 66,810 50 842 

Before/After School Programs- Support 

Salaries 19 544 19,544 10,054 9 490 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 19 544 19,544 10,054 9 490 

Total Before/After School Programs 137 196 137,196 76,864 60 332 

Summer School-htstruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Set;vices 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School - Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 

Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 4,336 472 $ (34,289) 4,302,183 3,833,140 469 043 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 55,784 55,784 55,784 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 63,643 63,643 50,914 12,729 
Sal. of Pam. Liaison and Cormn. Parent Involv. Spec. 51 588 51 588 34,911 16 677 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 171015 171,015 85,825 85190 

Health Services 
Salaries 130,Q10 130,010 91,503 38,507 
Supplies and Materials 2 000 2,000 1,899 101 

Total Health Services 132 010 132,010 93,402 38 608 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 79 513 79,513 79,513 

Total Guidance 79 513 79,513 79,513 

Improvement oflnst. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coact 52 843 1,149 53,992 53,992 

Total Improvement oflnst. Serv. 52 843 1,149 53,992 53,992 
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EXHIBIT D-3I 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School9 ~Etta Gero 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries $ 48;161 $ 48,161 $ 48,161 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 92,282 92,282 79,513 $ 12,769 
Supplies and Materials $ 2,591 2,591 2,591 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 140 443 2,591 143,034 127,674 15,360 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services 35,538 35,538 35,538 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 35,538 35,538 35,538 

Supp. Serv.RSchool Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Asst Principals 250,899 250,899 249,719 1,180 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 103,750 103,750 96,667 7,083 
Other Purchased Services 19,076 19,076 16,177 2,899 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 9,000 9 000 9,000 

· Total Supp. Serv.-Schoor Admin. 382,725 382,725 371,563 11,162 

Security 
Salaries 33,758 33,758 33,758 

Total Security 33,758 33,758 33,758 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 16,744 16,744 9,949 6,795 

Total Student Transportation Services 16,744 16,744 9,949 6,795 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 50,404 50,404 37,343 13,061 
Other Retirement Contributions ~ Regular 76,280 22,937 99,217 99,217 
Unemployment Compensation 15,183 15,183 14,612 571 
Workers Compensation 38,827 9,000 47,827 45,104 2,723 
Health Benefits 1,155,668 31,350 1,187,018 1,187,017 I 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1,336,362 63,287 1,399,649 1,383,293 16,356 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,345,413 102,565 2,447,978 2,274,507 173,471 

Total School Based Budget Current 6,681,885 68,276 6,750,161 6,107,647 642,514 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grades 1-5 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 6,681,885 $ 73,276 $ 6,755,161 $ 6,107,647 $ 647,514 
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EXHIBIT D-3J 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoollO- Roosevelt 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 11,168 $ 11,168 $ 260 $ 10,908 
Grades 1-5 Salaries of Teachers $ 1,794,465 16,453 1,810,918 1,798,708 12,210 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 226,447 81,342 307,789 292,658 15,131 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 229,186 229,186 229,186 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 35,238 (33,076) 2,162 2,162 
Other Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 164 1,336 
General Supplies 127,751 5,392 133,143 126,920 6,223 
Textbooks 7,263 (5,688) 1,575 1,575 
Other Objects 6,193 1,625 7,818 7,818 

Total Regular Programs-Instructlon 2,198,857 306,402 2,505,259 2,459,451 45,808 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Cognitive Impaired- Mild 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 201,539 (136,732) 64,807 58,530 6,277 
Other Salaries for Instruction 85,798 85,798 41,894 43,904 
General Supplies 7,338 (7,000) 338 317 21 
Textbooks 419 (419) 
Other Objects 390 390 390 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 295,484 (144,151) 151,333 100,741 50,592 

Behavioral Disabilities 
Salaries of Teachers 119,486 4,279 123,765 119,486 4,279 
Other Objects 130 130 130 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 119,616 4,279 123,895 119,486 4,409 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 709,769 84,815 794,584 794,063 521 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 19,173 (16,238) 2,935 2,935 
Textbooks 1,094 (1,094) 
Other Objects 689 689 674 15 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 730,725 67,483 798,208 797,672 536 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll 0 - Rooseyelt 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Total Special Education-Instruction 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Bilingual Education 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities Inst 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Spon Co-Curricular Activities Inst. 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Before/After School Programs- Support 

Salaries 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 

Total Before/After School Programs 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School - Support Services 

Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

$ 1,145 825 $ (72,389) $ 1,073,436 

1,514,720 525,525 2,040,245 

51,837 (633) 51,204 
2,957 (517) 2,440 
2496 2,496 

1,572 010 524,375 2,096,385 

688 688 

688 688 

92240 92,240 

92 240 92,240 

16 042 16,042 

16 042 16,D42 

108 282 108,282 

5,025 662 758,388 5,784,050 

180 

Actual 

$ 1,017,899 

2,036,192 

49,035 
2,440 
2,496 

2,090,163 

688 

688 

74,304 

74,304 

8,104 

8 104 

82,408 

5,650,609 

EXHffiiTD-3J 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual 

$ 55,537 

4,053 

2,169 

6,222 

17,936 

17,936 

7,938 

7,938 

25,874 

133,441 
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EXHIBIT D-3J 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoollO- Roosevelt 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams $ 171,775 $ (48,489) $ I23,286 $ I23,286 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Corum. Parent Involv. Spec. 58,0IO (4,80I) 53,209 44,758 $ 8 45I 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 229,785 (53,290) I76,495 I68,044 8 45I 

Health Services 
Salaries 118,782 77,013 I95,795 I95,795 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 (2,000) 

Total Health Services I20,782 75,0I3 I95,795 I95,795 

Improvement oflnst. Serv. 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 4,000 4,000 2,0I2 I,988 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coact 87,013 87,013 87,013 

Total Improvement of Inst. Serv. 9I,OI3 9I,013 89,025 I 988 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries I6,911 I6,911 I6,9II 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 87,2I2. (9,287) 77,925 65,843 I2,082 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu, Media Servc/Sch. Library I04,I23 (9,287) 94,836 65,843 28 993 

Instructional Staff Training Scrv. 
Purchased Prof Services 4I,I64 4I,I64 4I,I64 
Supplies Rnd Materials I,OOO I,OOO I,OOO 

Total Instructfonal Staff Training Sen', 42,I64 42,I64 4I,I64 I 000 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Asst Principals 450,242 9,287 459,529 459,529 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants I68,II4 I4,8I6 I82,930 I66,974 I5,956 
Other Purchased Services I2,350 8,757 2I,I07 I5,264 5,843 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 7,200 2,674 9,874 9,874 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 637,906 35,534 673,440 65I,64I 2I,799 

Security 
Salaries 99,084 99,084 77,643 2I,44I 

Total Security 99,084 99,084 77,643 2I,44I 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) I9,396 (9,573) 9,823 9,823 

Total Student Transportation Services I9,396 (9,573) 9,823 9,823 
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EXHIDIT D-3.1 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

SchoollO- Roosevelt 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions $ 64,790 $ 64,790 $ 47,502 $ 17,288 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 89,393 $ 6,301 95,694 95,694 
Unemployment Compensation 18,576 18,576 17,870 706 
Workers Compensation 47,503 15,000 62,503 55,347 7,156 
Health Benefits 1,417,069 42,371 1,459,440 1,389,240 70,200 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1,637,331 63,672 1,701,003 1,605,653 95,350 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,848,407 235,246 3,083,653 2,904,631 179,022 

Total School Based Budget Current 7,874,069 993,634 8,867,703 8,555,240 312,463 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 28,175 28,175 24,660 3,515 

Total Equipment 28,175 28,175 24,660 3,515 

Total Capital Outlay 28,175 28,175 24,660 3,515 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 7,874,069. $ 1,021,809 $ 8,895,878 $ 8,579,900 $ 315,978 
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EXHIDITD-3K 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoolll - Memorial 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers $ 2,002,878 $ (27,605) $ 1,975,273 $ 1,924,749 $ 50,524 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 463,330 463,330 424,513 38,817 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 36,423 (33,000) 3,423 3,423 
Other Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 1,461 39 
General Supplies 159,152 (5,000) 154,152 143,380 10,772 
Textbooks 7,412 (153) 7,259 7,259 
Other Objects 8,265 8,265 7,315 950 

Total Regular Progmms-[nstruction 2,678,960 (65,758) 2,613,202 2,501,418 111,784 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Cognitive Impaired- :Mild 

Learning and/or Language Dis a biliti.cs: 
Salaries ofTeachers 174,789 151,430 326,219 326,219 
Other Salaries for Instruction 76,226 3,200 79,426 79,426 
General Supplies 3,074 3,074 1,877 1,197 
Textbooks 432 432 432 
Other Objects 390 390 390 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 254,911 154,630 409,541 407,522 2,019 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 1,184 1,184 1,184 
Textbooks 68 68 68 
Other Objects 52 52 52 

Total Multiple Disabilities 1,304 1,304 1,304 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 1,145,545 (200,947) 944,598 870,892 73,706 
General Supplies 22,013 22,013 20,363 1,650 
Textbooks 1,256 1,256 1,256 
Other Objects 780 780 780 

Total Resource RoontlRcsource Center 1,169,594 (200,947) 968,647 891,255 77,392 

Total Special Education-Instruction 1,425,809 (46,317) 1,379,492 1,298,777 80,715 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 2,333,831 2,333,831 1,880,282 453,549 
General Supplies 121,901 121,901 82,386 39,515 
Textbooks 6,953 !53 7,106 7,105 I 
Other Objects 5,590 5,590 5,162 428 

Total Bilingual Education 2,468,275 153 2,468,428 1,974,935 493,493 
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EXHIDITD-JK 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURESMBUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 11- Memorial 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities lust 
Sa!aJies $ 2,082 $ 2,082 $ 1 059 $ 1,023 

Total School-Spon Co-Curricular Activities lust. 2,082 2,082 1,059 1,023 

Before/ After School Programs - Instruction 

Salaries 161,764 161,764 88,574 73,190 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 161,764 161,764 88,574 73,190 

Before/ After School Programs - Support 

"Salaries 32,084 32,084 13,977 18,107 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 32 084 32 084 13,977 18 107 

Total Before/After School Programs 193,848 193,848 102,551 91,297 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School -Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School - Support Services 

Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 6,768,974 $ (111,922) 6,657,052 5 878,740 778,312 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 70,059 70,059 70,059 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 61,243 61,243 61,243 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 48,098 64,016 112,114 110,141 1,973 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 179,400 64,016 243,416 241,443 1,973 

Health Services 
Salaries 188,705 5 188,710 188,705 5 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 1,995 5 

Total Health Services 190,705 5 190,710 190,700 10 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 126,886 (39,015) 87,871 63,424 24,447 

Total Guidance 126,886 (39,015) 87 871 63,424 24,447 
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EXHIBIT D-JK 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES~BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schoolll ~ Memorial 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Improvement of lust. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 15,000 $ 15,000 $ 2,865 $ 12,135 

Sa!. of Facilitators,. Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach $ 110,266 20,670 130,936 130,936 

Total Improvement of lust. Serv. 110,266 35,670 145,936 133,801 12,135 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 25,369 25,369 25,369 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 173,365 5 173,370 173,365 5 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 198,734 5 198,739 173,365 25,374 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Professional Services 210,539 210,539 166,539 44,000 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 210,539 210,539 166,539 44,000 

Supp. Serv.~School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals 395,129 194,093 589,222 589,222 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants !18,126· 51)16 169,242 168,924 318 
Other Purchased Services 13,472 13,472 9,493 3,979 
Supplies and Materials, 6,300 6,300 6,300 

Total Supp. Serv.~School Admin. 533,027 245,209 778,236 773,939 4,297 

Security 
Salaries 43,524 15,135 58,659 57,703 956 

Total Security 43,524 15,135 58,659 57,703 956 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 29,666 29,666 10,369 19,297 

Total Student Transportation Services 29,666 29,666 10,369 19,297 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 75,545 75,545 55,694 19,851 
Other Retirement Contributions ~Regular 120,141 11,580 131,721 130,080 1,641 
Unemployment Compensation 25,178 25,178 24,230 948 
Workers Compensation 64,387 20,000 84,387 77,450 6,937 
Health Benefits 1,910,405 93,692 2,004,097 1,997,183 6,914 

Total Unallocated Benefits 2,195,656 125,272 2,320,928 2,284,637 36,291 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 3,607 864 656,836 4,264,700 4,095,920 168,780 

Total School Based Budget Current 10,376,838 544,914 10,921,752 9,974,660 947 092 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grades 1-5 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 10,376,838 $ 549,914 $ 10,926,752 $ 9,974,660 $ 952,092 
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EXHIBIT D-3L 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School12 - Passaic Hil,l:h School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers 
Grades l-5 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers $ 14,342,569 $ (355,276) $ 13,987,293 $ 13,328,811 $ 658,482 

Regular Programs-Undistl'ibutcd Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 12,000 12,000 10,350 1,650 
Other Purchased Services 492,200 (1,501) 490,699 339,843 150,856 
General Supplies 652,000 (122,355) 529,645 460,886 68,759 
Textbooks 380,000 (100,000) 280,000 127,721 152,279 
Other Objects 70,726 70,726 61,255 9,471 

Total Regular Programs-InstructiOn 15,949,495 (579,132) 15,370,363 14,328,866 1,041,497 

Special Education-Instruction 
Cognitive Impaired-Mild 

Salaries ofTeachers 170,329 170,329 47,832 122,497 
General Supplies 3,077 3,077 3,077 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 234 234 234 

Total Cognitive Impaired~ Mild 173,640 173,640 47,832 125,808 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 1,573,406 85,964 1,659,170 1,656,290 2,880 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 4,916 4,916 4,873 43 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 612 612 612 

Total Learning/Language Disabilities 1,578,734 85,964 1,664,698 1,661,163 3,535 

Multiple Disabilities 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Multiple Disabilities 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salaries of Teachers 1,517,666 (lll,208) 1,406,458 1,328,259 78,199 
General Supplies 52,344 52,344 28,605 23,739 
Textbooks 15,500 15,500 14,415 1,085 
Other Objects 7,434 7,434 3,157 4,277 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 1,592,944 (111,208) 1,481,736 1,374,436 107,300 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 166,163 25,244 191,407 191,407 
Other Salaries for Instruction 35,343 35,343 35,343 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 216 216 216 

Total Autism 201,722 25,244 226,966 191,407 35,559 

Total Special Education~ Instruction 3,547,040 3,547,040 3,274,838 272,202 
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EXHIBIT D-3L 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOUBCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITUBES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School12 -Passaic Hi~::h School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 818,288 $ 818,288 $ 759,562 $ 58,726 
General Supplies 47,786 $ (25,000) 22,786 2,147 20,639 
Textbooks 2,483 2,483 2,483 
Other Objects 7 848 7,848 385 7,463 

Total Bilingual Education 876 405 (25,000) 851,405 762,094 89,311 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities Inst 
Salaries 125,000 9,500 134,500 133,980 520 
Supplies and Materials 

Total School-Span Co-Curricular Activities lost. 125 000 9,500 134,500 133,980 520 

Othe~: Instructional Programs - Instruction 
Salaries 16 500 500 17,000 7,002 9,998 

Total Other Instructional Programs- Instruction 16 500 500 17,000 7,002 9,998 

Before/After School Programs- Instructi'on 
Salaries of Teachers 335 000 335,000 139,866 195,134 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 33.5 000 335,000 139,866 195,134 

Before/After School Progr~ms- Support 
Salaries 38 ooo· 38,000 27,463 10,537 

Total Before/A~ter School Programs- Support 38000 38,000 27,463 10,537 
Total Before/After School Programs 373 000 373,000 167,329 205,671 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 370,000 (15,000) 355,000 229,061 125,939 
Other Salaries for Instruction 5,000 (4,500) 500 500 
Purchased Services 35,000 35,000 31,250 3,750 
Supplies 4500 4,500 4,500 

Total Summer School-Instruction 414 500 (19,500) 395,000 260,311 134,689 

Summer School- Support Services 

Salaries 18 500 14,000 32,500 27,443 5,057 

Total Summer School- Support Services 18 500 14,000 32,500 27,443 5,057 

Total Summer School 433 000 (5,500) 427,500 287,754 139,746 

Alternative Education Programs 

Salaries of Teachers 
Total Alternative Education Programs 

Total Instruction 21,320 440 (599,632) 20,720,808 18,961,863 1,758,945 
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EXHIBIT D-3L 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll~- Passaic HJ2:h School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries 
Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator $ 185,906 $ 185,906 $ 178,500 $ 7,406 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 54,098 $ 43,588 97,686 97 686 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 240,004 43,588 283,592 276 186 7,406 

Health Services 
Salaries 564,459 700 565,159 520,394 44,765 
Supplies and Materials 2,500 2,500 2500 

Total Health Services 566,959 700 567,659 522 894 44,765 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,080,230 78,055 1,158,285 1,!30 779 27,506 

Total Guidance 1,080,230 78,055 1,158,285 1,130,779 27,506 

Improvement of Inst. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Prof Staff 20,000 20,000 5,559 14,441 

Sal. ofFacilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coaches 
Other Purchased Ssrvices 

Total Improvement of lost Scrv. 20,000 20,000 5 559 14,441 

Edu. Media Serv./Scb. Library 
Salaries 37,106 37,106 31,008 6,098 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 116,961 116,961 116 961 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 154,067 154,067 147 969 6 098 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Serv 262,600 262,600 200,923 61,677 
Other Purchased Services 30,000 30,000 28,000 2,000 
Supplies and Materials 119,294 119,294 2 257 117,037 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 411,894 411,894 231 180 180,714 

Supp. Serv.-School AdmilL 
Salaries of Principa!s/Asst Principals 770,828 44,551 815,379 776,616 38,763 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 596,255 2,072 598,327 576,137 22,190 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 666,234 (123,694) 542,540 494,800 47,740 
Other Purchased Services 77,394 10,050 87,444 78,369 9,075 
Travel 4,950 4,950 4,918 32 

Supplies and Materials 22,500 30,706 53,206 53"06 
Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 2,133,211 (31,365) 2,101,846 1,984 046 117,800 

Security 

Salaries 400,673 5,993 406,666 406,609 57 

Total Security 400,673 5,993 406,666 406 609 57 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 235,990 235 990 1!7,184 118,806 

Total Student Transportation Services 235,990 235,990 117,184 118,806 
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EXHIDITD-3L 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Schooll2- Passaic Hi&::h School 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions $ 459,124 $ 55,800 $ 514,924 $ 341,626 $ 173,298 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 339,827 150,000 489,827 464,115 25,712 
Unemployment Compensation 71,683 9,891 81,574 69,052 12,522 
Workers Compensation 183,312 125,293 308,605 280,975 27,630 
Health Benefits 5,318,005 1,284,067 6,602,072 6,371,690 230,382 

Total Unallocated Benefits 6,371,951 1,625,051 7,997,002 7,527 458 469,544 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 11,183,085 2,153,916 13,337,001 12,349 864 987,137 

Total School Based Budget Current 32,503,525 1,554,284 34,057,809 31,311727 2,746,082 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9-12 20,000 8,000 28,000 12 509 15,491 

Total Equipment 20,000 8,000 28,000 12 509 15,491 

Total Capital Outlay 20,000 8,000 28,000 12 509 15,491 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 32,523,525 $ 1,562,284 $ 34,085,809 $ 31,324 236 $ 2,761,573 
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EXHIBIT D-3M 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School16 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
Kindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 663,742 $ (892) $ 662,850 $ 579,936 $ 82,914 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 
Grades 6~8 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 Salaries ofTeachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 387,390 892 388,282 364,529 23,753 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 33,555 (33,000) 555 555 
Other Purchased Services 500 500 368 132 
General Supplies 59,417 (2,880) 56,537 40,643 15,894 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 1,053 1,053 1,053 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 1,145,657 (35,880) 1,109,777 986,529 123,248 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 102;120 102,120 100,120 2,000 
General Supplies 2,604 2,604 2,604 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 104 104 104 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 104,828 104,828 100,224 4,604 

Total Special Education~Instruction 104,828 104,828 100,224 4,604 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 470,133 (3,680) 466,453 440,044 26,409 
General Supplies 3,314 3,314 574 2,740 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 1,248 1,248 207 1,041 

Total Bilingual Education 474,695 (3,680) 471,015 440,825 30,190 

Before/After School Programs~ Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 28,073 28,073 22,756 5,317 
Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 28,073 28,073 22,756 5,317 

Before/After School Programs- Support 

Salaries 16,042 16,042 7,754 8,288 
Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16,042 16,042 7,754 8,288 
Total Before/After School Programs 44,115 44,115 30,510 13,605 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School16 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support S~rvices 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 

Total Summer School 

Total Instruction $ 1,769;295 $ (39,560) $ 1,729,735 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 42,358 1,600 43,958 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 42,358 1,600 43,958 

Health Services 
Salaries 27,622 27,622 
Supplies and Materials 1,000 1,000 

Total Health Services 28,622 28,622 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 61,643 61,643 

Total Guidance 61,643 61,643 

Improvement of Inst. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 5,000 5,000 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coache~ 

Total Improvement of Inst. Serv. 5,000 5,000 

Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 16,911 16,911 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 22,337 2,080 24,417 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 39,248 2,080 41,328 
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Actual 

$ 1,558,088 

43,958 

43,958 

1,000 

1,000 

61,643 

61,643 

24,417 
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EXHIBIT D-3M 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School16 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget AdjustmentS Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased ProfServ $ 57,002 $ 57,002 $ 35,539 $ 21463 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 57,002 57,002 35,539 2!463 

Supp. Serv.~School Admin. 
Salaries of Principals/ Asst Principals $ 282,145 282,145 265,708 16,437 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 132,373 132,373 104,460 27,913 
Other Purchased Services 5,669 5,669 4,550 1,119 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 4,320 4,320 4,320 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 424,507 424,507 379,038 45 469 

Security 
Salaries 67;516 67,516 33,028 34488 

Total Security 67,516 67,516 33,028 34488 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 4,810 1,500 6 310 5,151 1159 

Total Student Transportation Services 4,810 1,500 6,310 5,151 I !59 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 58,843 58,843 42,961 15,882 
Other Retirement Contributions ~ Regular 25,857 25,857 25,857 
Unemployment Compensation 8,384 8,384 8,064 320 
Workers Compensation 21,440 7,000 28,440 27,572 868 
Health Benefits 645,037 29,616 674,653 638,376 36 277 

Total Unallocated Benefits 759,561 36,616 796,177 742,830 53 347 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,428,265 103,798 1,532,063 1,326,604 205 459 

Total School Based Budget Current 3,197,560 64,238 3,261,798 2,884,692 377 106 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1~5 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9~12 

Total Equipment 3,000 3,000 3 000 

Total Capital Outlay 3,000 3,000 3 000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 3,197,560 $ 67,238 $ 3,264,798 $ 2,884,692 $ 380 106 
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EXHIBIT D-3N 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School17 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Bud~et Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs-Instruction 
PreschooJJKindergarten-Salaries of Teachers $ 210,218 $ (210,218) 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers 522,606 (522,606) 
Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 304,218 (304,218) 
Purchased Profussional-Educational Services 33,987 (33,987) 
Other Purchased Services 500 (500) 
General Supplies 55,800 (55,756) $ 44 $ 44 
Textbooks 3,038 (3,038) 
Other Objects 1443 (1,443) 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 1,131 810 (1,131,766) 44 44 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 116,886 (116,886) 
General Supplies 6,154 (6,154) 
Textbooks 351 (351) 
Oth~r Objects 182 (182) 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 123 573 (123,573) 

Total Special Education-Instruction 123 573 (123,573) 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 834,254 (834,254) 
General Supplies 22,013 (22,013) 
Textbooks 1,256 (1,256) 
Other Objects 2 652 Q,652) 

Total Bilingual Education 860 175 (860,175) 

Before/After School Programs - Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 28 073 (28,073) 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 28 073 (28,073) 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 16 042 (16,o42) 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16 042 (16,o42) 
Total Before/After School Programs 44 115 (44,115) 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Summer School-lustruction 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction $ 2,159 673 $ (2,159,629) $ 44 $ 44 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries ofDrop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 

Original Budget 

Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Cornm. Parent Involv. Spec. ~$----"""c':" 
Total Attendance and Social Work Services 

44,758 
44,758 

Health Services 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Health Services 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Total Guidance 

Improvement of lnst. Serv, 
Salaries of Other Profes.sional Staff 

29,962 
1,000 

30,962 

63,843 
63,843 

Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach• _____ _::_ 

Total Improvement of Inst. Serv. 

Edu. Media Serv./Scb. Library 
Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Other Purchased Services 
~upplies and Materials 

Total Edu, Media Servc/Scb. Library 

Supp. Serv.·School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals!Asst Principals 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Purchased Services 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 

Security 
Salaries 

Total Security 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 

Total Student Transportation Services 

14,703 
64,016 

78,719 

263,972 

72,792 
2,355 

4,950 
344,069 

67,516 
67,516 

8,554 
8,554 

Adjustments Final Budget 

$ (44,758) 
(44,758) 

(29,962) 
(1,000) 

(30,962) 

(63,843) 
(63,843) 

(14,703) 
(64,016) 

(78,719) 

(263,972) 

(72,792) 
(2,355) 

(4,950) 
(344,069) 

(67,516) 
(67,516) 

(8,554) 
(8,554) 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 
Other Retirement Contributions -Regular 
Unemployment Compensation 
Workers Compensation 
Health Benefits 

Total Unallocated Benefits 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Total School Based Budget Current 

Capital Ontlay 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grades 1-5 
Grades 6-8 

Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 

Total Capital OutlaY 

Total School Based Expenditures 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

$ 50,378 $ (50,378) 
33,808 (33,808) 

9,891 (9,891) 
25,293 (25,293) 

856,739 (856,739) 

976,109 (976,109) 

1,614,530 (1,614,530) 

3,774,203 (3,774,159) $ 44 

$ 3,774,203 $ (3,774,159) $ 
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Actual 
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EXlllBIT D-30 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE m- BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School19 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs~Instruction 
PreschooVK.indergarten-Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 Salaries ofTeachers $ 1,835,764 $ 75,189 $ 1,910,953 $ 1,904,762 $ 6,191 

Grades 6-8 Salaries of Teachers 339,992 90,827 430,819 429,691 1,128 

Grades 9-12 Salaries of Teachers 
Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instmction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 38,840 (33,000) 5,840 2,390 3,450 

Other Purchased Services 1,500 1,500 1,439 61 

General Supplies 140,000 (4,043) 135,957 103,805 32,152 

Textbooks 4,995 4,995 620 4,375 

Other Objects 5,273 2,000 7,273 6,148 1,125 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 2,366,364 130,973 2,497,337 2,448,855 48,482 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries ofTeaehers . 774,987 148,074 923,061 920,766 2,295 

General Supplies 14,439 14,439 5,759 8,680 

Textbooks 824 824 824 
Other Objects 897 897 897 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 791,147 148,074 939,221 927,422 11,799 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 756,603 (I 8,500) 738,103 567,597 170,506 

Other Salaries for Instruction 263,564 263,564 225,330 38,234 

General Supplies 17,042 17,042 17,042 

Textbooks 972 972 972 
Other Objects 832 832 775 57 

Total Autism 1,039 013 (18,500) 1,020,513 793 702 226,811 

Total Special Education-Instruction 1,830,160 129,574 1,959,734 1,721 124 238,610 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 983,376 (356,961) 626,415 617,205 9,210 

General Supplies 35,505 (5,000) 30,505 18,005 12,500 

Textbooks 2,025 2,025 2,025 
Other Objects 1,690 500 2,190 2,190 

Total Bilingual Education 1,022,596 (361,461) 661,135 637,400 23,735 

School-Spon. Co-Curricular Activities Inst 
Salaries 3,500 3,500 1,041 2,459 

Total School-Spon Co-Curricular Activities Inst. 3,500 3,500 1,041 2,459 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 68,177 68,177 51,088 17,089 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 68,177 68,177 51,088 17,089 

Before/ After School Programs - Support 

Salaries 16,042 16,042 8,455 7,587 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 16,042 16 042 8,455 7,587 

Total Before/After School Programs 84,219 84,219 59 543 24,676 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School19 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 
Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction $ 5,306,839 $ (100,914) $ 5,205,925 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Co~rdinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams. 61,643 61,643 
Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 46,098 1,340 47,438 

Total Attendance and Social Work Services 107,741 1,340 109,08) 

Health Services 
Salaries 67,643 54,443 122,086 
Supplies and Materials 2,000 2,000 

Total Health Services 69,643 54,443 124,086 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 62,423 2,000 64,423 

Total Guidance 62,423 2,000 64,423 

Improvement of Inst. Serv. 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 10,000 10,000 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach 

Total Improvement of Inst. Serv. 10,000 10,000 

Edu, Media Serv./Sch. Library 
Salaries 14,703 4,059 18,762 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 114,519 3,120 117,639 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Sch. Library 129,222 7,179 136,401 
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Actual 

$ 4,867,963 

61,643 
47,438 

109,081 

122,086 
2,000 

124,086 

64,423 
64,423 

15,220 
117,639 

132,859 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual 

$ 337,962 

10,000 

10 000 

3,542 

3,542 



EXHIBIT D-30 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 19 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Services $ 61,360 $ 61,360 $ 50,538 $ 10,822 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 61,360 61,360 50,538 10,822 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals $ 286,396 (3,340) 283,056 246,799 36,257 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 125,942 (250) 125,692 114,650 11,042 
Other Purchased Services 16,503 16,503 16,503 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 5,000 5,000 4,145 855 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 428,841 1,410 430,251 382,097 48,154 

Security 

Salaries 66,786 66,786 59,783 7,003 
Supplies and Materials 282 282 146 136 

·Total Security 66,786 282 67,068 59,929 7,139. 

Student Transportation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 17,108 (500) 16,608 7,402 9,206 

Total Student Transportation Services 17,108 (500) 16,608 7,402 9,206 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 69,646 69,646 50,776 18,870 
Other Retirement Contributions- Regular 88,077 88,077 88,077 
Unemployment Compensation 21,392 21,392 20,576 816 
Workers Compensation 54,706 10,000 64,706 64,157 549 
Health Benefits 1,581,163 120,536 1,701,699 1,643,638 58,061 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1,814,984 130,536 1,945,520 1,867,224 78,296 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,696,748 268,050 2,964,798 2,797,639 167,159 

Total School Based Budget Current 8,003,587 167,136 8,170,723 7,665,602 505,121 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 

Instruction 
Grades 1-5 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 8,003,587 $ 172,136 $ 8,175,723 $ 7,665,602 $ 510,121 
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EXHIBIT D-3P 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITUBES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School20 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Regular Programs~ Instruction 
Preschool/Kindergarten~Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1~5 Salaries ofTeachers $ 1,690,033 $ 147,839 $ 1,837,872 $ 1,825,017 $ 12,855 
Grades 6~8 Salaries of Teachers 1,522,144 (181,403) 1,340,741 1,298,683 42,058 
Grades 9~12 Salaries of Teachers 

Regular Programs-Undistributed Instruction 
Other Salaries for Instruction 892 892 865 27 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 35,610 (24,110) 11,500 11,500 
Other Purchased Services 275,000 (13,890) 261,110 197,097 64,013 
General Supplies 185,000 4,072 189,072 !69,003 20,069 
Textbooks 10,530 (6,059) 4,471 4,471 
Other Objects 11,139 5,000 16,139 15,305 834 

Total Regular Programs-Instruction 3,729,456 (67,659) 3,661 797 3,521,941 139,856 

Special Education-Instruction 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 323,479 323,479 129,966 193,513 
General Supplies 10,000 !0,000 9,648 352 
Textbooks 675 675 675 
Other Objects 247 247 247 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 334,401 . 334,401 140,536 193,865 

Autism 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Autism 

Total Special Education~ Instruction 334,401 334,401 140,536 193,865 

Bilingual Education-Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 469,947 469,947 402,496 67,451 
General Supplies 25,000 533 25,533 23,249 2,284 
Textbooks 1,242 (533) 709 709 
Other Objects 650 650 58! 69 

Total Bilingual Education 496,839 496,839 427,035 69,804 

Schooi~Spon. Co~Cnrricular Activities lust 
Salaries 30,000 30,000 10,199 19,801 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Schooi~Spon Co-Curricular Activities Inst. 30,000 30,000 10,199 19,801 

Before/After School Programs- Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 108,000 !08,000 79,441 28,559 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction 108 000 108,000 79,441 28 559 

Before/After School Programs- Support 
Salaries 39,842 39,842 22,907 16,935 

Total Before/After School Programs- Support 39,842 39,842 22907 16,935 

Total Before/After School Programs 147,842 147 842 !02,348 45,494 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I8 

School20 

Summer School-Instruction 
Salaries 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Summer School-Instruction 

Summer School- Support Services 

Salaries 

Total Summer School- Support Services 
Total Summer School 

Total Instruction 

Undistributed Expenditures 
Attend. and Social Work 

Salaries of Drop Out Prev. Officer/Coordinator 
Salaries of Family Support Teams 

. Sal. ofFam. Liaison and Comm. Parent Involv. Spec. 
'Total Attendance 'and Social Work Services 

Health Services 
Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Health Services 

Guidance 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Total Guidance 

Improvement ofinst. Serv. 

Slilaries of Other Professional Staff 
Sal. of Facilitators, Math Coaches, and Literacy Coach( 
Other Purchased Services 

Total Improvement ofinst. Scrv. 

Edu. Media Serv./Scb. Library 
Salaries 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Edu. Media Servc/Scb, Library 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget 

$ 4, 738,538 $ (67,659) $ 4,670,879 $ 

63,643 63,643 
60,388 60,388 

124,031 124,031 

196,670 (2,514) 194,156 
2000 2,000 

198,670 (2,514) 196,156 

80,813 1,500 82,313 

80,813 1,500 82,313 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 

29,405 29,405 
180,365 180,365 

2,000 2,000 

211 770 211,770 
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Actual 

EXHIBIT D-3P 

Variance 

Final Budget to 

Actual 

4,202,059 ,__$ __ ~4~68~8~2~0 

63,643 
60,388 

124,031 

171,245 22,911 
1,394 606 

172,639 23,517 

81,824 489 
81,824 489 

4,748 5,252 

4,748 5,252 

16,234 13,171 
174,566 5,799 

2,000 

192,800 18,970 



EXHIBIT D-3P 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES-BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School 20 
Variance 

Final Budget to 

Original Budget Adjustments Final Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional Staff Training Serv. 
Purchased Prof Serv $ 293,866 $ 293,866 $' 269,904 $ 23,962 

Total Instructional Staff Training Serv. 293,866 293,866 269,904 23,962 

Supp. Serv.-School Admin, 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Asst Principals $ 362,152 16,100 378,252 378,238 14 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 110,794 25,000 135,794 121,963 13,831 
Other Purchased Services 20,000 20,000 17,415 2,585 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 6,000 (25) 5,975 5,975 
Other Objects 25 25 25 

Total Supp. Serv.-School Admin. 498,946 41,100 540,046 523,591 16,455 

Security 
Salaries 71,776 16,572 88,348 88,191 157 

Total Security 71,776 16,572 88,348 88,191 157 

Student Transpor_tation Services 
Contracted Svc (Other Than Betw. Home & School) 22,620 2,000 24,620 23,600 1,020 

Total Student Transportation Services 22620 2,000 24,620 23 600 1,020 

Unallocated Benefits 
Social Security Contributions 56,173 56,173 42,110 14,063 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 81,257 81,257 81,257 
Unemployment Compensation 18,392 18,392 17,703 689 
Workers Compensation 47,034 15,000 62,034 55,061 6,973 
Health Benefits 1,298,467 71480 1,369,947 1,300,039 69,908 

Total Unallocated Benefits 1,501,323 86,480 1,587,803 1,496,170 91,633 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,709,949 449 004 3,158,953 2,977,498 181,455 

Total School Based Budget Current 7,448,487 381,345 7,829,832 7,179,557 650,275 

Capital Outlay 
Equipment 
Instruction 

Grades 1-5 5,000 5,000 5,000 
Grades 6-8 
Grades 9-12 

Total Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 5 000 5,000 

Total School Based Expenditures $ 7,448,487 $ 386,345 $ 7,834,832 $ 7,179,557 $ 655,275 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 



EXHIBITE-1 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBJNJNG SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXIUBIT EXHIBIT EXIDBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT 

E-lA E-18 E-lC E-JD E-lE Total 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
State $ 97,868 $ 24,667,048 $ 870,983 $ 1,679,905 $ 27,315,804 

Federal 9,909,369 736,256 4,376,682 $ 406,092 15,428,399 
Looffi 5,127 5,127 

Total Revenues $ 10,007,237 $ 25,403,304 $ 5,247,665 $ 1,679,905 $ 411,219 $ 42,749,330 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 203,423 $ 8,880,949 $ 927,463 $ 185,821 $ 10,197,656 

Other Salaries for Instruction 3,478,355 10,239 3,488,594 

Purchased Professional/Educational Senrices 222,591 158,629 $ 1,498,592 1,879,812 

Other Purchased Senr:ices 188,210 21,845 2,172,823 2,382,878 

General Supplies 115,657 167,664 218,948 19,110 521,379 

Textbooks 181,313 181,313 

Other- Objects 3,201 22,046 25,247 

Total Instruction 733,082 12,729,488 3,319,234 1,679,905 215,170 18,676,879 

Support Senr:ices 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 148,251 23,550 171,801 

Salaries ofPrincipals/Assistants!Program Dir 285,150 285,150 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,243,243 4,615 1,247,858 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 216,280 16,481 232,761 

Other Salaries 50,915 567,447 41,358 659,720 

Salaries of Community Pru;ent Involvement 116,961 116,961 

Salaries of Master Teachers 660,965 660,965 
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 19,058 4,505,680 272,303 77,020 4,874,061 
Purchased Educ. Svcs. -Contracted Pre-K 3,870,098 3,870,098 
Purchased Educ. Svcs. -Head Start 1,405,208 1,405,208 

Purchased Professional!Educational Senrices 171,128 34,328 1,328,605 29,809 1,563,870 

Other Purchased Professional Senr:ices 6,598 6,598 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance 7,849 7,849 
Rentals 1,204,827 1,204,827 

Contracted Services-Transportation 17,876 17,876 
Travel 2,222 2,616 1,261 6,099 

Other Purchased Services 57,151 21,793 220,545 750 300,239 
Supplies and Materials 32,076 39,467 2,466 74,009 

Total Support Senrices 332,550 14,354,637 1,822,714 196,049 16,705,950 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Building Improvements 18,462 18,462 

Instructional Equipment 88,611 87,255 175,866 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. and Construction 88,611 105,717 194,328 

Contribution to School Based Budgets 8,941,605 8,941,605 

Total Expenditures 10,007,237 27,172,736 5,247,665 1,679,905 411,219 44,518,762 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures (1,769,432) (1,769,432) 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer In- General Fund $ $ 1,769,432 $ $ $ $ 1,769,432 

202 Continued 



EXHIBIT E-1A 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES· BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30, 2018 

ESEA 

Capacity for Capacity for 
Title! Title III Title ill Immi~,::rant Career Pathway Co[eerPathway Total 

REVENUES 
Inter>:overnmental 
State $ 3,885 $ 93,983 $ 97,868 
Federal $ 9 093,751 $ 754 807 $ 60,811 9,909,369 

Total Revenues $ 9 093,751 ' 754 807 $ 60,811 $ 3 885 $ 93,983 $ 10 007,237 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries ofTeacbers $ 77,757 $ 109,572 $ 16,094 $ 203,423 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 222,591 222,591 
Other Purchased Services 102,916 84,240 1,054 188,210 
General Supplies 24,158 29,477 5,985 $ 2,803 $ 53,234 115,657 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 3 201 3201 

Total Instruction 430,623 223,289 22,079 2,803 54,288 733,082 

Support Services 
Salaries of Principals/ Ass't Principals 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

"' Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Asst. 0 

"' Other Salaries 34,957 15,958 50,915 
Personal Services·Employee Benefits 8,060 8,382 1,232 1,384 19,058 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 55,878 75,750 37,500 2,000 171,128 
Contracted Services-Transportation 
Rentals 
Travel 1,082 1,140 2,222 
Other Purchased Services 30,520 17,875 8,756 57,151 
Supplies and Materials 21,619 10,457 32 076 

Total Support Services 151 034 102,007 38 732 1,082 39 695 332,550 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 
N oninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. and Construction 

Contribution to School Based Budgets 8,512,094 429511 8,941 605 

Total Expenditures 9 093751 754 807 60,811 3 885 93,983 10,0072:_37 

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer In~ General Fund s $ $ $ $ $ 

Continued 



EXHIBIT E·lll 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM: REVEl"iU:ES AND EXPEI"i""DITURES M BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

21st Century 21st Century 21st Century 21st Century 
Cai'ID. Community Learning Community Learning Community Learning Commnnity Lemoning Preschool 
Perkins Center {Sil)![llementnl) Center (Sunl!lemjlntal) !;;enter (S:nmmer) Center Education Aid Torn! 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental ,,.,. 24,667,048 24,667,048 

Federal $ 178,957 20 135 12 296 61 228 463 640 736 256 

Total Revenues 178,957 20,135 12,296 61228 ' 463,640 24,667 048 25,403,304 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 11,572 ' 6,149 ' 4,514 $ 60,602 8,798,ll2 8,880,949 
Other Salaries for Instruction 3,478,355 3,478,355 

Purchased Professional!Educatlonal Services 12,473 143,108 3,048 158,629 
Other Purchased Services 21,845 21,845 
General Supplies 61,278 106,386 167,664 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 3 635 3 051 IS 360 22 046 

Total Instruction 61278 1!,572 6 149 20 622 206 761 12423106 12 729 488 

Support Services 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 148,251 148,251 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Ass't Principalsf.Program Directors 285,150 285,150 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,243,243 1,243,243 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst 216,280 216,280 

OU1erSalaries 13,005 7,009 5,180 19,566 178,573 344,114 567,447 

"' Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 116,961 116,961 
0 Salaries ofMasterTeachers 660,965 660,965 

"" Personal Services-Employee Benefits 998 1,554 867 10,346 52,699 4,439,216 4,505,680 

Purchased Educ. Svcs, ·Contracted Pre-K 3,870,098 3,870,098 

Purchased Educ. Svcs. • Head Start 1,405,208 1,405,208 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 14,232 17,796 2.300 34,328 

Other Purchased Professional Services 6,598 6,598 

Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance 7,849 7,849 

Rentals 1,204,827 1,204,827 

Contracted Services· Transportation (Field Trips) 17,876 17,876 
Travel 2,616 2,616 

Other Purchased Servic~s 833 '" 10,694 7,811 2,355 21,793 
Supplies ElllC!.Materials 39 467 39 467 

Total Support Services 29 068 8 563 6147 40,606 256,879 14,013,374 14354637 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 88,611 88,611 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. and Construction 88 611 88 611 

Contribution to School Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures 178 957 20 135 12296 61,228 463 640 26436 480 27172 736 

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures Cl 769 432) (! 769432) 

Other- Financing Sources 
Transfer In· General Fund ' ' 1,769 432 1 769432 



EXIUBIT E-1C 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINJNG SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .ruNE 30,2018 

IDEA County Vocational County Vocational 
School District School District Nonpublic Nonpublie Nonpnblic 

BHsie Preschool Eartner§hil! Gtl.l!.lt Earmer~hin l;lrnnt Security Technolopy Nun~ing I2.t!! 
REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State 137,137 2,350 258,078 125,576 347,842 870,983 
Federal 4 245 610 131,072 4.376 682 

Total Revenues 4 245 610 131,072 137137 2,350 258 078 125,576 s 347,842 5,247.665 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 927,463 927,463 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professiona!JEducational Services 
Other Purchased Services 2,041,751 131,072 2,172,823 
Travel 
General Supplies 19,980 s 28,982 47,403 122,583 218,948 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 2 989194 131,072 28 982 47,403 122 583 3,319234 

Support Services 
Salaries of Supervisors ofinstruction 
Salaries ofPrincipals/Ass't Principals 

"' 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

0 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
o; Other Salaries 

Personal Services-Employee Benefits 272,303 272,303 
Purchased ProfessionaJJEducational Services 976,763 4,000 347,842 1,328,605 

""''"' Contracted Services- Transportation 
Travel 1,261 1,261 
Other Purchased Services 7,350 170 2,350 210,675 220,545 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 1256 416 5 431 2350 210 675 347 842 1 822 714 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Building Improvements 18,462 18,462 
Instructional Equipment 84,262 2,993 87,255 
Non-instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 102 724 2 993 105 717 

Contribution to School Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures 4 245 610 131 072 137137 2350 258 078 125 576 347,842 5 247 665 

Excess {Deficiency) ofRevenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expendituref 

Other Financing Sources 
Transfer In- General Fund $ s 



EXHIBIT E-ID 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

t!!ln ~n!zlic !:;h 122- Auxilinr::t S:ervices Non Public !:;h. 193- H:mditagped Services 
English as 

Camp. n Second Home Supplemental Examination & Corrective Nonpublit 
Education L~ngunge Instruction Imtruction Classification Speech ~ Tot.1l 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State 634,764 16,532 4,190 214,110 419,386 209,610 ' 181,313 s 1,679,905 
Federal 

Total Revenues ' 634,764 16,532 s 4,190 214,110 419,386 s 209,610 181,313 s 1,679,905 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 
Salaries ofTeachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional/ Educational Services 634,764 $ 16,532 $ 4,190 $ 214,110 $ 419,386 $ 209,610 1,498,592 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 181,313 181,313 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 634,764 16 532 4 190 214 110 419 386 209 610 181313 1 679 905 

Support Services 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries ofPrincipalsfAss't Principals 

"' 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

0 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst 

"' Other Salaries 
Personal Services -Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Contracted Services-Transportation 

"""" Travel 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 

Instructional Equipment 

Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

ContnOution to School Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures 634 764 16,532 4190 214110 419386 209 610 181313 I 679 905 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 

Financing Sources Over/ (Under) Expenditure 

Other Financing Sources 

Transfer In- General Fund $ 



EXHIBIT E-lE 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

College and Blended Temporary Adult 
NJ Safety Project Lead Career Early Learning Emergency Basic 

Grant The Way Readiness Innovation Impact Aid Educntion Total 
REVENUES 

Intergovernmental 

State ' Federal ' 57,891 10,951 ' 188,250 ' 149,000 406,092 
Local ' 2 466 2 661 5 127 

Total Revenues ' 2 466 ' 2 661 ' 57 891 ' 10 951 ' 188 250 149 000 s 411 219 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 12,772 ' 9,690 $ 93,198 $ 70,161 185,821 
Other Salaries for Instruction 10,239 10,239 
Purchased ProfessionalJEducational Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Travel 
General Supplies 1,911 4,926 12,273 19,110 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 1 911 12 772 9690 98 124 92 673 215 170 

Support Services 
Salaries of Supervisors ofinstruction 23,550 23,550 

"' Salaries of Principals/Ass'! Principals 
0 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 4,615 4,615 _, 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 16,481 16,481 
Other Salaries 35,350 433 5,575 41,358 
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 3,619 828 60,892 11,681 77,020 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 6,150 23,659 29,809 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 750 750 
Supplies and Materials $ 2,466 2,466 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 2 466 750 45 119 l 261 90 126 56 327 196 049 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Contribution to School Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures 2 466 661 '57 891 10 951 188 250 149 000 411219 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditure: 

Other Finanoing Sources 
Transfer In- General Fund $ $ ' ' $ ' 



EXHIBITE-2 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget to 

Summary Budget Adjustment Budget Actual Actual 

Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 8,899,777 $ 25,634 $ 8,925,411 $ 8,798,112 $ 127,299 
Other Salaries for Instruction 3,765,294 (115,390) 3,649,904 3,478,355 171,549 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 3,360 3,360 3,048 312 
Other Purchased Services 21,845 21,845 21,845 
General Supplies 138,600 (4,555) 134,045 106,386 27,659 
Other Objects 30,000 (4,487) 25,513 15,360 10,153 

Total Instruction 12,833,671 (73,593) 12,760,078 12,423,106 336,972 

Support Services 
Salaries of Supervisors oflnstruction 148,251 148,251 148,251 
Salaries of Program Directors 293,508 293,508 285,150 8,358 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 1,203,762 40,253 1,244,015 1,243,243 772 
Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 278,862 (23,205) 255,657 216,280 39,377 
Other Salaries 533,367 23,417 556,784 344,114 212,670 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement 116,466 495 116,961 116,961 
Salaries of Master Teachers 595,535 65,430 660,965 660,965 
Personal Services -Employee Benefits 6,545,834 6,545,834 4,439,216 2,106,618 
Purchased Educ. Svcs. -Contracted Pre:K 4,190,033 10,499 4,200,532 3,870,098 330,434 
Purchased Educ. Svbs. - Head Start 1,405,208 1,405,208 1,405,208 
Other Purchased ProfessiomH -Ed. Services 50,080 (21,845) 28,235 2,300 25,935 
Other Purchased Professional Services 33,328 (7,771) 25,557 6,598 18,959 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance 24,400 (2,570) 21,830 7,849 13,981 
Rentals 1,352,232 1,352,232 1,204,827 147,405 
Contracted Services- Transportation (Field Trips) 20,450 889 21,339 17,876 3,463 
Travel 5,000 5,000 2,616 2,384 
Other Purchased Services 2,355 2,355 2,355 
Supplies and Materials 106,480 (14,354) 92,126· 39,467 52,659 

Total Support Services 16,902,796 73,593 16,976,389 14,013,374 2,963,015 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
fustructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 

Total Expenditures $ 29,736,467 $ $ 29,736,467 $ 26,436,480 $ 3,299,987 

Total-AU Schools 

Total2017-2018 Preschool Education Aid Allocation $ 24,731,398 
Actual Preschool/ECPA Carryover (JWle 30, 20 17) 6,527,867 
Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 1,769,432 

Total Funds Available for 2017-2018 Budget 33,028,697 
Less: 2017-2018 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 29,736,467 

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Funds as ofJune 30,2018 3,292,230 

Add: 2017-2018 Unexpended Preschool Education Aid 3,299,987 

2017-2018 Actual Carryover- Preschool Education Aid $ 6,592,217 

2017-2018 Preschool Education Aid Carryover Budgeted in 2018-2019 $ 3,292,230 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 



Issue/Project Title 

Administrative Offices- 663 Main 

Various Capital Improvements 

Various Capital Improvements 

On-Behalf Payments 
Economic Development Authority 

Various Improvements 

Total Expenditures 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Modified ExJ!enditures to Date 
Appropriation* Prior Years* Current Year 

$ 4,652,745 $ 3,152,745 $ 1,140,210 

1,158,176 793,412 

3,737,909 231,204 

$ 3,946 157 1,371,414 

19,663,458 

$ 21,034,872 

*Modified budget and prior year expenditures- not available for 
Economic Development Authority On-Behalf Projects 

2()-9 

EXIDBIT F-1 

Balance 

$ 359,790 

364,764 

3,506,705 

$ 4,231,259 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBITF-2 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Revenues 

Transfer from Capital Reserve $ 4,425,413 
Transfer from Capital Outlay 492,250 
State Sources- On-Behalf SCC Contributions 19,663,458 

Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources 24,581,121 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
Expenditures 
Professional Services 55,691 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 1,315,723 
On-Behalf SCC Construction Services 19,663,458 

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 21,034,872 

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over Expenditures 
and Other Financing Uses 3,546,249 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 685,010 

Fund Balance, End of Year $ 4,231,259 

Analysis of Restricted for Capital Projects 
Encumbrances $ 1,044,601 

3,186,658 Available for Capital Projects 

$ 4,231,259 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE 
AND PROJECT STATUS- BUDGETARY BASIS 

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES- 663 MAIN AVENUE 
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Prior Periods Current Year Totals 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfer from Capital Reserve $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 4,000,000 
Transfer from Capital Outlay 1,152,745 1,152,745 
Transfers to/from Other Capital Projects (500,000) (500,000) 

Total Revenues 3,152,745 1,500,000 4,652,745 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

Professional Services 28,242 28,242 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 3,152,745 1,111,968 4,264,713 

Total ExpenditUres 3,152,745 1,140,210 4,292,955 

Excess of Revenue O:ver Expenditures $ $ 359,790 $ 359,790 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Numbers N/A 
Original Authorized Cost $ 3,152,745 
Revised Authorized Cost $ 4,652,745 

Percentage Decrease Over Original 
Authorized Cost 0.00% 

Percentage Completion 92.27% 
Original Target Completion Date December 31,2017 
Revised Target Completion Date December 31,2017 
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SCHEDULE F-2a 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 4,000,000 
1,152,745 
(500,000) 

4,652,745 

28,242 

4,624,503 

4,652,745 

$ 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE 
AND PROJECT STATUS- BUDGETARY BASIS 

V ARlO US CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfer from Capital Reserve 
Transfers to/from Other Capital Projects 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

Professional Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Oyer Expenditures 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Numbers 
Original Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 
Percentage Decrease Over Original 

Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods Current Year 

$ 1,478,422 $ 
$ (320,246) 

1,478,422 (320,246) 

71,258 

722,154 

793,412 

$ 685,010 $ (320,246) $ 

1601, 1602, 1603, 1604, 1605, 1606, 1607 
$ 2,600,000 
$ 1,158,176 

-43.14% 
68.51% 

June 30,2017 
June 30,2017 
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Totals 

1,478,422 
(320,246) 

1,158 176 

71,258 

722 154 

793,412 

364,764 

SCHEDULE F-Zb 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 1,478,422 
(320,246) 

1,158,176 

278,422 

879,754 

1,158,176 

$ 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCE 
AND PROJECT STATUS- BUDGETARY BASIS 

V ARlO US CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
Transfer from Capital Outlay 
Transfer from Capital Reserve 
Transfers to/from Other Capital Projects 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

Professional Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures 

Additional Project Infonnation: 
Project Numbers 
Original Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Decrease Over Original 
Authorized Cost 

Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

$ 

$ 
$ 

Prior Periods 

N/A 
2,917,663 
3,737,909 

28.11% 
6.19% 

June 30, 2018 
June 30, 2019 
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Current Year Totals 

$ 492,250 $ 492,250 
2,425,413 2,425,413 

820,246 820,246 

3,737,909 3,737,909 

27,449 27,449 

203,755 203,755 

231,204 231,204 

$ 3,506,705 $ 3,506,705 

SCHEDULE F-2c 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 492,250 
2,425,413 

820,246 

3,737,909 

27,449 

3,710,460 

3,737,909 

$ 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-4 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

TI-llS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXI-JJBIT B-6 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 

Student 
Activi!Y Payroll 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 176,671 $ 1,446,323 

Total Assets $ 176,671 $ 1,446,323 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 1,346,041 
Accrued Salaries 5,974 
Employee Deposits Payable 25,212 
Due to Other Funds 69,096 
Due to Student Groups $ 176,671 

Total Liabilities $ 176,671 $ 1,446,323 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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EXHIBITH-1 

Total 
Agency Funds 

$ 1,622,994 

$ 1,622,994 

$ 1,346,041 
5,974 

25,212 
69,096 

176,671 

$ 1,622,994 

EXHIBITH-2 



Elementary Schools 
Lincoln Middle School 

High School 
High School 
Athletic 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Due From Other Funds 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBITH-3 

Cash Balance, Balance 
July 1, 2017 

Cash 
Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2018 

$ 67,932 $ 129,108 $ 118,561 $ 78,479 
21,042 24,945 43,475 2,512 

89,181 123,084 118,160 94,105 
2,072 51,575 52,072 1,575 

$ 180,227 $ 328,712 $ 332,268 $ 176,671 

EXHIBITH-4 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

. PAYROLLAGENCYFUND 
S.CHEDULE OF CHANGE 1N ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

.Balance, Balance, 
July 1, June30, 
2017 Additions Deletions 2018 

$ 1,429,175 $ 184,862,252 $ 184,845,104 $ 1,446,323 
15,083 15,083 

$ 1,444,258 $ 184,862,252 $ 184,860,187 $ 1,446,323 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 1,413,657 $ 89,425,203 $ 89,492,819 $ 1,346,041 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 16,261 86,340,877 86,351,164 5,974 
Employee Deposits Payable 14,340 9,007,822 8,996,950 25,212 
Due to Other Funds 88,350 19,254 69,096 

Total Liabilities $ 1,444,258 $ 184,862,252 $ 184,860,187 $ 1,446,323 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

This schedule is not applicable 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

This schedule is not applicable 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

This schedule is not applicable 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the Passaic Public Schools' comprehensive annual financial report presents 
detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the 
government's overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed 
overtime. 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern­
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda­
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the 
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan­
cial activities take place. 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the government's financial report 

Exhibits 

J-1 to J-5 

J-6 to J-9 

J-10 to J-13 

J-14 and J-15 

relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the infonnation in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. 



EXHIBITJ·l 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 
LASTTENFmCALYEARS 

(Unnudited) 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Governmental Activities 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 216,176,271 $ 224,311,837 $ 230,331,241 ' 236,285,923 $ 254,920,869 ' 269,443,724 $ 287,736,801 294,629,811 301,791,164 315,730,205 
Restricted 2,000,002 8,004,344 12,518,428 12,534,682 16,960,563 20,069,187 16,519,284 22,038,835 26,093,082 32,349,905 
Unrestricted (38 807,353) (30,901 054) (28 279 709) 9 355 748 (9 767,077) (18,641.489) (82,687,659) (94103,593) (]06 019,292) 010,814,992) 

Total Govemmenta! Activities Net Position 179 368 920 $ 201 415 127 $ 214 569 960 258 176,353 $262\114,355 $ 270 871422 $ 221 568 426 222,565,053 221864 954 237,265 118 

Business-Type Activities 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 361,907 293,054 269,909 $ 404,545 ' 370,760 345,741 227,086 405,609 386,215 ' 465,418 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (868,6761 (133 8071 125 636 523 935 1298 787 2191492 3,478,317 3 158 379 3,095 158 3,207,100 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position (506,769} 159 247 395 545 ' 928 480 ' 1,669 547 2 537 233 3 705 403 3,563 988 3,481 373 3,672 518 

District-Wide 
Net Investment in Capital Assets ' 216,538,178 $ 224,604,891 $ 230,601,150 236,690,468 $ 255,291,629 269,789,465 $ 287,963,887 $ 295,035,420 302,177,379 316,195,623 
Restricted 2,000,002 8,004,344 12,518,428 12,534,682 16,960,563 20,069,187 16,519,284 22,038,835 26,093,082 32,349,905 
Unrestricted (39,676,029) (31,034,861} (28,154,0732 9 879 683 (8 468 2901 (16 449,997} (79,209,342) (90,945,2141 (102 924 134) (107,607,892} 

Total District Net Position 178,862 151 $ 201 574 374 $ 214,965,505 259 104,833 $ 263,783,902 273 408 655 $ 225 273 829 226,129,041 225,346 327 240 937 636 



EXHIBITJ-2 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Enderl June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Expenses 
Governmental Activities 

Instruction 
Regular 109,599,818 ' 100,344,250 ' 103,965,035 114,299,726 131,460,014 s 129,354,547 148,230,497 s 144,021,933 ' 152,944,145 ' 153,382,956 
Special Education 41,474,742 48,010,386 49,439,889 53,483,594 53,749,369 52,372,204 54,140,688 55,002,593 59,628,242 60,016,388 
Other Instruction 5,854,490 13,323,108 9,712,388 11,928,054 15,644,250 17,251,067 16,562,102 35,480,724 43,444,917 41,697,370 
Community Services 5,136 159,696 667,874 501,400 

Support Services: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 43,123,721 48,878,776 44,021,292 48,558,512 54,840,623 58,967,452 57,264,036 60,869,854 67,014,371 65,268,398 
General Administration 2,486,464 2,247,879 2,172,042 2,764,742 2,201,912 2,582,254 2,917,494 2,777,596 2,966,401 3,082,789 
School Administrative Services 10,049,202 10,721,112 10,218,538 11,666,750 12,191,793 12,279,263 16,141,668 19,385,907 20,862,151 21,630,254 
Plant Operations And Maintenance 16,130,330 18,364,334 19,283,228 21,103,286 22,439,194 27,567,381 23,504,389 25,562,625 26,727,740 29,122,073 
Pupil Transportation 6,632,666 6,302,178 6,384,142 6,628,340 6,867,461' 6,893,217 6,959,612 7,060,917 7,163,723 7,917,999 
Business and Other Support Services 4,095,408 3,988,958 4,203,889 4,736,813 5,018,658 5,491,473 5,451,127 6,369,943 7,751,812 8,709,956 

Interest On Long-Term Debt 1 657 522 1 574430 1 466 523 1 352 252 1200 779 1 075 511 962 127 841 150 711399 553 031 

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 241 109 499 253 755 411 250 866 966 276 522 069 305 773 749 314502243 332 133 740 357 373 242 389 716 303 391 381 214 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 6,131,446 6,103,310 6,454,223 7,135,295 8,281,210 8,541,225 9,7!!7,984 ll,S48,20S 10,694,669 10,777,811 
Ot\wc 

Total Business-Type Activities Expense 6 131446 6 103 310 6454 223 7 135 295 8.281 210 8.541 225 9 787 984 11548205 10 694 669 10 777 811 

" Total District Expenses ' 247 240 945 ' 259 858 721 257 321 189 283 657 364 $ 314054959 s 323 043 468 341921 724 368 921447 $ 400410972 ' 402 159 025 
~ 

"' 
Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities: 

Operating Grants And Contributions ' 64,371,053 ' 99,002,160 64,231,013 ' 80,305,444 74,56l,lll 76,505,943 102,234,044 116,717,260 ' 136,346,391 ' 144,858,897 
Charges for Services 12,253 180,613 139,111 176,830 284,260 55,217 22,449 156,439 551,373 
Capital Grants And Contributions 24 117 020 14 460 064 8 193 884 2,923,546 1 734 011 11 116 897 19 756 380 7314469 10 874 125 19 663 458 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 88 500 326 113 462 224 72 605 510 83 368 101 76 471 952 87907100 122 045 641 124054178 147 376 955 165 073 728 

Business-Type Activities: 
Charges For Services 

Food Service 897,224 452,044 372,449 333,604 364,019 330,869 78,642 108,829 104,682 123,674 
Other 

Capital Grants and Contributions 16,751 53,785 
Operating Grants And Contributions 5 985 083 6 316 540 6 300 571 7 140 096 8 656 234 9 033 740 10 940 792 11060059 10 506 517 10 833 765 

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues 6 882 307 6 768 584 6 689 771 7 473 700 9 020 253 9 364 609 11 019 434 11 222 673 10 611 199 10 957 439 

Total District Program Revenues ' 95 382,633 ' 120 230 808 79 295 281 90 841 801 85 492 205 97 271 709 133 065 075 135 276 851 ' 157 988 154 176031.167 

Net {Expense}/Revenue 
Governmental Activities $ (152,609,173) ' (140,293,187) $ (178,261,456) (193,153,968) $ (229,301,797) $ (226,595,143) $ (210,088,099) $ (233,319,064) $ {242,339,348) (226,307,486) 
Business-Type Activities 750 861 665 274 235 548 338 405 739 043 823 384 1231450 (325 532) (83 470) 179 628 

Total District-Wide Net Expense [151 858 312) (139 627,913) (178,025 908} ' (192,815 563} $ (228.562 754) $ [225 771,759) $ (208,856 649) $ (233 644 596) $ (242 422 818) (226 127 858) 



EXHIBITJ-2 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(accrual basis of acco11nfing) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

General Revenue.~ And Other Changes In Net Pusitinn 
Governmental Activities: 

Property Taxes Levied For General Purposes 14,701,553 15,289,615 16,818,577 16,818,577 s 16,818,577 $ 16,818,577 ' 16,818,577 $ 16,818,577 16,818,577 16,818,577 
Property Taxes Levied For Debt Service 242,230 238,057 321,834 311,829 179,920 177,869 
Federal And State Aid- Unrestricted 151,951,882 140,044,086 167,720,332 206,784,671 209,572,328 212,063,921 212,734,050 212,700,915 213,407,322 214,810,717 
Federal And State Aid- Restricted 4,646,921 4,224,390 4,856,127 4,886,923 4,824,216 2,565,503 5,472,894 4,104,726 7,726,810 8,941,605 
State Aid Restricted For Debt Service 581,854 571,828 483,054 468,041 270,050 266,969 
Investment Earnings 361,746 101,416 157,680 250,516 407,115 295,537 203,164 219,127 241,640 400,522 
Miscellaneous Income 490,202 5,622,593 1,058,685 1,559,600 1,238,852 2,697,578 796,187 911,557 3,496,351 736,229 
Loss on Disposal of Capital A.ssets (48 83S) (361 706) 

Total Governmental Activities 172976388 166 091 985 191416289 231080157 233 311 058 234 837 116 235 663 166 234 754 902 241 690 700 241 707 650 

Business-Type Activities: 
Investment Earnings 6,375 742 750 1,959 2,024 6,032 5,493 9,395 7,702 11,517 
Loss on Disposal of Capital A.ssets (68,773) (6 847) 

Total Business-Type Activities 6 375 742 750 1 959 2 024 6 032 (63 280} 9 395 R$5 11 517 

Total District-Wide 172 982 763 166 092 727 $ 191 417 039 ' 231086116 233 3 f3 082 234 843 148 $ 235 599 886 234 764 297 241 691 555 241 719167 

Chane:e In Net Position 
Governmental Activities $ 20,367,215 ' 25,798,798 13,154,833 37,926,189 ' 4,009,261 8,241,973 ' 25,575,067 1,435,838 $ (648,648) $ 15,400,164 
Business-Type Activities 757 236 666 016 236 298 340 364 741 067 829 416 l !68 170 (316,137) (82 615) 191 145 

" " 
Total Di~trict 21 124 451 26 464,814 $ 13.391 131 38 266 553 $ 4 750 328 $ 9 071 389 s 26 743 237 ' 1 119 701 (731 263) $ 15 591 309 

0 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
FUNDBALANCES-GOVERNMENTALFUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

General Fund 
Reserved $ 3,376,038 $ 11,009,175 

Unreserved (10,186,066) (7,365,115) 
Nonspendable 121,828 
Restricted s 15,591,684 $ 14,026,309 18,684,094 

Committed 261,363 860,412 10,091,429 
Assigned 7,861,829 51,043,778 19,839,380 
Unassigned (14239 250) 09.323 252) '(17,957,&79) 

Total General Fund $ (6,810,0282 $ 3 644 060 $ 9 475 626 $ 46 607 247 $ 30 778 852 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved 
Unreserved ' (401,904) 
Restricted $ 103,631 ' 572,077 
Unassigned 0.091.593) 

Total All Other Governmental Funds $ {401,904} $ ' 103 631 {519,516} 

Beginning wi!h Fiscal Year 2011, U1~ Disl.riot imp!cmcn!od GASB Statement No, 54, "Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions", The Statement provides more 

dearly defined fund hal~ncc categories !o make the nature and •~tent of !he constrain!!; placod on a government's fund balance more transparent This Statement established fund 

balance classifications that compri~ a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a govermpcnt;., bound to obsen;c constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported 

in governmental funds, Rcdassllication of prior year fund balance amounts to comply wiU1 Statement No. 54 is not required. 

2014 

$ 23,236,046 
683,483 

19,800,127 
(18,461,285) 

$ 25 258 371 

' 124,406 
(1,330,419) 

{1,206,013) 

EXHIBITJ-3 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

$ 316,250 $ 316,250 20,150 
$ 17,474,079 21,921,070 26,403,729 29,114,303 

7,169,388 643,390 
24,919,711 22,510,239 21,939,630 20,420,986 

(19,028,317) (18,885,181) (20,088 682) (20,423,800) 

30 534 861 $ 26 505 768 $ 28 570 927 $ 29131639 

$ 40,862 1,113,422 685,010 $ 4,231,259 
(486,932) 

$ (446,070) ' 1 113 422 685,010 $ 4231259 



EXIITBIT J-4 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
(modified accrnal basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Revenues 
Tax Levy $ 14,943,783 $ 15,527,672 $17,140,411 $17,130,406 $ 16,998,497 $ 16,996,446 $ 16,818,577 $ 16,818,577 $ 16,818,577 $ 16,818,577 
Tuition Charges 12,253 180,613 139,811 144,68_1 284,260 55,217 22,449 156,439 551,373 
Interest Earnings 361,746 101,416 157,680 250,516 407,115 295,537 203,164 219,126 241,640 400,522 
l'vfiscellaneous 492,700 5,622,743 1,061,733 1,562,283 1,272,367 2,706,083 798,102 915,161 3,515,759 738,890 
State Sources 229,118,063 209,113,144 224,812,751 269,701,836 276,696,831 286,148,993 300,479,559 291,901,587 298,141,702 316,669,093 
Federal Sources 16,548,169 49,189,234 20,668,611 25,663,406 14,263,519 16,361735 16,083 854 16,372,339 16,379,831 16,608,812 

Total Revenues 261 476 714 279,554,209 264,021,799 314,448,258 309,783,010 322,793 054 334,438,473 326,249 239 335,253,948 351,787,267 

Expenditures 
Instruction 

Regular Instruction 109,333,190 101,087,304 103,754,954 113,501,773 126,482,948 122,952,740 126,913,851. 119,559,708 118,421,907 121,638,746 
Special Education Instruction 41,429,163 48,282,364 49,426,450 53,367,496 53,773,739 52,228,921 49,628,753 48,683,549 49,701,910 50,859,148 
Other Instruction 5,841,225 13,459,395 9,709,593 11,882,759 15,657,744 17,179,389 14,299,577 28,936,373 32,007,117 31,682,600 
Community Services 5,136 159,696 667,874 501,400 

Support Services 
Student and lnst. Related Services 43,003,382 49,115,469 43,983,667 48,445,644 54,880,284 58,801,918 56,244,743 57,897,746 59,165,779 58,075,894 
General Administration 2,435,736 2,261,684 2,157,318 2,758,834 2,218,848 2,320,718 2,698,662 2,415,197 2,501,526 2,575,804 
School Administrative Services 9,924,631 10,815,490 10,157,885 11,513,504 12,141,383 12,189,885 14,370,620 16,389,823 15,732,994 16,831,425 
Plant Operations And Maintenance 13,283,582 14,879,896 15,580,543 16,933,257 22,293,218 27,146,389 23,241,856 24,121,090 24,004,993 26,230,820 

, Pupil Transportation 6,632,666 6,303,856 6,384,142 6,627,507 6,867,834 6,891,696 6,954,458 7,043,568 7,115,122 7,879,224 , Business and Other Support Services 4,068,185 4,069,817 4,200,875 4,724,400 4,988,015 5,416,190 5,504,429 5,921,848 6,599,988 7,442,517 , Capital Outlay 24,490,303 14,938,898 9,252,129 4,211,064 23,581,644 20,139,862 25,915,479 15,120,326 15,234,853 21,853,717 
Debt Service 

Principal 1,794,480 1,879,387 1,980,484 2,068,037 1,852,696 1,964,762 1,637,780 1,756,601 1,884,042 2,020,729 
Interest And Other Charges 1 703,763 1,604,657 1,498,562 1 385 993 1,232 872 1,109 688 991,832 873,011 745,570 589,682 

Total Expenditures 263,945,442 268 698,217 258.086 602 277,420 268 326,130,921 329.010 032 328 402,040 328,718,840 333,617,201 347,680,306 

Excess (Deficiency) OfRevenues 
Over (Under) Expenditures (2,468,728) 10,855,992 5,935,197 37,027,990 (16,347,911) (6,216,978) 6,036,433 (2,469,601) 1,636,747 4,106,961 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 7,261,439 5,117,750 6,289,845 5,778,442 12,487,846 5,363,435 9,453,508 11,960,838 15,943,743 15,628,700 
Transfers Out (7,261,4391 ~5.117,750J (6,289,845~ (5.778,4422 p2,487 ,846) (5,363,435) (9,453,508J {11,960,838J (15,943,743) (15,628.700) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change In Fund Balances $ (2,468,7282 $ 10,855,992 $ 5,935,197 $37,027,990 $ (16,347,911) $ (6,216,978) $ 6,036,433 $ (2,469,601J $ 1,636,747 $ 4,106,961 

Debt Service As A Percentage Of 
Noncapital Expenditures 1.46% 1.37% 1.40% L26% 1.02% 1.00% 0.87% 0.84% 0.83% 0,80% 

* Noncapital expenditures are total expenditures less capital outlay. 



EXHIBITJ-5 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Cancellation 
Fiscal Year of Prior Year 

Ended Interest Tuition/ Accrued Refunds/ 
June30. Earned Transuortation Salaries Pa:yable Rentals Reimbursements E-Rate Miscellaneous Total 

2009 $ 361,746 $ 12,253 $ 925 $ 423,749 $ 65,528 $ 864,201 

2010 101,416 $ 5,172,244 8,611 378,385 63,353 5,724,009 

2011 157,680 180,613 424,951 10,133 338,304 $ 277,561 7,736 1,396,978 

2012 250,516 139,111 96,418 12,783 269,122 749,735 431,542 1,949,227 

2013 407,115 176,830 14,213 252,130 354,206 618,303 1,822,797 

2014 295,537 284,260 343,427 16,455 . 778,749 1,499,500 59,447 3,277,375 

2015 203,164 55,217 10,349 556,841 206,737 22,260 1,054,568 

2016 219,126 22,449 10,608 622,881 201,321 76,748 1,153,133 

" " 2017 241,640 156,439 14,915 2,552,075 829,409 99,952 3,894,430 w 

2018 400,522 551,373 14,582 473,318 162,400 85,929 1,688,124 



Fiscal 
Yew-

Ended 
June 30, Vacant Land Residential 

2009 $ 8,139,300 $ 824,650,600 
2010 7,639,300 825,430,000 
2011 7,722,300 824,134,200 
2012 7,146,100 821,957,000 
2013 7,621,900 820,217,600 
2014 6,302,500 821,496,500 
2015 6,160,500 811,919,700 
2016 8,263,400 1,737,285,000 
2017 8,071,200 1,731,041,600 
2018 10,254,700 1,725,157,500 

"' "' Source: County Abstract ofRatables 
"' 

a Taxratesareper$100 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
ASSESSED VALUATION AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Total Assessed 
Commercial Industrial Apartment Valuation 

$ 290,600,600 $ 88,434,800 $ 151,225,300 $ 1,363,050,600 
288,642,600 82,984,300 146,477,600 1,351,173,800 
284,417,900 80,960,300 145,151,700 1,342,386,400 
287,151,000 78,141,500 143,351,200 1,337,746,800 
282,929,100 76,070,600 143,165,800 1,330,005,000 
279,511,900 74,599,800 143,488,700 1,325,399,400 
285,190,900 75,519,800 144,027,600 1,322,818,500 
720,351,700 194,841,300 389,068,500 3,049,809,900 
702,718,900 185,574,200 383,458,000 3,010,863,900 
694,155,900 173,167,000 380,967,100 2,983,702,200 

EXHIBITJ-6 

Total 

Estimated Actual Direct 

Net Valuation (County School Tax 

Public Utilities Taxable Equalized) Value Rate a 

$ 5,140,000 $ 1,368,190,600 $ 3,880,268,606 $ 1.113 
6,094,400 1,357,268,200 3,816,485,771 1.204 
5,814,500 1,348,200,900 3,547,156,667 1.271 
5,814,500 1,343,561,300 3,360,831,040 1.270 
5,814,500 1,335,819,500 3,266,831,739 1.272 
5,814,500 1,331,213,900 3,248,963,982 1.270 
5,814,500 1,328,633,000 3,089,652,409 1.266 

15,203,200 3,065,013,100 3,334,909;672 0.549 
15,203,200 3,026,067,100 3,430,959,275 0.556 
15,203,200 2,998,905,400 3,582,302,080 0.561 



EXHIBITJ-7 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 

Calendar Overla££ing Rates 

Year School Cmmty (a) 

2009 $ 1.113 $ 1.427 
2010 1.204 1.509 
2011 1.271 1.480 
2012 1.270 1.562 
2013 1.272 1.653 
2014 1.270 1.715 
2015 1.266 1.738 
2016 0.549 0.775 
2017 0.556 0.826 
2018 0.561 0.875 

Source: Explanation of Computed Tax Rates for Passaic City 
(a) Includes County Open Space Tax 
(b) Includes Municipal Library Tax 
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$ 

City (b) 

3.563 
4.135 
4.140 
4.275 
4.387 
4.449 
4.569 
2.044 
2.105 
2.162 

Overlapping 

Tax Rate 

$ 6.103 
6.847 
6.891 
7.107 
7.313 
7.434 
7.573 
3.368 
3.487 
3.598 



Taxpayer 

Prime Healthcare Services 
Lester Robbins, Trustee 
ISLIP U SLIP, LLC/Home Depot 

Passaic Industrial Properties 
Barry Gardens Owns Corp. 
Verizon- New Jersey 
River Drive Realty, Inc 
Howard Whse, Inc 

Kranbro Realty LLC & Et. Als. 
RJS Corp. 

Net Valuation Taxable-- 2018 

Passaic Industrial Center 
Cabn Estates 
Passaic lvn c/o Home Depot 
Barry Gardens Owns Corp. 
Passaic Plaza Associates, LLC 

Howard Warehouse Inc 
Robbins Lester Trustee 
Chestnut Hill c/o Greystone Serv. Co. 
CPL Hamilton, LLC 
Kranbro Realty LLC 

Net Valuation Taxable-- 2009 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(Unaudited) 

2018 

EXHIBIT J-8 

%of Total 
Taxable Assessed District Net 

Value Assessed Value 

$ 49,246,200 1.64% 
25,058,200 0.84% 

18,475,000 0.62% 
17,677,600 0.59% 
16,089,000 0.54% 

15,203,200 0.51% 
14,697,000 0.49% 
13,326,100 0.44% 

13,000,000 0.43% 
12,500,000 0.42% 

$ 195,272,300 6.51% 

$ 2,998,905,400 

2009 
% ofTotal 

Taxable Assessed District Net 
Value Assessed Value 

$ 10,000,000 0.73% 
8,289,700 0.61% 
8,247,900 0.60% 
6,800,000 0.50% 
6,500,000 0.48% 

6,305,000 0.46% 
6,082,300 0.44% 
5,500,000 0.40% 
5,400,000 0.39% 
5,206 000 0.38% 

$ 68,330,900 4.99% 

$ 1,368,190,600 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
JW1e 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of 
the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage 
the Fiscal Year Amount of Levy 

$ 14,943,783 $ 14,943,783 100.00% 
15,527,672 15,527,672 100.00% 
17,140,411 17,140,411 100.00% 
17,130,406 17,130,406 100.00% 
16,998,497 16,998,497 100.00% 
16,996,446 16,996,446 100.00% 
16,818,577 16,818,577 100.00% 
16,818,577 16,818,577 100.00% 
16,818,577 16,818,577 100.00% 
16,818,577 16,818,577 100.00% 
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Fiscal 
Year General 

Ended Obligation 
June 30, Bonds 

2009 $ 970,000 
2010 650,000 
2011 320,000 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Source: District records 

E- Estimate 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Governmental Activities 

Capital 
Loans Leases Total District 

$ 2,105,749 $ 3,075,749 
1,700,261 2,350,261 
1,287,391 1,607,391 

866,757 866,757 
437,766 437,766 

None 
None 
None 
None 
None 

Population 

67,020 
69,906 
70,325 
70,361 
70,671 
71,040 
71,137 
71,148 
71,247 
71,247 E 

EXHIBIT J-10 

Per Capita 

$ 46 
34 
23 
12 

6 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2009 $ 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

970,000 $ 970,000 0.07% 
650,000 650,000 0.05% 
320,000 320,000 0.02% 

Source: District records 
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EXIUBIT J-11 

Per Capita 

$ 14 
9 
5 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITillS DEBT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Municipal Debt: (1) 
Passaic Public Schools 
Ci1y of Passaic 

Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipali1y: 
Passaic Coun1y: 

Coun1y of Passaic (2) 
Passaic Coun1y Utilities Authori1y (2) 

North Jersey District Water Supply Conunission (3) 

Passaic Valley Sewerage Couunission (3) 

Passaic Valley Water Couunission (4) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Source: 
(1) Ci1y of Passaic's December 31, 2017 Annual Debt Statement 
(2) Based on Equalized Value ofMunicipali1y to Coun1y Total 
(3) Based on Usage 
(4) Based upon ownership 
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$ 

$ 

Gross Debt 

17,885,738 

17,885 738 

Deductions 

$ 1,073,940 

$ 1,073,940 

EXHIBIT J-12 

Net Debt 

$ 16,811,798 

16,811,798 

25,920,299 
3,712,297 

2,131,299 

8,679,776 

35,630,186 

76,073,857 

$ 92,885,655 



2009 2QlQ 

Debt Limit $ 141,965,142 $ 148,690,938 $ 

Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 3,075,749 2,350,261 

Legal Debt Margin $ 138 889 393 $ 146,340,677 $ 

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 2.17% 1.58% 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, 
Department ofTreaswy, Division of Taxation 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

.fQll 2012 

146,644,052 $ 139,911,809 

1,607,391 866,757 

145,036,661 $ 139 045,052 

1.10% 0.62% 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2013 2014 2015 

$ 132,733,265 $ 128,826,417 $ 125,293,997 

437 766 

$ 132,295,499 $ 128,826,417 s 125,293 997 

0.33% 0.00% 0.00% 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2018 

Equalized Valuation Basis 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Average Equalized Valuation ofTaxable Property 

Debt Limit (4 %of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 
Legal Debt Margin 

2016 2017 

s 128,759,952 $131,298,727 

$ 128,759,952 $131,298,727 

0.00% 0.00% 

EXIDBIT J-13 

lQJ] 

$ 137,722,362 

$ 137,722,362 

0.00% 

$ 3,461,063,579 
3,369,956,354 
3,498,157,198 

$10,329,177,131 

$ 3,443,059,044 

$ 137,722,362 

$ 137 722,362 



Year 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

County Per 
Capita Personal 

Population Income 

66,580 $ 40,216 
67,020 39,603 
69,906 40,439 
70,325 42,076 
70,361 42,804 
70,671 43,120 
71,040 45,043 
71,137 46,840 
71,148 47,547 
71,247 N/A 

Source: New Jersey State Department ofEducation 

N/A- Not Available 
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EXlllBIT J-14 

Unemployment 
Rate 

8.60% 
12.90% 
12.60% 
12.40% 
13.20% 
11.40% 
9.40% 
8.00% 
7.20% 
6.70% 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(Unaudited) 

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE 
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EXHIBIT J-16 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 922 940 940 974 1,022 1,087 1,050 1,033 1,010 997 
Special Education 334 365 317 317 343 355 349 238 250 284 
Other Instruction 1 38 5 12 48 81 23 4 4 

Support Services: 
Student & Instruction Related Services 305 334 307 310 374 322 276 422 425 472 
General Administration 8 8 8 7 7 9 9 6 6 6 
School Administrative Services 98 103 84 84 87 85 96 107 109 112 
Central Services 41 47 42 40 50 50 52 57 61 60 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 113 124 102 102 117 124 141 176 185 202 

" "' Total 1,822 1,921 1,838 1,839 2,012 2,080 2,054 2,062 2,050 2,137 .. 

Source: Business Office Arumal Budget Personnel Control Records 



EXHIBIT J-17 
PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

PUQil/Teacher Ratio 

Operating Cost Per Percentage 
Elementary Average Daily %Change in 

Teaching {PreK through High School Average Daily Attendance Average Daily Student Attendance 

Fiscal Year Enrollment Exeenditures Pueil Change Staff GradeS) {Grndes 9-12) Enrollment (ADE} (ADA) Enrollment Percentage 

2009 11,891 $ 235,922,162 $ 19,840 4.39% 1,114 n/a n/a 12,725.3 11,770.4 2.83% 92.50% 
2010 12,275 250,275,275 20,389 2.77% 1,036 n/a n/a 13,142.4 12,240.8 3.28% 93.14% 

2011 12,562 245,355,427 19,531 -4.21% 1,295 n/a n/a 13,387.4 12,462.1 1.86% 93.09% 
2012 12,705 269,755,174 21,233 8.71% 1,070 n/a n/a 12,725.3 11,770.4 -4.95% 92.50% 
2013 13,154 299,463,709 22,766 7.22% 1,040 n/a n/a 13,578.8 12,799.2 6.71% 94.26% 
2014 13,414 305,795,720 22,797 0.14% 1,070 n/a n/a 13,850.9 13,102.2 2.00% 94.59% 
2015 13,674 299,856,949 21,929 -3.81% 1,075 n/a n/a 13,810.8 12,726.3 -0.29% 92.15% 
2016 13,826 310,968,902 22,492 2.57% 1,086 n/a n/a 13,291.1 12,567.5 -3.76% 94.56% 
2017 13,910 315,752,736 22,700 0.93% 1,184 n/a n/a 14,051.8 13,162.1 5.72% 93.67% 
2018 14,037 323,216,178 23,026 1.44% 1,198 n/a n/a 13,822.0 12,859.0 -1.64% 93.03% 

ADE Average ADA Average 

" 
Daily Daily 

"' Enrollment Attendance ADA Rate 

"' Sch #1 672.00 635.00 94.5% 

Sch#2 183.00 172.00 94.0% 
Sch#3 802.00 748.00 93.3% 
LMS 1769.00 1657.00 93.7% 
Sch#5 437.00 413.00 94.5% 

Sch#6 1111.00 1047.00 94.2% 

Sch#7 365.00 339.00 92.9% 

Sch#8 353.00 328.00 92.9% 

Sch#9 656.00 622.00 94.8% 

Sch#10 872.00 829.00 95.1% 
Sch #11 1055.00 1000.00 94.8% 
PHS 3136.00 2806.00 89.5% 
Sch #15 269.00 244.00 90.7% 
Sch #16 550.00 494.00 89.8% 
Sch#19 714.00 678.00 95.0% 
Sch#20 878.00 847.00 96.5% 
Total 13822.00 12859.00 93.0% 

Note: Enrollment based on annual October ASSA District count 

Sources: District records 

N/A- Not Available 



School #1 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School #2 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School #3 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

LMS 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School #5 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School#6 
.Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School#? 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

Schoo1#8 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School#9 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School #10 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School #11 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

PHS 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

LC 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School#14 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

School #15 
Square Feet 
Capacity (students) 
Students on Roll 

2008-09 

77,700 
633 
822 

14,288 
250 
209 

109,000 
826 

1,002 

233,080 
1,429 
1,538 

18,312 
250 
293 

124,600 
973 

1,152 

45,400 
203 
419 

45,645 
381 
495 

75,900 
491 
540 

69,040 
513 
709 

135,220 
881 

1,208 

307,365 
2,099 
2,790 

10,075 
150 
125 

8,700 
176 
189 

30,866 
195 
197 

2009-10 

77,700 
633 
807 

14,288 
250 
222 

109,000 
826 

1,011 

233,080 
1,429 
1,607 

18,312 
250 
309 

124,601 
973 

1,147 

45,400 
203 
428 

45,645 
381 
517 

75,900 
491 
628 

69,040 
513 
758 

135,220 

881 
1,360 

307,365 
2,099 
2,797 

10,075 
150 
117 

8,700 
176 
194 

30,866 
195 
227 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2010-11 

77,700 
633 
794 

14,288 
250 
216 

109,000 
826 

1,013 

233,080 
1,429 
1,740 

18,312 
250 
331 

124,602 
973 

1,178 

45,400 
203 
291 

45,645 
381 
565 

75,900 
491 
655 

69,040 
513 
750 

135,220 
881 

1,306 

307,365 
2,099 
2,788 

10,075 
150 

N/A 

8,700 
176 

N/A 

30,866 
195 
238 

2011-12 

77,700 
633 
768 

14,288 
250 
217 

109,000 
826 
949 

233,080 
1,429 
1,783 

18,312 
250 
337 

124,602 
973 

1,147 

45,400 
203 
289 

45,645 
381 
541 

75,900 
491 
723 

69,040 
513 
762 

135,220 
881 

1,340 

307,365 
2,099 
2,580 

30,866 
195 
208 

2012-13 

77,700 
633 
768 

14,288 
250 
225 

109,000 
826 
956 

233,080 
1,429 
1,783 

18,312 
250 
297 

124,602 
.973 

1,272 

45,400 
203 
321 

45,645 
381 
572 

75,900 
491 
784 

69,040 
513 
804 

135,220 
881 

1,391 

307,365 
2,099 
2,713 

30,866 
195 
205 

236 

2013-14 

77,700 
633 
807 

14,288 
250 
231 

109,000 
825 
985 

233,080 
1,429 
1,863 

18,312 
250 
297 

124,602 
973 

1,272 

45,400 
203 
321 

45,645 
381 
572 

75,900 
491 
784 

69,040 
513 
804 

135,220 
881 

1,391 

307,365 
2,099 
2,713 

30,866 
195 
205 

2014-15 

77,700 
633 
794 

14,288 
250 
203 

109,000 
825 
955 

233,080 
1,429 
1,925 

41,715 
460 
381 

124,602 
.973 

1,146 

45,400 
203 
395 

45,645 
381 
445 

75,900 
491 
728 

69,040 
513 
795 

135,220 
881 

1,267 

307,365 
2,099 
2,896 

55,063 
354 
178 

2015-16 

77,700 
633 
699 

14,288 
250 
180 

109,000 
825 
851 

233,080 
1,429 
1,675 

41,715 
460 
349 

124,602 
973 

1,125 

45,400 
203 
391 

45,645 
381 
421 

75,900 
491 
647 

69,040 
513 
738 

135,220 
881 

1,194 

307,365 
2,099 
3,062 

55,063 
354 
243 

EXHIBIT J-18 

2016-17 

77,700 
633 
661 

14,288 
250 
163 

109,000 
825 
788 

233,080 
1,429 
1,717 

41,715 
460 
345 

124,602 
973 

1,110 

45,400 
203 
379 

45,645 
381 
407 

75,900 
491 
644 

69,040 
513 
776 

135,220 
881 

1,138 

307,365 
2,099 
3,115 

55,063 
354 
267 

2017-18 

77,700 
633 
668 

14,288 
250 
188 

109,000 
825 
794 

233,080 
1,429 
1,781 

41,715 
460 
442 

124,602 
973 

1,129 

45,400 
203 
371 

45,645 
381 
347 

75,900 
491 
680 

69,040 
513 
858 

135,220 
881 

1,063 

307,365 
2,099 
3,223 

55,063 
354 
254 



EXHIBIT J-18 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2008-09 2009-10 20I0-11 2011-I2 2012-!3 20I3-14 20I4-15 20I5-I6 2016-I7 2017-I8 

School#I6 
Square Feet 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 63,600 

Capacity (students) 471 47I 471 47I 47I 471 47I 471 47I 47I 

Students on Roll 535 525 492 505 467 467 6IO 558 544 556 

School#17 
Square Feet 36,960 36,960 36,960 36,960 36,960 36,960 36,960 36,960 36,960 

Capacity (students) 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 

Students on Roll 387 400 395 382 40I 401 62I 554 552 

School #18 
Square Feet 12,737 I2,737 I2,737 
Capacity (students) I35 !35 135 
Students on Roll I02 102 N/A 

School#19 
Square Feet I49,855 I49,855 149,855 I49,855 149,855 I49,855 I49,855 I49,855 I49,855 

Capacity (students) NIA NIA NIA N/A NIA NIA N/A 672 672 

Students on Roll NIA 752 703 735 735 730 653 654 742 

School#20 
Square Feet 12I,625 I2I,625 I2I,625 

Capacity (students) 717 7I7 7I7 

Students on Roll 780 870 884 

Stadium 
Square Feet I7,500 I7,500 I7,500 17,500 I7,500 I7,500 I7,500 I7,500 I7,500 I7,500 

Capacity (students) NIA NIA NIA N/A NIA NIA N/A NIA NIA NIA 
Students on Roll NIA NIA NIA N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A NIA NIA 

Randolph Street 
Square Feet I2,500 I2,500 12,500 

Capacity (students) NIA N!A NIA 
Students on Roll NIA N!A NIA 

Administration Building 
Square Feet I2,500 I2,500 I2,500 12,500 12,500 I2,500 I2,500 I2,500 I2,500 12,500 

Capacity (students) NIA N/A N/A N!A N/A N/A NIA NIA NIA NIA 
Students on Roll N!A N/A N/A N!A N/A N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A 

Main Ave Admin Building 
Square Feet 46,000 

Capacity (students) NIA 
Students on Roll NIA 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018 
Elementary I6 I4 14 I4 I4 14 I4 15 15 I4 

Middle School 1 I I I I 

High School 1 I I I I 

Total Schools 18 I6 I6 I6 I6 I6 16 I7 I7 16 

Note: Enrollment is based on the annual October district count. 
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EXHIBIT J-19 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

School Facilities School# SQFootage 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

Number 1 Thomas Jefferson 80 81,316 $ 70,271 $ 100,225 $ 100,40.? $ ·105,535 $ 371,133 $ 1,010,598 $ 210,341 $ 167,994 $ 205,864 $ 240,434 
Number2 85 14,288 19,665 24,484 15,525 19,682 6~009 125,592 40,191 42,872 37,191 42,246 
Number 3 Mario J Drago 90 120,270 149,599 176,486 137,513 175,533 326,871 390,592 313,266 188,796 304,355 355,614 
Number 4 Uncoln Middle 95 233,080 382,599 356,534 372,822 440,563 1,023,043 1,085,592 685,756 748,136 571,479 689,169 
NumberS 97 41,715 16,153 16,125 18,528 26,948 49,953 1,131,984 158,148 87,837 107,145 123,343 
Number 6 Martin L King Jr 100 124,600 123,845 194,411 151,358 185,023 515,037 979,092 428,032 390,816 143,864 368,417 
Number 7 Grant 110 45,400 56,034 90,131 58,855 75,140 160,051 795,092 146,545 70,734 115,967 134,239 
Number 8 Pulaski 120 45,645 51,813 92,969 77,792 87,833 217,203 280,592 U3,047 205,777 116,219 134,963 
Number 9 Etta Gero 125 75,900 90,082 104,105 91,980 149,065 252,436 320,592 229,192 127,353 193,235 224,420 
Number 10 Roosevelt 130 86,617 64,243 95,432 128,258 127,722 239,966 511,184 230,189 181,692 192,080 256,108 
Number 11 Wm B Cruise Memorial 140 135,220 207,817 262,340 148,715 177,5d1 520,142 792,592 356,658 350,248 326,216 399,817 
Number 14 * 160 8,098 6,788 
Number 15 Vincent Capuana 170 55,063 36,671 79,172 40,056 46,013 151,562 276,184 82,658 102,122 141,152 162,809 
Number 16 Bank Building 180 63,600 53,391 27,377 7,797 8,549 35,394 175,592 13,594 102,880 161,781 86,607 

"' Number 17 185 32,336 64,900 42,072 61,081 344,592 686,192 123,660 78,826 101,032 

"' Number 19 Daniel F. Ryan 200 149,855 159,112 38,447 76,202 263,592 139,936 281,151 376,303 443,090 00 
Number 20 Passaic Gifted and Talented 121,625 184,957 305,833 359,620 
Passaic Alternate School * 55 8,455 6,950 
Passaic High School 50 307,365 385,682 301,771 382,966 450,923 1,121,511 698,092 840,549 559,430 678,448 908,812 
Randolph Street 12,500 20,895 31,683 17,021 
School Stadium 0 17,500 10,451 15,034 43,935 206,193 48,016 108,608 85,429 29,846 44,864 26,208 
158 Passaic Street * 0 11,775 7,705 
663 Main Ave Administration Builditl 0 46,000 15,660 
AdMin Bid. 0 12,500 14,631 24,472 29,881 21,684 119,744 180 336 23,394 70,579 32,643 27,720 

Total School Facilities 1,790,059 $ 1,793,611 $ 2,047,411 $ 2,007,570 $ 2,403,435 $ 5,633,865 $ 9,812,098 $ 4,230,585 $ 3,992,941 $ 4,187,354 $ 5,016,317 

Source: District Records 

* School closed effective June 30, 2010 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(Unaudited) 

New Jersey School Boards Association 
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance Group 

Combined Single Limit Each Occurrence 

New Jersey School Boards Association 
Automobile Liability Insurance Group 

Combined Single Limit 
Medical Payments 
Personal Injury 
Uninsured Motorist 
Auto Physical Damage--Collision 
Auto Physical Damage--Other than Collision 

Crime Coverage/ Employee Dishonest New Jersey School Boards Association 
(Including Faithful Performance Insurance Group 
Money & Securities 
Money Orders/ Counterfeit 

Property Insurance Travelers Insurance Co. 
Buildings/ Personal Property 
EDP Equipment 
Valuable Papers 

Boiler & Machinery Included Travelers Insurance Co. 
Equipment Breakdown 
Business Income/Extra Expense 

School Leaders Errors and Omissions Western World Insurance Co. 
Each Occurrence 
Aggregate 
Employment Practices 
School Leaders Excess Aggregate RSUI Indemnity Co. 

239 

Coverage 

16,000,000 

16,000,000 
*5,000 

250,000 
**1,000,000 

ACV 
ACV 

500,000 
10,000 
5,000 

357,616,253 
25,000 

1,050,000 

50,000,000 
5,000,000 

5,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 
5,000,000 

EXHJBIT J-20 

$ 

Deductible 

N/A 

N/A 

1,000 
1,000 

1,000 
500 
500 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

10,000 
2Days 

25,000 

25,000 
N/A 



Public Employees' Faithful 
Perfmmance Bonds 

Board Secretary 
Comptroller 
Treasurer of School Moneys 

Excess Workers Compensation 
Employers Liab. 
Self Retention $600,000 

Student Accident 
Athletic Section 
Disability Section 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2018 
(Unaudited) 

Selective Insurance Company of America 

State National Insurance Company 

Catlin Specialty Ins. Co./US Fire Ins. 

* $10,000--Medical Payments for Private Passenger Vehicles 

Coverage 

60,000 
150,000 

1,000,000 

5,000/5,000,000 
. 1,000,000 

EXHIBIT J-20 

Deductible 

N/A 

** $15,000-- Bodily Injury Person/$30,0000--Bodily Injury Per Accident/$5,000 Property Damage Per Accident Non Private 
Passenger Vehicles 

Coverages in Effect During the Period September 1, 2018 -September 1, 2019 

Source: District Records 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL-STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 
Passaic Public Schools 
Passaic, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State 
of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the. Passaic Public Schools as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 
and the related notes to the financial ·statements, which collectively comprise the Passaic Public Schools' basic financial 
statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements, we considered the Passaic Public Schools' internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Public Schools' internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Public Schools' intemal control. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement ofthe entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with govemance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Passaic Public Schools' financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the detennination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

However, we noted cmiain matters that are not required to be repmied under Govemment Auditing Standards that we 
reported to management of the Passaic Public Schools in a separate repmi entitled, "Auditor's Management Repmi on 
Administrative Findings -Financial, Compliance and Performance" dated January 16,2019. 

PUipose ofthis Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and compliance and the results 
of tha:rtesting, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Public Schools' internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral patt of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Passaic Public Schools' internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable 

for any other purpose. . (/) • ~ 

;l~ I !)&, • y . (c.~,, 
LERCH, VINCI & HI S, LLP 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
January 16, 2019 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM;cHRrs soHN. CP.'­

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT 
ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY THE 

U.S. UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS 
REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 15-08 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Passaic Public Schools 
Passaic, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on Compliimce for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Passaic Pul:ilic Schools' compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 State 
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Passaic Public Schools' 
major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The Passaic Public Schools' major federal and 
state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms 
and conditions of its federal awards and state financial assistance applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Passaic Public Schools' major federal and state 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements refened to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Govenunent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy 
for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, U.S. Uniform Guidance and New Jersey 
Circular require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
types of compliance requirements refened to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Passaic Public Schools ' compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Passaic Public Schools' compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Passaic Public Schools complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Passaic Public Schools is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing om audit of 
compliance, we considered the Passaic Public Schools' internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the U.S. Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Passaic Public 
Schools' internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal comse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal.or state program will not be prevented, or detected and conected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be material 
wealmesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identifY any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the U.S. Uniform Guidance and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the U.S. Uniform Guidance and Schedule of 
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Passaic Public Schools, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Passaic Public Schools' basic financial 
statements. We issued our report thereon dated January 16, 2019, which contained unmodified opinions those financial 
statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by the 
U.S. Uniform Guidance and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 
15-08 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
infonnation is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The infonnation bas been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic fmancial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of 
expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements 

as a whole. ( /J • 

7(.v~l (/~: .JkO,~: u.! 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
Janua1y 16,2019 
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Federni/Gr~ntor/.hss·Through Grnntor/ CFDA 
Progrnm Title Nnmher 

u.S. Depnrtment or Agriculture 
Passed-through Sl~te Departmeot 
ofEdumtion 

NSL1? -Noo-O.sh Assiswncc 
NSLP -Non-Cash Assistance 
NSLP - Cash Assistane<> 
NSLP - Cash Assistane<! 
School Breakfast Program 
Scllool Breakfast Program 
Summer Food Service Program 

Total Child Nutrition 

After School Snack Progrnm. 
Aitct School Snack Program 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 
Fteoh Fruit und Vcgetahk Program 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 

10.555 

10.555 

10.555 

10.555 

10.553 

10.553 
10.559 

181NJ304Nl099 

171NJ304Nl099 

181NJ304N1099 

111NJ304N1099 

18INJ304N1099 

17INJ304N1099 
181NJ304N1099 

10.558 181NJ304N2020 

10.558 171NJ304N2020 

10.582 181NJ304Ll603 
10,582 171NJ304L1603 

U.S. Department of Education pmcd..through 
State Department of Education 

Special Revenue Fund 

Title! 
Titlei 
Title! 
College and Career Rcadincs& 

Title I, School Improvement -Part A 
Title I Arts Integration 

Tota!Title1 

TillcllA 
Title IIA 

Total Titlell 

Tltlelll 
Title ill 
Title ill Immigrant 
Title 1!1 Immigrant 

Total Title III 

I.D.E.A PartE 
Basic Regular 
Basic Regular 
Preschool 
Preschool 

TotallD.E.A 

Blended Early LeaminglMovation 
Blended Early Learning llmovation 

Total Blended Early Learning Innovation 

84,010A 

84.0JOA 

84.010A 
84,010A 

84.010A 
84.010A 

84.367 
84.367 

84.365 

84.365 

84.365 
84.365 

S010A170030 

S010A150030 

NIA 
SOJOA160030 

WA 
SO!OAI60030 

S367AIB0029 
S367Al60029 

S365Al80030 

S365Al60030 

S355Al70030 
S355A160030 

84.027A H027AI70100 

84.027A H027A160100 

84.173A Hl73Al70114 
B4.173A Hl73Al60l14 

84.412 
84.412 

S412Al30049 
S412Al30049 

Grnnt or St"te 
Project Number 

WA 
WA 
N<A 
WA 
NIA 
NIA 
WA 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

ESEA3970IS 

NCLB397017 

NCLE397012 

17E00122 

NCLB397012 
17E0014l 

ESEA397018 
NCLB397017 

ESEA397018 

NCLB397017 

ESEA39701B 
NCLB397017 

Ff-3970-18 

Ff-3970-17 

FT-3970-18 
FT-3970-17 

16EOOOSO 
17EOOOSO 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAREND ED JUNE 30, lOU 

Grnnt 

l!lti!2!l. 
Award 
Amount 

7/1/17-6/30/18 $ 651,898 

7/1116-6/30117 550,419 

711/17-6/30/18 5,539,309 

7/l/16-6/30/17 6,524,660 

711/17-6/30/18 2,707,215 

711/16-6/30/17 2,584,671 

B.nlance Clll'ryover 

Julyl 2017 ~ 

161,568 

(1,930,446) 

(765,832) 

Budgetary Prior Year 

Exncndlturcs Adjm1mcnt• Adjustments 

651,898 $ 479,027 

_161,568 

6,539,309 

2,707,215 

7/l/17-6/30118 357,764 ---~ 

4,515,287 

1,930,446 

1,856,238 

765,832 
357 764 

7/l/17-6/30/18 

7/1/16-6/30/17 

7/1/17-6{30/18 
7/l/16-6130/l7 

711/17-6/30118 

7/1/16-6130/17 

9/1111-8131/12 

9/1/l6-8JJJ/l7 

9/1111-8131112 
1/1117-7131/17 

7/1117-6130/18 
7/l/16-6/30/17 

7/l/17-6130/18 

7/1/16-6130117 

7/1117-6130/18 
7/l/16-6130/17 

7/1/17-6/30118 

7/!116-6/30/17 

7/1/17-6130118 
7/1116-6/30/17 

911/15-8/31/16 
9/I/16-8J3!117 

269,411 

210,617 

234,818 
173,524 

9,155,753 
8,233,319 

7,490,698 

250,000 

11,533 

(177,134) 
754,302 

746,861 

824,596 

74,096 
65,965 

4,054,251 

3,965,8!6 

134,720 
133,838 

75,000 
75,000 

10 078 465 10244883 ---~ 

(76,280) 

188,064 
76,280 

159,540 
53 646 

269,411 

234,818 
!53 646) 

(2 664 636) 10 555 995 10 749 112 ---~ 

(2,334,861) 

'" (116,151) 

004 
(59 303) 

(2 509 0441 

1,171,905 
(1,171,905) 

177,134 

7,330,126 

2,334,&61 

173,114 

59480 

9M7 581 

9,093,751 

5?,891 

9 !51 642 

082.605) ~ --~'"~"~"~' ---~ 

fl82 606) 

(213,849} 

238,509 

(238,509) 

182 606 

630,621 

213,849 

15,790 54,022 

754,807 

@,Sll 

----''~"~5'!.'81) ---------..ill. --~'~"~'1' ---~ 

1229 430) 914 073 815 618 

998,454 3,375,474 4,245,610 

(833,804) (998,454) 833,804 

3,995 115,162 131,072 

{47 665) ~ --"·"'"""' ---~ 
@814691 

"' (6 9801 

{6228) 

4,372 105 

17145 

17 145 

4 176 682 

10 951 

10 951 

(1,171,905) 

1,171,905 

(177,134) 
177 134 

(218,509) 

238,509 

(15,790) 
15790 

(998,454) 

998,454 

(3,9%) 
3 996 

The Notes to the Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance arc an Integral Part of this Statement 

:Repayment of JuneJO 2018 

PrlorYear!' (Accounts Unearned Ducto 
Balvncc.< :Rcccivnbiel :Revenue Grnntor 

172,8?1 

s (2,023,022) (2,023,022) 

(850,971) (850,97?) 

(81,347) (81,347) 

(75,278) (75,278) 

(2,998,532) 1,234,907 (1,758,654) 

(928) (928) 

"' ___ m_ 

(354,749) 230,563 (120,791) 

(35,864) 29,015 (5,789) 

(1,677,231) 807,095 (867,086) 

(23,554) 7,644 (15,910) 

Continued 



EXHIBITK-3 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNEJC, 2018 

Repnymcnt of June 30 2018 MEMO 

FedcrnUGrantor/PaS!-Through Grantor/ CFDA 'A>N Grnnt or St!l!c Grant Awnrd Balance Carryover Cash Budgetary Prior Year Prior Year.' (Ao:<:<~unt• Uneurncd Due to GAAP 

Prggrnm Title - Number ProJect Number Period Amount Ju!vl 2017 Am2!!!!! Received Exncnditure• Adju•tments Adju•tmcnts ""lnnce~ Rccciynhlcl ~ Grantor Rc£eivnble 

21st Century CommunicyLeaming Center 84.287 S287Cl70030 l8E00042 911117-8/31118 35,000 6,476 12,296 (28,524) 22,704 (5,820) 

21st Century Commnnicy Learning Center 84.287 S287Cl70030 18E00042 9/l/17-8131/18 500,000 397,118 463,640 (102,882) 36,360 {30,954) 

21st Century Communlcy Lemning Center 84.287 S287Cl60030 17E00032 9/1/16-6/30/17 500,000 ' {128,821) 135,061 61,228 (54,988) (54,988) 

21st Century Community Learning Center 84.287 S287C160030 17E00032 9/1/16·6130/17 35,000 (6240) ---- 20 135 20 135 ~ ~ 

Total 21st Century Cmmnunity Learning Center (135061) 558790 557 299 ~ ~ ~ 

Adult Education Basic Skilli Grant Pro.o;ram 84.002A NIA 15-3970 9/1114-8131115 230,000 '" "' Adult Edm:ation Basic Skills Grant Pro.lmlm 84.002A NIA 18-3970 9/1117-8/31!18 149,000 100,610 149,000 (48,390) (48,390) 

Adult Education Basic Skills Grant Program 84.002A NJA 17·3970 9/1116-8/31117 Bl,OOO QB 384) ---- 38384 ---- ----
Total Adull Education Basic Skills Grnnl Progrnm Q8 255) ---- 138 994 149 000 ---- ~ ---''-' --- ~ 

McKinney Vento (Passed Through Bergen 
Connty) S4.196A SI96AI50031 NIA 111116-6!15!16 1,165 ----· ---- ----· 
Total McKinney Vento ---~ ---~ ----· --- ---~ 

Temporary Emergency Impact Aid 84.938C S938Cl8005 NIA 711117-6/J0/18 188,250 188 250 ---- ~ ~ 

Total Ton1poracy Emergenccy Impact Aid ---- 188 250 ~ ~ 

Carl D. Perkins VO<ational and Applied 

Technology Initiative 84.048A V048A170030 PERK397018 7/l/17-\l/30/18 180,316 155,307 178,957 (23,650) (23,650) 

Technology Initiative 84.04BA V048A16G030 PERI0'17017 7/1116-6130{17 170,799 (130 855) ---- 130 855 

Total Car\ D. Perkiru Vocational and Applied (130 85~ ---- 286162 178 957 ---- ~ ~ 

"' 
Total U.S. Department of Education- Special Revenue Fund (4 112 940) 16 367 456 15 428 399 ---- (5,544 568) 2 369,933 _____2g ~ 

"" " General Fund 

Mcdi..Ud Assistance Prgm (SEMI) 93.778 1805NJ5MAP NIA 711/17-6130/18 883,215 883,215 883,215 

Medicaid Reimbur=nent (MAC) 93.778 1705NJ5MAP NIA 7/1/16-6/30/17 192,265 (32,351) 32,351 

Mcdi..Ud Reimbun;ement (MAC) 93.778 1W5NJ5MAP N/A 7/1/17-6/30/18 229,940 ---- 229 940 229 940 

Total Medicaid Assistance !32 351) ---- I !45 506 1113 ISS 
---~ ---- --- ----

ToW ' (6 809 92ZJ ·'····-- 2B 068 957 27 290 666 ~'--~·- '--------'-- s !& 575 192) s 2 542 804 L___2g_ s (6 159 860) 

n- cano:elled encumbruncos 

The Notes to the Schedules of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistanc~ are an Integral Part of this Statement 
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Stole Do!"'rlmont oflliluootion 

SpO<In! Rcvonno fund (Contlnnorl) 

Couo~yVocntio"oiSohoo!Di"ci" 

Port!l<r•hip Gnml (P""'d Through 

Po=io Connly Voootionol School} 

C0111pntorSd'""'Fotnre• 
Cor= Pothwny• 

Cor«tPo!hwo~• 

Car<:or Pothwoy• 
Anti Bullying 
Pooiti•o Bohovior [PSSIS) 

Tot:ll Sp:dol Ro>'<:nuo Fum! 

C.plto!Projoc!< Fund 

Eoonomic DO>o!opmont Au!horily 
On·ll•lutlfPo:;m"""' 

Toto.! C.plllll Projeot. Fund 

Entorprl>oFonrl 

" 

Notiooo1 &:hoot Lunch Pt01;rnm 
Notionol Sohoo1 Lunch Progrom 

GrnntorS!O!o Grnnt -
l7·VEm-G!J6 &15117-6130/20 

JS-VEM-G06 31111i-BI3112! 

17E00005 411115-21:!81!7 

18EOOOOJ 4/li!7-212BI18 

19EOOOOI 4/lll8·2128/l9 

WA 
WA ~11111-6/.3Wl2 

WA 711117-6/.30118 

tB-100-li34-5120-12Z 71li17-M0/1a 
17-100-\ll4-l121).12Z 71111~0117 

,j::>.Totnl Sto!< finonoiol A>•i<torr" Subject to Siuglo Audit Dotorminotion 

"' Los~ Amounto Not Subject to Slllto Slltg)oAudit Dotomrirroliort 

'l:.P~.-Pen•iort Con<ribution 
Non.C.nlributozy!nsumn<e 

PonoionContribution 

LougTCTI!lDi""bilitylnoum« 

EeonornioDo'fC1opmon!Authority 
On-B•holfroymonu: 

Tolill Sllllo Finonoio1 ""'""""''' for Major Progmn Dotortttlltotion 

Jod 1 2G17 

Unearned 

Awud RoV<nn<I(A<el> Dnoto 

~ ~ ~ 

27&,612 ' (6,961) 

456.352. 
]00,000 (5,510) 

100,000 {2.S"/a) 

100,000 

"" "" 15,200 ---'-" -----
~~ 

1~.~63.458 ----

The Notes to thoSoltcdul" offod.,.l Awords nnd Sll\lo Fhutneiol Aos~laneo ar<: on bltegrnl Port oftho Statement 

PASSAIC PUJIUC 8CHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF STATE l'lNAl"'CIA.LASS!STA.NC~ 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Cnoh llwl~<lnry Intorfond 

""""" - """"" 

17,684 s 137,137 
2,350 

96,44& ~3,983 

3,885 

-

----------

84,653 

~:~:~:~: --,cA-"-.~c.--"•~~;o;•:.•~w~!L-o,c,,c,,--
(05,414) 

(~86,552) $ 4S4,502 

(113) 
(!00,000) ~~.115 

"" ---"-' 

{9,009) 

-- ~-~-~ 

318,339,375 s 1769432 f ____ _ 

379,104 

15,621.896 

10,334,706 

~---"'"''""" ---- --

Ed>lh!tK-4 

M<nto 

GA.AP 'l:oh>l --
' (4!,90>) s 137.137 

{2.3l0) 2.350 

(113) 91.~&3 

(3,345) 3,885 

--- ----

(9,609} &4,653 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 1 GENERAL 

EXHIBITK-5 

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Passaic Public 
Schools. The Board of Education is defined in Note l(A) to the Board's financial statements. All federal financial 
assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through 
other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules are prepared and presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of 
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These basis of 
accounting are described in Notes l(C) to the Board's financial statements. The infmmation in these schedules is presented 
in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifmm Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (U.S. Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey 
OMB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some 
amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the fmancial 
statements. 

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The fmancial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison 
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general· fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related 
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, 
whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue 
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-
44.2. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and 
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying 
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue 
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is an increase of $230,837 for the general fund 
and an increase of $17,758 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. 
Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as 
follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 1,113,155 $ 269,736,865 $ 270,850,020 
Special Revenue Fund 15,495,657 27,268,770 42,764,427 
Capital Projects Fund 19,663,458 19,663,458 
Food Service Fund 10,749,112 84,653 10,833,765 

Total Financial Assistance $ 27,357,924 $ 316,753,746 $ 344,111,670 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JlJNE 30, 2018 

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

EXHffiiTK-5 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District's fiscal year and grant program years. 

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program as non-cash assistance represent current year 
value received and current year distributions, respectively. TP AF Social Security contributions in the amount of 
$7,947,905 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security contributions for 
TP AF members for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The amount repmted as TP AF Pension System Contributions in the 
amount of $16,001,000, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount of $10,334,706 and TPAF 
Long-Term Disability Insurance in the amount of $24,301 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School Development Authority's ("SDA") Educational Facilities Construction 
and Financing Act on-behalf payments totaling $19,663,458 represent the amounts paid by SDA on behalf of the District for 
the facility project expenditures of the Pistrict for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. · 

NOTE 6 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-behalf State Programs for TP AF Pension, Post-Retirement Medical Benefits and Long-Te1m Disability Insurance 
Contributions as well as on-behalf School Development Authority Educational Facility Construction and Financing Act 
Program payments are not subject to a State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District's 
financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program determination. 

NOTE 7 SCHOOL WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in U.S. Uniform Guidance; amounts used in schoolwide 
programs (i.e., school based budgets) are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the 
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in schoolwide programs in the 
District. 

Program 

Title I. Part A: Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Education Agencies 
Title III, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited Proficient and Immigrant Students 

NOTE 8 DE MINIMIS INDIRECT COST RATE 

$ 8,512,094 
429,511 

$ 8,941,605 

The District has not elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part [-Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Internal control over fmancial reporting: 

1) Material weakness identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic fmancial 

statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over compliance: 

1) Material weakness identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 

major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516 (a) of Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major federal programs: 

Unmodified 

____ yes 

____ yes 

____ yes 

____ yes 

____ yes 

Unmodified 

____ yes 

EXIDBITK-6 

--"X,___ no 

--"X,___ none reported 

--"X,___ no 

_ _:.:X,___ no 

_ _:.:X,__~ none reported 

_ _,X:___ no 

CFDA Number(s) FAINNumber(s) Name ofFederal Program or Cluster 

84.010 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 

Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

SO 10Al70030 Title I 

$ 818,720 

__ X~_yes ____ no 
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EXIDBIT K-6 

PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part I- Summary of Auditor's Results 

State Awards 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Internal Control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that 
are not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with N.J. O:r0B Circular Letter 15-08? 

Identification of major state programs: 

State Grant/Project Number(s) 

495-034-5120-078 

495-034-5120-083 

495-034-5120-096 

495-034-5120-089 

495-034-5120-084 

495-034-5120-098 

495-034-5120-097 

495-034-5120-101 

100-034-5120-066 
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$ 3,000,000 

--"'X,__ yes ____ no 

____ yes __ X"--_no 

____ yes _ __.:cXo__none reported 

Unmodified 

____ yes _ _.!'X,__ none 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 

Education Adequacy Aid 

Under Adequacy Aid 

Special Education Aid 

Security Aid 

P ARCC Readiness Aid 

Per Pupil Growth Aid 

Professional Learning Community Aid 

Nonpublic Handicapped Services Aid 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Part 2- Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

EXHIBITK-7 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements for which Government Auditing Standards. 

There are none. 
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PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBITK-7 

Part 3- Schedule of Federal Award and State Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by U.S. Uniform Guidance and 
New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. 

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL A WARDS 

There are none. 

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS 

There are none. 

255 



PASSAIC PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

EXHIBITK-8 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. 
Uniform Guidance and NJ OMB Circular 15-08. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

There were none. 
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